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SENATOR WAYNE DUMONT, JR. ( Chai:rman) : We will 

start this public hearing on Senate Bills 2266 and 2267, 

both sponsored by Senator John Miller of Camden County, 

and invited to this hearing have been the members not only 

of the Senate Education Committee, but also the Assembly 

Education Committee and the Assembly Committee on Taxation~ 

The reason for the latter invitation was that Assembly Bill 

2454, which is involved with these two Senate Bills and is 

a bill that would raise the funds necessary to carry out the 

plan embodied in the two Senate Bills, has been referred to 

that Committee. However, no member: of any of the Committees, 

aside from myself, is here today at this time and if you 

want to comment, incidentally, upon the Assembly Bill you may, 

but actually I cannot conduct a public hearing about it, not 

having it in the Senate Education Committee. However, that 

need not bar you from making comments about it if you wish. 

At this time we will start with our first witness, 

the sponsor of the two Senate Bills, Senator John Miller of 

Camden County. 

SENATOR JOHN L .. M I L L E R: Thank you, 

Mr. Chai:rman. 

I would like to ask your indulgence for just a 

few moments to go into a little bit of background which I 

think might be helpful. 

First, let me say that we have all been familiar 

with the expression that the power to tax is the power to 

destroy. Despite the truth that is inherent in that 

statement, it is very highly doubtful that any governmental 

official or any governmental agency with the power to tax 

wishes to destroy anything or anybody. Instead, it has been 

inequitable taxation which destroys public confidence in their 

public officials. Yet so often your local officials are really 

powerless to do anything about the tax structure because of 

certain inherent inequities that are built into the present 

tax structure and these are laws within which the local 

officials are bound to operate and over which they have no 
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control whatsoever. 

The use of the propert:y tax t:o finance local government 

predates the Federal Consti t'J.tion and it was conceived at a 

·time when municipalities or taxing districts were self-contained 

enclaves of population. And at that time, government services 

at a local level were provided exclusively for and supported 

entirely by thosewho benefited from the services, and 

generally they were the owners of the propsrt.}' who were the 

primary beneficiaries as well as the ones who were most able 

to pay~ 

Over the years the exclusi verH2SS of govern.rnent has 

changed and,as it has changed, we have still continued to 

rely upon this original concept of the wealth of the individual 

through his local property as the means for securing the moneys 

to provide his servicese We are all familiar with the fact 

that today there are many services that are provided partially 

by the Federal gover:r.ment and partially by the State and 

partially by the county and partially by the local municipality. 

Still, as I say, we have continued to retain the real property 

tax as our major source of revenue. 

There is no question there .~s some justification 

for retaining the prope:r·ty tax as m1e of the sources of 

revenue because many of our local services enhance our 

property valuee and they provide p:::·otection for the pJ~·operty and 

in fact in many cases mak·9 the property act:ually usable - things 

such as garbage collectio:::-;., police and fire prc;tect.ion, street: 

construction and maintenance. 

However, in recent years, I thi:nk all of us are 

familiar with the fact t.hat real property taxes have actually 

become confiscatory, not nearly confiscatory; actually they 

are becoming confiscatory throughout the State in many areas. 

Over all of these years, we have had promise after promise 

after promise to do somr:thing ·to bring about some relief for 

the homeowners, some relief for the taxpayer, but in the 

final analysis they have amour,.ted t.o r::cJthing mo:::.:e than promises. 

The most recent exru:nple wherE:~ we have had a promise 

that something would be done for t-:he homeow:::."',::':' and the rea.l 
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property taxpayer was when the sales tax was enacted. I might 

point out that I presently serve on the Appropriations 

Committee and this year the sales tax will bring in 

$563 million. That is almost as much as we were operating 

our entire State government on only six years ago when I 

came into the Legislature. In spite of the fact we are 

going to have $563 million in sales tax money this year, we 

have not seen any real drop in the real property tax rate. 

As a matter of fact, I am sure probably most other people 

around the State have experienced the very same thing that 

I have experienced. In spite of the fact we are getting 

$563 million more from this source of revenue, I received a 

tax bill showing a substantial increase and every year I seem 

to get the same thing. 

The way this program that I am going to discuss 

this morning came about was: Senator Hiering and myself were 

discussing with Mr. Deardorff in the Legislative Budget Office, 

probably more than three years ago, this very problem, the 

fact that in spite of all these promises, there has been nothing 

really done to help the homeowners that has been substantive 

in nature. There have been promises, but they have never been 

kept. Therefore, we decided the only way t.o do something 

about it was to roll up our sleeves and find out where the 

problem was. Then find out the many alternatives to solving 

that problem. In trying to accomplish this goal, we started 

out not with the idea of coming up with a program for the 

school tax. As a matter of fact, I might comment at this 

point that this particular series of bills we are speaking 

about today concerning the equalization of the school tax 

program is only one phase of a three-phase program, but I am 

going to limit my discussion, of course, to this particular 

phase of it, the school phase program. The other two phases 

deal with county services and municipal services. 

However, the way we started was, we sat down and we 

had a calculation made to show the effective tax rate of 
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every single municipality in the State of New Jersey. After 

a calculation was made to show the effective tax rate of each 

and every one of the 567 municipalities, we then placed this 

information on a chart. We transposed it on a chart in this 

manner: Every municipality that had an effective tax rate of 

more than $5 per hundred of true value, we placed on the 

chart in black. Every municipality that had an effective 

tax rate of between $4 and $4.99 per hundred, we placed on 

the chart in brown, and so on down the scale until we got 

to the color white, which was practically no tax whatsoever. 

There are actually some municipalities that have no local 

purpose tax and no school tax. They receive sufficient moneys 

from the franchise taxes and from the gross receipts tax so that 

they do not have to have any taxation of the people in their 

own district for school purposes or for local purposes. 

After we put these on the chart, we were able to 

stand back from the chart and see those towns which were 

colored black and those towns which were colored br~wn - these 

were the critical areas of the State - and we were able then 

to try to determine what was the factor, the common denominator, 

that caused a problem in those areas. The first thing that 

stood out in our analysis was the fact that it was really 

the school tax which was the real bugaboo. There were many 

municipalities in which the school tax had doubled and tripled 

within a five- and six-year period. Therefore, we decided 

this was the area in which we would begin our work. 

The New Jersey Constitution under Article VIII, Section 

4, provides that the Legislature shall provide for the maintenance 

and support of a thorough and efficient system of free public 

schools for the instruction of all children in the State between 

the ages of 5 and 18. The language of the Constitution is 

not recommendatory; it is mandatory. It says that the State 

shall provide for a thorough and efficient system of free 

public education. 

In spite of that mandate, the major responsibility 

for financing public education has continued to rest with the 
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local taxpayer and obviously the ability of the individual 

school district to finance its public schools varies widely 

from district to districts Therefore, it is equally obvious 

that the educational opportunity available to the pupils 

varies widely from district to district. Yet, implicit in the 

constitutional mandate is the idea of equal educational 

opportunity for all children. 

In an attempt to correct this inequity, the State 

has over the years increased the amount of aid which it has 

infused into the public school system, up to the extent of 

28 per cent in the current year. It has become almost an 

annual occurrence for professional educators and other 

groups to come to the Legislature and request larger amounts 

of State aid for school purposes and at times these requests 

have merit, but so often they are founded upon the belief 

that the more money that is put into the system, the better 

the programs will be. Now we all recognize the fallacy of 

the theory if you have a poor system and an inequitable system, 

the more money you put in, the bebterd.t.;wd.;ll be. The fact 

of the matter is you compound the problem rather than correcting 

it. 

In spite of all of these efforts, the burden on 

the homeowner has remained so great that today people are 

beginning to wonder if they will be able to retain ownership 

of their private dwellings. This is becoming a very serious 

concern for our senior citizens on fixed incomes and for our 

young couples who are just starting and finding that they 

cannot purchase a home because of the potential high real 

property taxes and are unable to even guess where that tax­

rate will be going in the next few years. 

I might point out at this particular posture of 

my testimony that I was on the original State Aid Commission 

that was set up to study the problem of the distribution of 

State aid to our local school districts. I was somewhat 

surprised, because I was a novice at that time and I went to 

the first meeting with the idea that I would try to find out 
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exactly what the problem was and then begin to look for 

some solutions, but it seemed at the very first meeting that 

there was sort of an over-shadowing feeling of defeatism to 

one extent, and that was that there seemed to be general 

agreement that regardless of what formula we ever developed or 

whatever program we ever did come up with, of necessity it 

had to be complicated. And I might say that the final 

program we came up with is a "beut" - it is a real complicated 

one ~ and I doubt if there are more than a handful of people 

throughout the State who really appreciate and understand 

the actual workings of the present formula. 

What the problem is under the formula that has 

been devised and which is in existence today is this: The 

present State Aid formula today bases or uses as a primary 

criterion the wealth of the district. In other words, 

the ratables that are in that particular district is one of 

the primary considerationsgiven for the present State Aid 

program. 

Let me give you an example as to what I mean. 

Letus say that there are two districts side by side, District A 

and District B. Let's say that District A is a very wealthy 

district with a lot of ratables and District B nearby is a 

very poor district with few ratables. Let 1 s say the State 

had $160 million to give to these two districts. Now the 

State might look and see that District A is a wealthy 

district and has a lot of ratables and, therefore, they would say, 

"Let's give them $10 million." Tl_len they look next door 
.J""~{,, 

and they see a poor district and th~y say, "Here is a very 

poor district that needs a lot of help; we will give them 

$150 million." This is one of the principal criteria and the 

methods by which the present State Aid formula works. 

What that formula or what that program fails to 

recognize is that paying taxes is not a district-by-district 

problem: paying taxes is an individual matter. It is the 

individual, it is the homeowner or the taxpayer, who has to 

reach in his pocket and take out those dollars to make the 
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payment toward school taxes. Therefore, the present program 

fails to recognize that every person living in a rich 

district is not rich and every person living in a poor district 

is not poor. Therefore, if you happen to be a poor person 

living in a rich district and you saw the State was giving 

your district $10 million to help you with your tax problems 

for school purposes, and at the same time you looked across 

the borderline to your neighboring municipality and you saw 

the State was giving them $150 million, and you knew several 

millionaires who lived in that district, you certainly 

wouldn't consider this to be a fair and equitable method of 

distribution. This has been one of the problems. 

A further problem is that the present State Aid 

program does not take into consideration the actual moneys 

which the municipalities receive under other formulas that I 

mentioned before, the gross receipts and the franchise taxes. 

We determined that in the field of financing public 

education, there were really three tests that are significant: 

~- Is public education receiving a sufficient amount of 

money to provide an adequate educational opportunity for all 

the children in the state? 2. Is the burden of taxation 

equitably imposed? 3. Is there an ~quitable distribution of 

the total funds available? 

An objective look at what we presently have in the 

State of New Jersey would show this: 

,.As to the first, yes, we do have an adequate amount 
.. /" .· 

ox money to provide a high quality education for every child 

in this State. 

And, two, are the taxes that are imposed to secure 

the funds for that education equitably imposed? The answer 

is absolutely not~ 

Three, is the distribution of the money made in a 

fair and equitable manner? And the answer again is, no. 

We are satisfied after researching, reviewing and 

analyzing all of the possible alternatives, that the best 

method for financing public education is for the State to 
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recognize its responsibility and to assume the full responsibility 

for public education in the State of New Jerseya 

Our proposed program will satisfy the criteria of 

adequate support, equitable distribution of the tax burden, and 

equitable distribution of the support. Our program contains 

no complicated formulas. Very frankly, that kind of scared us 

because our program is so clear that the taxpayer will understand 

it, the educators will understand it and the legislators will 

understand it. Everybody will understand our program~ When 

they see it, they can understand ite It is very clear and 

very easily understandable., This kind of scared us because 

we thought, it is not complicated enough - the public will 

never buy it" But as we went on, we recognized that we 

did have a good program and we feel that they will accept 

the program and upon analysis of it, will see its value. 

The program is based upon a concept of equal educational 

cpportunities for all children., It provides a financial support 

level sufficient to provide a quality education for every 

child. It is adaptable to changing needs and, above all, it 

leaves the responsibility and the authority for the administration 

of the local schools where it presently rests, with local 

officials. We took great pains to make sure we not only 

preserved home rule, but that we actually in effect strengthened 

home rule" 

Just a quick look at some of the inequities that 

exist under the present type of formula -- We made a calaculation 

during the 1970-71 year and we found a'situation in East Orange· 

where a man was called upon to pay an effective tax rate of 

$6.60 per $100 of true value. His school system at that time 

received the minimum aid, which then was $75 per pupil. And 

at the very same time, a man in North Hanover Township who 

had an effective taK rate of $2e59 per $100 of true value was 

receiving $353.24 per pupil as State aid. This sort of 

situation that I have referred to is not an isolated example~ 

it is a very common example of the inequities under the existing 

systeme 
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N: o ,w; our program, as set forth in thd.s series 

of bills, will do this: 

1. Locally-imposed property taxes will be 

abolished. 

2. A State School Tax will be imposed on all 

real property in the State of New Jersey, at a rate of $2.25 

per hundred of true valuee 

3. That amount will be supplemented by general 

State revenues, as presently being done under State Aid 

programs. 

Based upon a district-by-district calculation that 

we made in order to test our program to determine what would 

have taken place had our program been in existence rather 

than the program which actually was in existence during the 

past year 

Before I get to that, let me say this - let me 

explain how the program works. After the money is collected 

in this public school fund, the money is distributed back 

to the local school districts under a formula. The formula 

is set forth in the legislation. This formula can be changed 

annually by the Commissioner reviewing it, making a determination of 

ari.y c.:P,ariges tha.t:naed be made, and then submitting it to the 

new Permanent School Commissione Upon the approval of both 

the Commissioner and the new Permanent Commission, the formula 
can be changed to meet any changing needs from year to year. 

At the present time the formula would provide for 

a distribution back to each school district. Those children 

from kindergarten through six would receive an allotment of 

$850; for every child in that system from seven through nine, 

$925; for every child in the system from ten through twelve, 

$1,000. The State would pick up the total cost of transportation 

and the State would pick up all current debt service costs, 

including that presently raised by municipal purpose levies. 

There would be a separate and a supplemental budget submitted 

by each district, which would provide an additional $2500 per 

pupil for atypical pupils, $250 per pupil for children from ADC 
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familiesa There would be $250 per pupil for approved evening 

school courses~ There would be $250 per pupil for summer 

sessions, plus an amount needed to cover equipment, both new 

and replacement. There would be $500 for evening vocational 

trainingo Non-operating districts would submit a budget 

covering their incidental expenses of their school boards. 

There would be sufficient amounts of money made available so 

that any district could match the Federal funds necessary for 

Federally-funded programs, which require a prorata amount 

from the district. 

Getting back to what I mentioned earlier, what it 

would have meant had our program been in existence during 

the past year rather than the programs·: which actually were in 

existence. we could have provided under this program more 

than an ample amount of money for every school district of 

the State of New Jersey to carry out a high-quality educational 

program and real property taxes would have been reduced in 

from 65 to 68 per cent of the municipalities and in many areas 

there would have been substantial tax reductions. After that, 

we would have had a surplus of $175 million. 

As an example of what this would mean in some areas, 

such as in my own area, Camden City under the current year, 1971-

72, would have received over $4 million than was actually 

budgeted for their school system and real property taxes would 

have been reduced in the City of Camden $170 on a $20,000 

home. In my own Township of Cherry Hill, we would have received 

$450,000 more for school purposes than was actually budgeted 

and we would have received a tax reduction of $196 on a 

$20,000 homee 

As a matter of fact, when we first went into 

this program,we recognized that one of the other problems that 

would be partially solved by this type of program would be 

this urban crisis that we have been running into annually. 

As a matter of fact, I recall last year the Legislature was 

called to come back, 120 individuals were called back for 

three or four sessions,just to solve the crisis of the City 
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of Newark. Had our program been in existence during that 

year, the City of Newark would have received $28 million 

more for its school system than it actually did have, and 

in addition real property taxes would have been reduced in 

the City of Newark. Jersey City would have received $4,200,000 

more for its school system and there would have been substantial 

tax reductions. 

More than all of that, one of the important features 

would be that the tax rate would be stabilized, that people 

would know that they would not be put into a position where 

upon purchasing a home, within a few years the tax rate would 

double or, as I said before, sometimes triple. People would 

know that this is what they would be paying toward school 

taxes. It would be a stable situation that could only be 

changed by the Legislature. There would be no more confiscatory 

spiralling of the tax rate. 

This is important to many areas; for instance, 

industry. I know when industry comes in to look for a location 

in a state such as ours, one of the problems that they have had 

:in the past .is.-_· .they· .may find.- .a place. that is vei:;y: suitable 

for transportation purposes or their raw materials or the 

market to which they are looking, but because of the tax 

structure as it presently exists and the inability to determine 

the stability of that tax structure, many businesses will 

locate in an area where it is inconvenient and not as feasible 

as in another given area. Under our program, industry can 

now come in and know that no matter where they locate in the 

State, there will be stability in their tax rate. Therefore, 

they can determine their location based upon those factors 

which are best suited to their particular purpose. 

Another thing that would be extremely important 

under the proposed legislation is that the mechanism would be 

available for continuing to drop the tax rate as the State or 

Federal government or any other source would supply additional 

moneys or infuse more moneys into the system. As a matter of 

fact, if this program were in existence and we were to use 
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the moneys which we are talking about presently using to 

fully implement the present State Aid program, we could take 

that money that was intended for the present State Aid program 

and infuse it into this system and by so doing we could lower 

that tax rate to less than $2 per $100 of true value throughout 

the State. 

We are all familiar with the fact that Federal 

revenue sharing has been in the news for quite a long time. 

Wilbur Mills has been the deterrent factor. He says he 

doesnut want the Federal government to give this money back to 

the states for the purpose of getting it back to do something 

for the homeowner without having some program in existence to 

accept the money when it comes in because Mills says by the 

time the money finds its way from the top to the bottom, it 

disappears before it gets to the homeowner. He doesn 1 t get 

the benefit which was intended~ With this program in existence, 

if and when Federal revenue sharing does become available, a 

set amount of that money can be infused into the system and 

by a very simple mathematical calculation a reduction can be 

made in the real property tax. Furthermore, it need not all 

go into reducing the real property tax. You could provide some 

relief to the homeowner and some of the money could be put 

into the system for improving the quality of education. 

We have made calculations for the past three years 

to compare our program, had it been in existence, with the 

programs which actually were in existence. And we have found 

the very thing I have talked to you about here today. We 

could pave.provided in each of those years more than an ample 

amount of money for a very high quality educational program 

in every district in this State and at the same time we could 

have substantially reduced real property taxes and had a 

sizable surplus in each of those given years. 

Under our program, we would propose that this $175 

million that would have been available in this current year 

would be used for capital construction and the bill itself 

sets forth the method by which capital construction projects 
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would be accepted. It would be on a priority basis. Now 

$175 million is a lot of money to spend even directly for 

school construction, but this money could be spent just to 

pay off the debt expense by bonding and to have the State 

pay off the debt expense. By so doing, we could quadruple or 

quintuple the amount of building construction money that 

would be available to the people of this State. So we could 

more than provide for the capital construction program and 

still have a surplus. 

There is another feature of the bill which I think 

is extremely important and should be brought out. In the 

past, the State Department of Education has been limited in the 

amount of money that has been available for innovative programs 

and I would guess that somewhere in the neighborhood of $500,000 

has been what they have had to work with in a given year, less 

than $1 million. 

In this program - and this has been computed in our 

calculations I referred to above - we have provided for a 

continuency fund of a minimum of 1 per cent and a maximum of 

2 1/2 per cent. The first year the full 2 1/2 per cent would 

go into the fund. After that, it would be up to the Commissioner 

and the Permanent Commission to determine how much should be 

put into this fund. Any amount left over from the prior year 

would remain as part of the following year's designation. If 

this program had been in effect, the State would have had 

$32 million, a little over $32 million, with which to look 

into innovative programs and to improve the quality of education 

in this State. The:te 1_s a big difference between $500 thousand 

annually to do this sort of thing and $32 million available to 

do it. And there is no requirement that this be used just 

because it is there. As a matter of fact, one of the things 

we made certain about in our legislation is to provide if any 

school district is to receive more than 15 per cent above their 

prior school year, _they would bE::! required to submit a program 

to the State and to the Commission to show they can accept 

that amount of money. We feel up to 15 per cent the school 
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district would be in a position to absorb that in programs 

by expanding present programs and putting in new programs, 

but at the point above 15 per cent we are concerned. Because 

we want to prevent what has happened so often in the past, 

that school districts receive an amount of money which they 

don't really need on many occasions and that money finds its 

way into some use just because it is there, just because it 

is available. We don•t want money spent just because it is 

available. We want to make sure when the money is spent 

there is a solid program to accept that money. Therefore, we have 

safeguards such as that built into the legislation. 

This program was not hastily conceived. As a matter 

of fact, it was developed over a three-year period and we 

only came out with the program after considerable research, 

analysis and consideration. 

This program will provide for substantial real 

property tax relief. It will provide a high quality education 

and it will strengthen home rule. 

There is one more thing I would like to point out. 

Recently in the :State of California where their Constitution 

is .identical to that of the State of New Jersey and where 

their system of financing public education is similar to 

that in New Jersey, the Supreme Court of that state ruled 

that that system of financing public education is unconstitutional. 

As I said before, their constitution and ours are similar 

and their system of financing public education and ours are 

similar. 

Three weeks ago, Michigan followed with another 

suit of the same type, and their constitution and their system 

are similiar to·our constitution and our system. 

It seems at the present time there are 11 states 

with suits pending. The first two have pronounced that this 

system is unconstitutional. Now there is a suit presently 

pending in the State of New Jersey and I understand there 

could be a decision in that case sometime before the end of 

this current year. It would seem that the court almost of 

necessity would have to find that our present system is 
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unconstitutional. And if this is so, we are going to have 

to have a statewide tax in order to support our school 

system. 

At a seminar recently in Atlantic City, Mr. Ruvoldt, 

who is representing several tnunicipali ties,. one :.of which is 

Jersey City, who are bringing suit, commented in his opinion 

it was unconstitutional and that the court would so find, and 

that he favored an income tax in order to pay for the school 

system. Well, I do not think this is feasible and I do not 

think this would be acceptable because at that time he calculated 

that this would take a 10 to 15 per cent piggyback on your 

Federal income tax return. We pointed out to him at that 

meeting that we had the statistics and we could show that it 

would actually be a 45 per cent piggyback on your Federal income 

tax return, just to pay for the public educational aspect. 

There are other reasons we do not feel his method 

of financing is feasible. At the present time under our real 

property tax program that we are advocating, the payment of 

the school program is supported not only by individual home­

owners, but by the commercial interests and the industrial 

interests as well. They all pay a portion toward public 

education in New Jersey. They benefit from it and there is 

a justification for them helping to pay for it~ whereas, under 

an income tax, it would be the individual homeowners who 

would be picking up not only what they are presently having 

to pay but what is presently being paid by business and 

industry. Furthermore, even if they were to include a tax 

on corporate income, the tax that they would have to impose 

upon corporate income would be such that it would create a 

very disadvantage9us climate in the State of New Jersey for 

industry, and we are trying at the present time very desperately 

to bring new industry in. We are going all out to invite 

industry to come into our State. We need it. Such a program 

that I mentioned had been suggested would defeat that type 

of a program. 

Therefore, Mr. Chairman, I would like to say once 
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again that we feel we have a sound program, a solid program. 

I have had the opportunity of speaking around the State of 

New Jersey to, I would guess, 15,000 people at meetings in 

Jersey City, in Brielle, in Sussex County, in Salem and Gloucester 

Counties, Atlantic County and Mercer County. I have had 

the opportunity to talk to groups, such as fiscal experts, 

administrators, teachers, tax groups, civic groups, and tax 

assessors, and I can honestly say that the response we have 

had once the program is understood has been better than a 

95 per cent favorable reaction, and with that I will conclude. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much, Senator. 

I want to ask you a few questions if I may. 

How much money do you anticipate would be raised 

each year by your program, at least in the beginning of it? 

SENATOR MILLER: The program would raise on the 

uniform state property tax somewhere in the neighborhood of 

$1.5 billion. Then, as I mentioned earlier, we also have a 

provision for the supplementation of that - and that would 

increase, of course, as the assessed values increased each year. 

That would be supplemented, as I said, by the amount which the 

State is presently putting into the State Aid programs, which 

would go into the school fund. 

Another thing, of course, the State would always 

have the right to increase their portion and to lower the 

State uniform tax rate if they so desired. 

SENATOR DUMONT: As I understand it, the local 

property tax, if my recollection is right, according to the 

Taxpayers' Association this year - that is, the current fiscal 

year, or maybe it is the current calendar year, because that 

is the one on which they are based- is producing $2,222,300,000 

in round figures. What would you estimate of that is allocated 

for school purposes, about three-fourths? 

SENATOR MILLER: The current amount? 

SENATOR DUMONT: The current amount of local property 

tax. 

SENATOR MILLER: A little less than that, but close to 

that - close to that, but a litt.le less. 
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SENATOR DUMONT: Would you say it would be more than 

$1.5 billion out of that? 

SENATOR MILLER: I would say somewhere in that 

neighborhood. 

SENATOR DUMONT: So what you would raise would 

actually have to replace that~ is that correct? 

SENATOR MILLER: That•s correct. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Then the present amounts of State 

Aid would continue for the various school programs? 

SENATOR MILLER: Right. 

Incidentally, Mr. Chairman, if I might, you called 

something to my attention that might be well to comment on at 

this time. One of the ways in which the money would be coming 

into the State School Fund that in the past we have felt has 

been very inequitable would be this: There are many municipalities 

such as Teterboro - and having used this example, I will never 

go up there to speak. This is just one example of many. In 

Teterboro last year, they paid a total of $1200 toward public 

education in the State of New Jersey. Under our program, 

they would have paid $1.7 million. They paid a total of $1200 

toward public education and under our program they would have 

paid $1.7 million toward public education. I believe Ridgefield 

would have paid $2.9 million more than they did. So at the 

present time there are some municipalities around the State that 

are paying not only their share, but they are paying the 

share for many other areas around the State. This is what 

would be evened out and provide an equitable distribution of 

this burden, rather than having some towns paying double what 

they should be paying under a fair program of distribution and 

othe!Bpaying hardly anything. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Now if you raised $1.5 billion, that 

would probably just about replace the amount being expended 

from the local property tax this year to support the local 

school systems. Is that correct? 

SENATOR MILLER: That would be correct. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Yet I understood you to say, I think, 
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that you would have a surplus of what, $175 million, left 

over - something like that? 

SENATOR MILLER: That's correct. Let me point 

out several things thereo We have the actual calculations. 

We can give you the actual calculations which would be much 

better than my trying to guess what the amounts were. There 

are two areas in which this would come about. One is, under 

the present State Aid prog~am$,the money that is being dis­

tributed under the present State Aid programs, there is a 

tremendous amount of that money that is going to municipalities 

who really don't need it. Strange as that might seem, there 

are many municipalities who really are not in need. They have 

a very low tax rate. Yet they are receiving well in excess of 

$100 million of State aid and that would be redistributed to 

those municipalities where it is needed at the present time 

and would not go to those presently receiving it. In addition, 

there would be the .. increase in the moneys that would come 

from the State Uniform tax. 

I do know we would receive more from our Uniform Statewide 

tax than we are receiving at the present time. What that 

exact amount is I could get for you, which would be better than 

trying to guess it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: I would assume you would abolish 

the local property tax only as it exists today for school 

purposes. 

SENATOR MILLER: That's correct. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You would retain it for municipal 

and county and library purposes where libraries are used. 

SENATOR MILLER: That's correct. 

SENATOR DUMONT: The formula that you would use for 

distribution would replace the present formula that we just 

adopted the first of July, is that correct? 

SENATOR MILLER: That's correct. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You were a member of the Commission 

that recommended that particular formula. 

SENATOR MILLER: Right. 
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SENATOR DUMONT: There are some things that we 

on the Permanent Commission on State School Support, which 

has been meeting every month, respectfully would change, and 

that is to eliminate two of those five classifications of 

school districts that now exist. In other words, it goes from 

basic, to limited, to intermediate, to precomprehensive, to 

comprehensive, and it is our feeling on the Commission that 

the 11 limited 11 and the 11precomprehensive 11 classifications could 

well be eliminated and not have five, but three, because I 

don•t think any other state in the nation has any more than 

two as a matter of fact at the present time. Wisconsin has 

a couple. 

All right. Now you would also replace the Permanent 

Commission on State School Support as it presently exists 

with a new Permanent Commission. 

SENATOR MILLER: That is correct, with additional 

powers. I think the present Commission is primarily advisory 

in nature. This new Commission would have certain authority 

in certain instances, such as, in a change in the formula, the 

Commissioner would make the recommendation for a change in 

formula but it would require the approval of this new Commission. 

And if a school district were to receive more than 15 per cent 

above the prior year, as I mentioned earlier, they would be 

required to submit a plan.to show that they had a program in 

existence to accept it. If the Commissioner were not to allow 

it or decrease the amount of money to that district, then an 

appeal could be taken to the Commission. So this new Commission 

would have certain authority which does not presently exist 

in the present Commission. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Whom would you put on the new 

Commission and how large would it be? 

SENATOR MILLER: The new Commission is set forth 

in 2267 and it is right ··llere - sixteen members, four Senators 

to be appointed by the President of the Senate, four Assemblymen 

to be appointed by the Speaker of the General Assembly, four 

to be appointed by the Governor from among the citizens of 
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the State:- three school administrato1:·s to be appointed by 

the Governor, one of whom shall be from a large urban district, 

one shall be from a suburban district and one shall be from 

a rural district, and one appointed by the Governor on the 

recommendation of the New Jersey School Board Associatione 

That would be the constitution of the new Board. 

SENATOR DUMONT: It seems to me the present Permanent 

Commission has on it four Senators and four Assemblymen, and 

four appointed by the Governor. Is that correct? 

DR~ CLAYTON: Yes. 

SENATOR DUMONT: What you would do would be to add 

three school administrators really~ otherwise, the composition 

of the new Commission would be the same - not necessarily the 

same people - but would comprise the same representative groups 

as your Permanent Commission would. 

SENATOR MILLER: Right, with the addition of the 

school administrators from each of the districts and also the 

one to be appointed on the recommendation of the School Board 

Association. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You state that home rule or rather 

local responsibility would actually be maintained and even 

strengthenede I would like to have you elaborate a little 

bit on that because today with local school boards passing on 

their recommendations to the governing bodies as to their 

budgets, of course, and the people voting upon the budgets 

for school districts where there is an elective board of 

education, which most of them are today, how would the program 

actually maintain and strengthen local responsibility, 

particularly if under the new statewide property tax you 

propose, the money would go to Trenton and then come back from 

there? 

SENATOR MILLER: Right. The money goes to Trenton. 

However, keep in mind that the actual distribution of the 

money is established by the formulae That is already set up 

by the formula.. It is something that has been put in the 

legislation itself and any changes, which in the past would 
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be made directly by the Commissioner's office or the State 

Board of Education, would now require,in addition to that, the 

approval of the Commission, the Commission being more repre­

sentative of the local districts and of the taxpayers and, 

of course, our own constituents. 

One of the things we found when we were researching 

this particular program was that most of your good, qualified 

people who served on school boards did not want to serve 

after they had been in for one term. Most of them didn't want 

to go back and spend any more time because they told us - and 

this seemed to be almost unanimous - they were so discouraged and 

so disgusted because they spent 85 per cent of their time 

worrying about whether the budget was going to be passed or 

whether they were going to have funds available that it was 

difficult for them to really spend any time developing the 

programs and analyzing the programs in their schools and 

comparing them~tothose in other school districts. 

Under this particular type of program, they will 

still be elected by the people of the district, they will 

still have the full responsibility for establishing the 

program in their district, but they will be able to devote 

100 per cent of their time to actually doing the job that they 

really were intended to do, and that is to develop good programs 

for their district. This will give them time to go around and 

make a comparison with what other districts are doing, see 

what is happening in their own schools, see what recommendations 

can be made for improving the system, rather than to spend all 

of their time worrying about the fiscal aspects of it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Will not somebody in the State 

government actually pass upon their budgets? 

SENATOR MILLER: No, their budget is guaranteed to 

them, based upon a per pupil allotment and the type of pupil, 

the classification of pupil. Again when you stop and realize 

if the State is picking up your current debt expense and picking 

up your total transportation expense, really what you are 

talking about is the amount of money available for your current 
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operating budget and under the type of program that we 

would establish and under the formula we would establish, 

there would be more than an ample amount of money for 

every school district to carry our their program, guaranteed 

to theme That money comes back to them under the form of 

the legislation. The formula determines how much money goes 

back to them - so many children in the school between 

kindergarten through six, they get $850 for every child in 

that category. They get $~25 for every child from seven through 

nine. They get so many dollars for every child, ten through 

twelve. They get so many supplemental dollars for every 

atypical pupil. They get so many dollars for every child 

from an ADC family, because remedial classes would be necessary. The 

amounts of money which are established, we have found through our 

testing, would be such that there would be more than an ample 

amount of money for them to carry this kind of a current operations 

program .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Don't you anticipate that as the 

money goes into Trenton and then is channeled back to the 

school district, there will be some loss of funds, which would 

not occur if the money were raised and expended locally? 

SENATOR MILLER: I don't think so. I think that the 

administrative aspect of this program is not going to be that 

difficulta As a matter of fact, from what I understand from 

talking to them, in just trying to set up the calculations 

and trying to work out the program under the present State Aid 

setup that we have, I think there will be less manpower 

required and necessary to carry out this program, which is 

a very clear and a very understandable program. I really 

think administratively there will be less trouble. I don't 

think there is going to be any real expense involved. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Of course, prior to 1946, there 

was actually a State school tax that was listed as a line 

item on local property tax bills, up until the year when it 

was repealed.. It didn't raise much money because it was not 

a high tax at the time. In those days, there was very little, 

if any, school aid. Two years later, the cigarette tax was 
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passed at 3 per cent, the idea being that would replace the 

rather meager sums of money that had been raised by the 

State school tax. 

So you feel this program can work far better than 

that original State school tax? 

SENATOR MILLER: Yese In order for this program 

to have ever worked, I think it would have had to be implemented 

to its full extent. I don't think with the amount of money 

available under any of the prior programs, there was ever really 

the kind of money available to really do the job that had to 

be done. But under this program, it would be done in the very 

initial stages. 

SENATOR DUMONT: As I recall it, the press indicated 

that Mr. Ruvoldt when he started this action in Hudson County, 

which is along the lines of the action that was started in 

California, indicated there were only three solutions if the 

1o~property tax were declared unconstitutional because it 

violated the equal protectd:on of laws clause, the 14th Amendment. 

The three solutions were, namely, a statewide property tax, 

a state income tax or reorganization of the school districts, 

which I suppose - I don•t know for sure - but he might have 

been referring to the Mancuso Commission Report by indirection 

at the time. 

Do you agree that they would be the only possible 

solutions if the local property tax is declared unconstitutional? 

SENATOR MILLER: I would say it wouldn't necessarily 

have to be limited to that, but I would say it would have to 

be a statewide tax of some sort~ Again this is why I say that 

the one that is the most feasible, and the only one I personally 

believe would be really feasible, where you have been taxing 

on the basis of your real property tax over all these years, 

would be the one we are suggesting. Because I pointed out 

the problems if there was to be an income tax. And on the 

third alternative that you mentioned, that is, the regionalization 

of the school districts, I am sure you recall as I recall the 

response of the public, and the public certainly would not be 
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interested in that. I think they would be up in arms if they 

thought there was going to be a mandatory +egionalization or 

even one established by the court system. This particular 

program, of course, would avoid both. 

Furthermore, I think this program is a natural. It 

is a natural in this regard, that it provides actually for a 

reconsideration of the real property tax structure, plac.;i.rig 

it on an equitable basis, and it is a gradual transition 

whereby once this is established and in effect, then over a 

period of time, as the State would care to infuse more money 

into the system, this could be done on a gruadual basis or it 

could be done all at once sometime in the future. The mechanism 

is there. So as they would infuse money into the system, there 

would be an automatic reduction of the real property tax. 

This wa¥ it would be a transitional type of program rather 

than a drastic, radical change immediately over night. It 

would serve that purpose also, that possibly eventually that 

could come about and the property tax could be eliminated 

completely. But it could be done on a partial basis, holding 

the line at a particular time until the State was ready to 

accept more responsibility and to take over through some other 

method of financing. 

We have tested this to the point that I am satisfied 

that it would work sufficiently well from the point of its 

initial inception. 

SENATOR DUMONT: How would it work in relation to 

those approximately 18 municipalities that now get, as you 

have pointed out, most of their revenue from gross receipts or 

franchise taxes? 

SENATOR MILLER: They would receive asufficient 

amount of money to conduct a quality education program similar 

to that in every other district of the State. The only thing 

they would be doing is now paying their fair share, which they 

haven't been paying in the past. But they would be treated 

on a par with every other school district in the State of 

New Jersey. As I pointed out before, we have determined and 

we are satisfied that every district, every single district, 
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will have more than an ample amount of money to carry out a 

high-quality educational program. 

I might also add that there is a provision in the 

bill that if any district should so desire, they would have 

the right to get supplemental funds by going back and providing 

a tax locally as they presently do. But they would have to 

go back to their local people and have that approved by the 

taxpayers of their own district. That would be only for a 

supplemental. We are satisfied that that won't be necessary, 

but there may be some districts that would want to do it. In 

those instances, they would have the right to do it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Hasn't there been a second action 

started in so far as the local property tax is concerned, a 

second action of the type that Mr. Ruvoldt has started? I 

thought there was another one in Monmouth County by an airline 

pilot if my recollection is right. 

SENATOR MILLER: There's one in Freehold. 

SENATOR DUMONT: That's right. 

SENATOR MILLER: That is being held in abeyance 

until the other matter is determined. 

As a matter of fact, as I mentioned, there are eleven 

suits pending around the country. I think most of them are 

about ready to be determined. California was the first. 

Michigan just came out three weeks ago and the decision was 

identical to California. These are both suits which are similar 

to ours and there are eight others still pending. So I 

think this is something that is not only local, but it is going 

to be on a national basis. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much, Senator Miller. 

We appreciate the opportunity of hearing from you. 

Are you going to remain with us? 

SENATOR MILLER: Yes. I will be in and out. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Fine. 

(Prepared statement presented by Senator 
Miller can be found beginning on page 70.) 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr. Robert Fust requested an 

opportunity to be heard, I presume, on behalf of the League 

of Municipalities. Is there someone who is here to substitute 
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for Mr .. Fust or any statement :tg be.submitted by Mr. Fust? 

Mr .. Muller, did he indicate anything further, 

other than he wanted to testify? 

MR. MULLER: He didn't give us anything further. 

SENATOR DUMONT: All right. The next witness is 

Councilwoman Eileen Murphy of Cedar Grove, Essex County. She 

wishes to testify, I believe, on A 2454. Is that correct? 

MR. GARLAND: Senator, Mrs. Murphy at the last moment 

was unable to attend. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Are you Mr. Garland? 

MR. GARLAND: I am Mr. Garland. I am here to 

testify as the President of the Cedar Grove Board of Education. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You are next anyway. 

MRo GARLAND: However, Mrs. Murply has given me her 

testimony and asked me to read it, if I would be allowed to 

do so, and also give my own. I will leave that up to you5 

SENATOR DUMONT: That is perfectly all right. 

You are Mr. John Garland, President, Cedar Grove Board of 

Education, Essex County. 

J 0 H N G A R L A N D: That is correct, 

This is testimony prepared by Deputy Mayor Murphy, 

which I have only very quickly scanned myself. I will 

try to read through it. 

(Mr:. Garland read the following statement 
of Mrs~ Eileen M. Murphy) 

First, I would like to thank you for giving us the 

opportunity to be heard before the Committee today. It is 

most gratifying to be a part of the democratic process of 

this country. 

I should like to point out that the Township Council 

of the Township of Cedar Grove, on which I serve .in the 

capacity of Councilman and Deputy Mayor, unanimously passed 

a resolution at their regularly scheduled public meeting on 

October 18, 1971 (in conjunction with the Cedar Grove Board 

of Education) opposing Assembly Bill 2454, Senate Bills 2266 

and 2267, and asking for their defeat. Inasmuch as 2266 is 
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a rather lengthy bill, I shall address my comments to only 

some of the main points. 

As we are well aware, Senate Bill 2266 essentially 

establishes the criteria which will be used to expend monies 

raised under the power of Assembly Bill 2454. However, are 

we also aware that it effectively eliminates local control 

of all of the public schools in the State of New Jersey - both 

financially and educationally - and places this control in 

the hands of the Commissioner of Education and the Permanent 

Commission on the Public Schools, which is established in 

Senate Bill 2267, a companion bill of S 2266 and A 2454? 

A step of this magnitude must be seriously and carefully 

considered by all responsible people and,therefore, I should 

like to direct your attention to the following aspects of S 2266: 

This bill creates a Public School Fund into which goes 

money collected from the State Public School Tax, all money 

appropriated by the State Legislature and all money made 

available by any Act of Congress and all balances remaining in 

any State Aid account on the date that this bill becomes effective. 

The collection and distribution of money for the 

State Public School Fund will be handled in the following 

manner: 

On or before April 1st every year, each district 

Board and each county vocational Board shall submit to the 

Commissioner of Education a current expense budget which shall 

contain the total amount necessary for current expenses, 

including the salaries of the Secretary of the Board of Education, 

the custodian of school monies, the superintendent of schools, 

principals, teachers, medical inspectors, truant officers, 

clerical personnel: it shall also include fuel, textbooks, 

school supplies, flags, school libraries, truant schools, 

insurance and incidental expenses of the schools. 

Special and supplementary budgets shall be submitted 

to the Commissioner and contain information as the Commissioner 

may require for proper evaluation of the programs to be 

financed thereby. These would include transportation costs, 
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reduced. This judgment shall be based upon the evaluation of 

establishment of new programs in the district, expansion of 

existing programs and special circumstances not usual in the 

current operations of schools in the district. In other words, 

the Commissioner shall pass on the ¢ourses offered in that school 

district which is in violation of State 18A:33-l, which gives this 

right to the local School Boards. 

In addition, if equal educational opportunity should 

be made available to all children in the public schools, a stated 

purpose of this bill, would it not be necessary for the per 

pupil expenditure to remain the same for each and every district 

in the State? If equal educational opportunity must be made 

available, then do not the courses taught have to be the same 

for each and every district in the State? If equal educational 

opportunity must be made available, then does not each and 

every teacher have to have the same ability to impart the 

material of their subject to each student? How then can you 

have new programs and expansion of existing programs in selected 

districts? 

The capital improvement budget shall be decided on 

by the Commissioner on a priority basis. Those districts 

not meeting the requirements for monies from the Tax Fund for either 

full payment of their needs or payment of principal and interest 

on allowable bond issues shall be allowed to put a bond issue to 

the voters and, if passed, impose a tax over and above the 

State School Tax. This provision negates the basic premise 

that all districts should have the same amount of tax to 

support the educational system. 

It also has a rather amusing aspect inasmuch as a 

district could conceivably add on physically to their school 

buildings, but could not staff them or furnish teaching materials 

or fuel, as these funds must come out of current expenses and 

cannot be raised by additional taxation. A more serious 

consequence would be that if the money was not forthcoming 

through voter approval, the district would be operating on a 

standard not considered up to par by the local School Board, 
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a•1d many voters s i m,·ply would not ha'le a majority by virtue of 

the fact that not all voters have children in the school system 

c.r are concerned about the way the system functions. Does 

this plan guarantee equal opportunity of facilities t.o all 

st:.:Ldents? 

There are many deletions in this bill which merit 

ex3mination. The local municipalities will no longer b~e the 

custodian of school monies. Currently in Cedar Grove, due 

to the time difference in fiscal years, some of these monies 

may be invested in an appropriate manner. Last year, the 

amou~t realized in Cedar Grove th~ough investment of funds was 

$136,000. It would seem that many local governments will 

st;;,ffer the same fate of losing additional revenue. 

The position of Superintendent of Schools and 

Assistant Superintendent of Schools will be abolished at the 

local level.-- (There is an abolishment of an article there 

t.hat I think was a mistake. It does abolish the superintendent 1 s 

arc.d assistant superintendent's positions entirely as well as 

ja:r1ib::rs, I believee) -- as well as the requirement for 

C·~~rtification of their specific duties. 

The positions of superintendent of schools and 

assistant superintendent of schools will be abolished at the 

lcca l level. However, the right of the superintendent to 

s·c.spend the assistant superintendent remains under 18A: 25-6. 

The position of Business Manager and Assistant Business 

Ma.r~aer is also deleted along with salaries, duties, etc. Again, 

hnw will this position be filled? 

The method of paying pension monies to the Secretary of 

the Board of Education has been deleted as well as the method 

of arriving at the pension amount. The Secretary also loses 

the right to hire clerical help. 

The position of Custodian of School Monies shall 

be deleted along with all of the duties, including an annual 

and monthly report to the Board. 

The position of Comptroller or Auditor is being delet.ed, 

along with the duties involving auditing of accounts. 
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Janitorial employees are deleted. School law enforce­

ment officers are also deleted. 

The voters in the local school districts will lose 

the right, of course, to vote on their local budgets. 

The money to pay for school lunches to be reimbursed 

is deleted. 

Another very important aspect to be considered if this 

bill should be adopted is that State Aid now may be withheld 

from a local district if the Commissioner decrees that 

proper facilities and courses of study are not being provided. 

We can look at a recent court case in Roselle where 

Commissioner Marburger cut off State Aid in the amount of 

$104,000 last September because he felt that they had not 

provided a suitable bussing plan. Fortunately, the Court in its 

infinite wisdom just last Friday reinstated that aid on the basis 

that such a drastic cutback would deny Roselle's children a 

proper education. 

Gentlemen, under the provision of S 2266, all funds 

for education would be withdrawn. This is a very awesome power 

to put in the hands of any individual. 

There are many problems currently facing the people 

of New Jersey in education, but do these bills solve these 

problems or create additional problems? We should ask ourselves 

at what level of education will the schools be maintained? 

We should examine some of the basic premises of this bill: 

Will the school system be in a better position if 

it is supported and controlled by the State? It would seem that 

in New York the trend has been toward a decentralization of 

the school systems where the larger districts were not found 

to be doing the job. 

Are the State Aid funds that are put into the school 

system being used wisely and to the best advantage? Is it a lack 

of money or misuse of funds which causes some districts to 

function more efficiently than others? 

Just how unequal is the educational opportunity in 

the schools of New Jersey? Again are we faced with inefficiency 

or real lack of opportunity? 
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Will this program stabilize taxes on real property? 

It does not seem so. 

We must also ask ourselves if the people of the 

State of New Jersey want to lose local control of their 

schools. I think not. 

That is Mrs. Murphy's testimony. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Now you want to say something 

yourself, Mr. Garland. 

MR. GARLAND: Yes, I have prepared testimony of my 

own, in my capacity of President of the Board of Education. 

May I give that now? 

SENATOR DUMONT: Yes, sir. 

MR. GARLAND: Mr. Chairman -- I did have "members 

of the Senate Committee." I see they are absent. I hope 

this is an indication that the Senate is not anxious to 

pass this bill. 

As I have indicated, I am John Garland, President of 

the Cedar Grove Board of Education and I am now testifying 

in that capacity. 

I wish to thank the Senate Committee for the opportunity 
to present the viewsof the Cedar Grove Board of Education 
(representing the citizens of Cedar Grove) on Senate billa 
2266 and 2267. 

My comments on S-2267 will be brief. The bill would 
establish a Permanent Commiasion on Public Schoola which would be 
directed to act as overseer ot the State Public Fund. If there 
were no such fund, there would be no purpose in establishing 
the commission. The studies mentioned in the bill are now 
handled by the local Boards ot Education and the State Department 
of Education. 

Under paragraph 8, $150,000 would be appropriated tor the 
purpose ot this act. Although the bill doea not apecity over what 
period of time the commisaion would spend the $1$0,000, it seems 
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like a rather large lUll tor a commission which "shall serve 
without compensation." Our Board ot Education budgets about $400 
tor expenses. In any case, this is $1$0,000 ot taxpayers money which 
would otherwise go directl7 to the schools. 

Paragraph l.c. states "The causes ot disruption in the public 
schools must be remedied in a manner Which ia equitable to all 
parties concerned, and with the major view ot providing the 
opportunity tor a high quality education tor all children in the 
State". There has been no disruption in the public schools in 
Cedar Grove; we consistently provide high quality education to all 
our children and I tail to see how the lowering ot our standards can 
possibl7 be the beat approach to equal educational opportunities 
1n New Jersey. 

At this point you may well say that no one has suggested 

lowering any standards. No, not in so many words, but let us now 

look at companion bill S 2266. I see no point in repeating all the 

statistics included in Deputy Mayor Murphy's testimony, but I would 

like to look again at the amount of money Cedar Grove would receive 

under the base formula of Senate Bill 2266. We would receive 

$850,000 - I think it is $862,000 to be exact - less for current 

expenses next year than we are now operating on this school year. Not 

even a Permanent Commission on Public Schools can cut one-fourth 

of the current expense budget of that school system and maintain 

the same quality of education. 

Along with the loss of a quarter of our current expense money, 

we will ~ose local control of our school system and the right to 

vote on the school budget. Paragraph 49 of 2266 gives to the 
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County Superintendent~ with tht! 'iYr~,.'..lVal of the Commissioner, the 
authority to withhold all mon\"xy from any district which 11 shall fail 
to provide such facilities f:'nd cour:s-es of study"e The facilities 
and courses of study al"e not clarified in this statute but are those 
required by the state. 

It is my firm belief that the local Boards of Education are 
in a much better position to know what courses of study are best 
for the children in that district and what facilities are needed 
to provide an adequate atmosphere for study. But, under this bill, 
local Boards of Education would effectively be eliminated. They 
would become mere clerks for the Permanent Commission on Public 
Schools and the State Department of Education. I further believe 
that the concentration of all control over the education of our 
children at the state level is a very dangerous move. Today, in 
the name of equal opportunity for all, control of public education 
is moved from the 600 districts to one state body. Tomorrow what 
is to prevent the movement of this control from the 50 states to 
'vlashington. I lived nearly three years in the Soviet Union where the 
youth of the country are taught exactly what the state wants them to 
know. No more--no less. I will always oppose any movement toward 
that concept in this country. 

Since, as I pointed out earlier, S-2267 is dependent on S-2266 
and S-2266 creates a State Public School Fund into which shall be 
paid the revenues from the State Public School Tax established by 
A-2454, it is impossible to discuss the two Senate bills without 
also discussing Assembly bill 2454. 

A-2454 does not replace the property tax with some broad base 
tax. It simply takes control of this taxation away from the local 
districts and moves it to the state level ~~d creates a dollar rate 
per $100 true value to be assessed on all property. The bill lists 
this rate at$2.25. As long as the cost of living continues to rise, 
it is obvious that this rate will continue to rise. Yet S-2266 
paragraph 2.d. states uThe impact of property taxes for schools upon 

property o1.m.ers in many dist1 .. icts causes severe hardshir's, •• ~I! 
I completely fail to understand how these three bills, if enacted, 
will alleviate this burden. Under the present system the p~operty 
ta;~es c.re collected locally, those amounts which are not irr .. .rn.ediately 
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required, are depositeu in interest bearing accounts and the 
monies are :managed by unpaid Boards of Education. Under the plan 
set forth in these three bills the taxes would be levied agair1st these 
same properties by the state, where a paid staff would certainly 
be required. The money would then be doled out to tLe districts 
in the for.m of state aid. It seems intuitively obvious to me that 
either it is going to cost the property owners of New Jersey more in 
the long run or the quality of education in the stat e is going to 
sink to a n1ediocre level Ol", most likely, both. 

On Septenfuer 21, 1971, the Cedar Grove Board of Education 
passed a resolution, which will be considered by the delegates at the 
December 4 send-annual meeting of the New Jersey School Boards 
Association. The resolution reads as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Cedar Grove Board of Education has carefully 
considered Assembly Bill 2454 and Senate Bills 2266 and 2267~ 
and 

WHEREAS, it is the unanimous belief that these bills, if 
enacted into law, would eliminate the concept of local control 
by Boards of Education~ and 

WHEREAS, it is also the opinion of the Cedar Grove Board of 
Education that the rights of the public to approve or disapprove 
of local school budgets would be abrogated~ and 

WHEREAS, the Cedar Grove Board of Education has always 
provided quality education for its students and firmly 
believes in the right of local control by citizens and the 
Board of Education~ 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Cedar Grove Board of 
Education unanimously and strongly opposes the foregoing 
bills, viewing them as an outrageous infringement on the 
rights of the citizens of the State of New Jersey~ and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Cedar Grove Board of 
Education requests that the New Jersey School Boards 
Association oppose the enactment of Assembly Bill 2454 and 
Senate Bills 2266 and 2267. 

The Executive Committee of the Association assembles the 
resolutions for all the districts, and sends them, along with 
the Executive coMmittee's comments and recommendationa,to all 
school districts in New Jersey prior to the delegates•meeting. The 
Association's recommendqtion on our resolution reads, in part, aa 

follows: 
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"Association action either supporting or opposing this legis­

lation would be unwise at this time. This is a highly complex 

issue :.Jf critical import to the future direction of public 

education. Accordingly, it is recommended that the resolution 

be opposed in its present form with the strong recommendation 

from the Executive Committee that the resolution be amended to 

call for a thorough study of this legislation in conjunction 

with other developments affecting school finance." 

There certainly seem to be many actions concerning 

public school financing occurring simultaneously. Some of 

them are contradictory. The Bateman Bill has become law, 

backed strongly by Governor Cahill, but now he has called for 

a moratorium on funding this legislation. The Governor•s 

Tax Commission will, I assume, eventually come forward with 

their recommendations on the entire state tax structure. 

Thsre is, as Senator Miller pointed out, a court case pending 

i:; New Jersey and others around the country, and both the 

Assembly and Senate have before them bills that would drastically 

change the method of school financing. 

I must disagree strongly with the Executive Committee 

of the New Jersey School Boards Association. It seems to me 

th:lt, if more study is in fact required ,we should study and 

th'~~~ legislate, not pass the bills and then study the problem~ 

Thc?.r.k you.. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you, Mr. Garland. Do 

yc:~a have any thoughts or recommendations as to whether there 

are o·ther methods of funding public schools, in the event that 

the Supreme Court of New Jersey or, first of all, the Superior 

co·.1rt, decides that the present form of taxation is unconstitutional 

with respect to public schools? Now the three things that 

were suggested by Mr. Ruvoldt who started one of these 

actions, the one that is going to be heard., \vere either a 

statewide property tax, a statewide income tax or reorganizat.ion 

of the school districts. Do you have any comments you want 

b:l make about that or do you want to add to the possible 

sclut.ions? 
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MR.. GARLAND: Well, it certainly is a problem 

and it is a complex one, as the Executive Committee here 

has indicatede 

First, the State income tax, I suppose, is a 

possible solution. It is not one I would like to see used. 

The reorganization of school districts, if it is,in 

fact, intended to be something under the Mancuso Plan, I 

don't see how that would solve the problem anyway. 

The court case as passed in California did not 

say that the use of property taxes, per se, was illegal. It 

simply said that the difference in ratables of various 

districts made this unequal. It would seem to continue the 

use of this local taxation with some equalization from the 

State level would make this both constitutional and workable 

without taking away all of the local control of the districts 

to me. 

As I said, I am making it sound simple; I know it 

is not. But I would suggest looking into something along this 

line. 

SENATOR DUMONT: In other words, as a Board of 

Education President - also you have indicated this is the 

recommendation of your governing body too 

MR. GARLAND: Yese 

SENATOR DUMONT: {Continuing) -- you feel that the 

present system with all of its deficiencies, which we all 

recognize exist, is far superior to any kind of statewide financing 

or control. 

MR. GARLAND: I certainly feel so, yes, sir. 

SENATOR DUMONT: So really what the New Jersey School 

Boards Association is doing with your resolution is essentially 

tabling it, as I understand it, until such time as a study 

has been made? 

MR. GARLAND: That is what they were recommending. 

However, the Executive Committee fortunately doesn't have 

that authority. It still must come before the delegates at 

the December 4th meeting. So the action on that resolution 

will depend upon the delegates' vote at that time. 
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SENATOR DUMONT: All right" Thank you very much, 

.Mro Garland, for both your statement and also Councilwoman 

M::lrphy' s statements 

Next we will hear from R. L~ Solyom, a private 

individual from Fort Lee, New Jersey. 

R I C H A R D L.. S 0 L Y 0 M: Mr., Chairman a:o1.d 

members of the Committee, my name is Richard Solyorn and I 

speak to you today as a private cit.izen, a resident of 

Fort Lee. 

The Legislature's deep concern for funding education 

is evidenced by introduction of S 2266 and the companion 

bills, S 2267 and A 2454. Instead of making an in-depth 

study and presenting a detailed analysis of the bills' good 

and bad points, I would like to offer an alternative solution. 

It should be noted all these bills were introduced on May 3, 

1971" This was long before the California Supreme Court 

decision regarding use of the property tax as a source of 

re.ve!iue for educational purposes. I am sure this committee is 

well aware of the consternation caused by this decisior, in 

education and legislative circles. 

Under these circumstances and .with all due respect 

to the sponsors of these bills, I must question the wisdom 

of f'~rther reliance on property taxation as the major source 

of i:r:.come for schools. Even worse would be a switch t.o the 

i':-:,come taxation which is regressive and socia.listic and 

results in an economy in liquidation such as we have today 

at. the national level. 

The New York Times analyzed the California Court's 

decision in an editorial on September 2, 1971. Their con­

cluding remark, as noted in the copy furnished you, reads 

as follows: 11 The best solution lies in public education 

ge::1erously supported by the states, without discouraging 

additional investments by education-minded communities in the 

betterment of their schools. 11 

So, let us put some flesh on that skeleton stateme~\L 

I propose a marriage - a marriage between the Value Added Tax 
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and the Voucher System for funding education. Such a union 

has much to recommend it. 

The value added tax, in its true form, is the most 

equitable method of collecting revenue ever devisede It is 

a tax, applied at the source, on the production of new wealth. 

Compare this with either the income tax or the property tax, 

both of which are taxes on the accumulation of wealth, and the 

advantages of value added taxation become obvious. A summary 

and review of valed added taxation is included in the material 

furnished you. 

An unregulated voucher system will restore competition 

in education and give parents a truly free choice in determining 

their children's education. A regulated voucher system, as 

proposed by Dr. Jencks of Harvard in his report to O.E.O., will 

tighten bureaucracy's grip on our school system, will erase 

school district lines and will pervert education into a tool 

for social change. I have furnished this committee with four 

copies of a research paper on the Voucher Plan which I prepared 

last June. 

If this marriage is to take place, it must be between 

the true form of value added taxation and an unregulated, 

citizen-controlled, voucher system. I suggest this may be 

done as follows: 

Adopt the Value Added Tax as each state's principal, 

if not sole, source of revenue; the application to be such as 

to provide a floor to the amount of government and education 

at the local level. By that I mean to say, most of the funds 

obtained by the state from value added taxation would be 

returned to the counties and municipalities on a population 

basis in an amount sufficient to provide them with something 

less than a minimum of both government and education. Then 

each municipality and county would augment or supplement its 

share with local property taxes, locally administered and 

collected, in any amount desired. If they want an elaborate, 

costly educational system and a wasteful local government, let 

them tax themselves to provide whatever additional is required. 
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The criterion to establish a 11 rninimum of education" is the cost 

to educate a child in those subjects which p.repare an individual 

for responsible, participating citizenship in a Constitutional 

Republic, based on self-government, private enterprise and 

individual responsibility. 

Vouchers will be used to distribut.e the state's share 

of education funds to parents of school-age childrer::. These 

vouchers will be issued by locally-elected school boards, not 

Educational Voucher Agencies as proposed by Dr. Jencks, and 

will he valid at any school approved by the local board. Thus 

parents will be free to t.ake voucher and child to the school 

of their choice and every school will charge an additional or 

".extra" amount to vary depending on the elaborateness of the 

educational services provided by each school. 

Under this system, the level of quality to be attained 

"by education-minded communities in the betterment of their 

schools" will be determined by the local school board {r:ot an 

EVA) acting in response to parents' wishes. The additional 

amount. required to bring each community's system up t.o whateve:L 

sta:r~dard they desire will be made up by the "extra" amount as 

determined by the local school board. In other words, all 

t.a.xpayers will pay some part of education's cost while parer~ts 

w.ith school-age children will pay an "extra", the amount depe:1.dL·:9 o.r1 

whsd::e t.hey send their children. The "extra" for schools withi'l 

t.he so-called public school system will be dete.rmined by the 

local school boards, that for private schools by the competitive 

free er:terprise system and that for parochial schools by t.he 

church. 

This method of funding education is a compromise plan 

whereby society and the individual cooperate to provide educatic:n., 

It will lighten the load on those persons without school-age 

children who now complain they are being taxed to educate other 

people's children. It will strengthen home rule by giving each 

community the right to determine its own educational syst.em ~ s 

level - that is, above the minimum - and it will give pa1ents 

the freedom to choose a private or parochial school if they so 
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desire. In effect, the state will be acting as tax collector 

for the municipalities, collecting part of their revenue for 

them. This dual responsibility for raising revenue helps 

prevent either state or local government becoming dominant 

over the other. It will serve also to keep spending authority 

closely connected to taxing responsibility, and this should 

bring economy in government. 

I thank you for the opportunity of being here 

today to express my views. 

(Exhibits submitted by Mr. Solyom can be 
found beginning on page 109.) 

SENATOR DUMONT: Didn't the State of Michigan or 

doesn't it today have a value added tax? 

MR. SOLYOM: No, sir. They started one and they 

did not institute it in its true form. They put so many 

exceptions and loop-holes in it that it was ineffective. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Is there any state today that has 

such a tax? 

MR. SOLYOM: Not to my knowledge. This method of 

taxation was first proposed in 1941. No one in this country 

paid any attention to it, but the European countries latched 

onto it immediately. They perverted it and turned it into 

a rebatable national sales tax. They did this in order to 

pay for their large bureaucracies and also to subsidize their 

exports. They are using it now as a means to subsidize exports. 

SENATOR DUMONT: How much do you believe it would 

produce, Mr. Solyom? 

MR. SOLYOM: One-half of one per cent would produce 

$100 million in New Jersey. That is the estimate. $1.8 billion 

is the present budget, I believe. On that basis 9 per cent 

would raise enough for this year's budget, which I think is 

about twice as much as the State should have. It is far, far 

too much. 

SENATOR DUMONT: That under your plan would be 

raised by the State or whatever the percentage was would be 

raised by the State and then would be channelled back locally? 
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MRe SOLYOM: That 9 s correct. As you pointed out 

yourself, there is a danger and that danger is that something 

gets lost in the pipeline. So I have stressed here that 

the State's function in this is solely that of a tax collector 

!',o strings attached, no controls.. The State must not be allowed 

t.o say, 11 Do what we tell you to do or we will withhold your 

funds6 11 If this is ever put into effect, it will have to be 

done with those provisions written into the law. The State 

will act only as a tax collector. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Doesn°t California today have a 

type of voucher system or voucher payment plan? 

MR~ SOLYOM: I believe OEO is starting in two or 

three cities, not states, a pilot testing program for the 

·~se of vouchers. Again the voucher system as proposed by 

Dr. Jencks is so replete with controls and restrictions that 

it is not a true voucher form and I do not recommend the voucher 

form as he recommends it. I recommend it in an unregulated 

form. His is highly regulated and he is doing it for a purpose, 

t.he purpose being to destroy school district lines and to 

turn education into a tool for social change. Have you read 

his report, sir? 

SENATOR DUMONT: No, I haven't. 

MR. SOLYOM: You should. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Under your plan, the local boards 

of education would pay so much to each family~ is that correct? 

MR. SOLYOM: The moneys would be sent back to the 

m"J.nicipalities to be used by them for two purposes - local 

government and schools. The local school board would be 

the actual issuing agency, not the EVA's as proposed by Dr. 

Jencks. 

SENATOR DUMONT: The local school boards to the 

parents·--

MR. SOLYOM: Right 

SENATOR DUMONT: (Continuing) -- based upon the 

number of children attending various grades in public schools? 

MR. SOLYOM: Right. 
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SENATOR DUMONT: All right, sir. Thank you very 

much. 

Now, Mre Robert Lewis, we will hear from you. 

R 0 B E R T L E W I S: My name is Robert Lewis. I live 

in Avenel in the Woodbridge Township section of Middlesex County. 

I am a private citizen who, I believe, takes an active interest 

in local government. 

I have been doing a little research independently. 

I had no idea so much of what I had done had been covered 

by Senator Miller and his associates. I am amazed and very 

gratified at many of the things he has broughtto the attention 

of you people here this morning. I might particularly mention 

such things as tax havens, Teterboro being one, and Rockleigh 

in Bergen County being another. I believe Teterboro has one 

student, one pupil, according to the statistics I have and 

their $1200 per year goes to supply education for that student 

and the industries in Teterboro have no other educational 

expenses. Their school taxes are minimal. Rockleigh is not 

very much different except that there are quite a few people 

living thereo It is up in the northern part of Bergen County 

near Northvale. 

The other thing I was also interested in is the 

fact that Senator Miller believes,if an income tax were 

enacted, the average homeowners would probably pay as much 

as or more than he would be paying under the present school 

tax system that we have, the local property tax. I have long 

felt this way. I never had the figures to substantiate this, 

but I appreciate the fact that Senator Miller did have them. 

Senator Miller mentioned inequities in taxes and 

in wealth among the various communities. I would like to go 

into this a little further. Woodbridge Township, according 

to the State Table of Equalized Valuation~, has the highest 

real estate property valuation in the State, outside of Newark 

and Jersey City, and this is something that very few people 

realize. We are, I would say, a wealthy community because of 
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that property evaluation. And yet, in a community that is 

so wealthy, we receive from the gross receipts taxes on 

public utilities, just Public Service mostly, $4 million a 

year extra and that $4 million goes only to the local govern­

ment. None of it goes to the county and none of it goes to 

the schools. This is true of all the gross receipts tax 

payments that go to the various municipalities. They are 

public utility taxes and they do not go, for the most part, 

to the schools or the county. 

A replacement revenue for the business personal 

property In Woodbridge Township, we get $1.6 million 

from that replacement revenue for the business personal 

p!:operty tax. That does not go to the schools or the county 

either in Woodbridge Township. I would like to say a few words 

about the background of that. Prior to 1968, business personal 

property had a separate tax on it, but the tax on it, like 

the real estate property tax, was distributed in the same 

proportion to the local municipal government, to the schools 

and the county. When the State took this tax over at the 

E~d of 1967, it provided replacement revenue to the municipalities 

for this business personal property tax. Unfortunately, the 

business personal property replacement revenue only went to 

the municipality~ it did not go to the schools~ it did not 

go t:o the county. In Woodbridge Township, t.his .$1.6 million 

that they received in replacement revenue, if the StatE~ had 

not stepped in and changed the rules, the schools would have 

received somewhat over $1 million of that sum. It could have 

gone as high as $1.2 million 

I might point out in this connection, in Bridgewater 

Township, I think - I don't have the figures with me and I 

am not sure -- Bridgewater Township, I believe,received some­

where around $2 million in business personal property taxes 

and their budget shows that they transferred to their school 

district a sizable sum. Unfortunately I looked for the 

figures this morning before I left horne and could not. find them~ 

I think it is in the neighborhood of $700 or $800 t.housand. 
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I do not know of any other community that has taken this 

action because of the large sum of replacement revenues that 

were turned over to the local municipal government. 

My thinking is that in connection with financing 

Senator Miller's bills, at least two-thirds of these replacement 

revenues that go to municipalities should be taken over by 

the State. 

I want to get into the gross receipts tax along 

the same lines o Gross receipts taxes are levied on public __ 

utilities. For the most part, they amount to very sizable 

sums wherever a public utility has an electrical generating 

plant or gas storage facilities for a gas company like the 

Elizabethtown Gas Company. I understand or I have been told 

down at the State Tax Department here that back about 1940 -

this is well over 30 years ago - this gross receipts tax on 

public utilities was a replacement for business personal 

property taxes that had been levied on the utilities. And I 

assume that when these business personal property taxes were 

levied on these utilities, the schools and the county each 

received a proportionate share. Now neither receives any 

part of it. So in various communities, these sums - $4 million 

in Woodbridge; close to $3 million in Linden; $3 1/2 million 

in Kearny; $3 million here in Hamilton Township; close to 

$2 million in Burlington; in the small town of Ridg~field Boro, 

which is about the same size as Burlington, over $2 million -

all go to the local government. I believe there is a tendency 

for these local municipal governments to be extravagant 

with these funds. 

I'll bring up an example here. An atomic power 

plant was constructed on the shore in Lacey Township. As 

a result of this power plant being constructed, Lacey Township 

now receives close to $1 1/2 million in gross receipts taxes 

and they are spending it. Last year, they transferred to 

the schools approximately $500,000 of that revenue. This 

year, they have reduced that to $300,000. Apparently their 
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local municipal expenditures have increased and they can no 

longer transfer funds to the schools. As a matter of interest, 

the 1970 population of Lacey Township was 4,600 people 

and if this gross receipts tax payment were distributed 

among the population in Lacey Township, each man, woman and 

child would receive over $300 per year from these gross 

receipts taxes. 

There are two municipalities that I know of that 

do transfer some of their funds - I wouldn't say a proportionate 

amount - to the local school district. Burlington is one. 

Burlington transferred about $750,000 this year to the local 

school district. This sum would not be transferred except 

for the fact that the gross receipts taxes are so large, I 

guess they are unable to spend them. They are not extravagant 

down there in Burlington. 

In the Borough of Ridgefield the amount transferred 

is in excess of $1 million. You can see in Ridgefield, 

Burlington and Lacey Township, the school tax portion of the 

local municipal tax will be low and the municipal portion is 

almost zero, because their gross receipts tax revenue covers 

almost all their expenses. 

My thinking is,to finance part of the costs of 

Senator Miller's bills or any other bills that we may have 

to adopt to reduce the burden on property taxes, the State 

should take over two-thirds of the replacement revenues for 

the business personal property tax and I would say at least 

two-thirds of the gross receipts tax payments levied on 

public utilities, received by the municipalities. 

I thank you very much. I have some statistics here 

that would only supplement those that Senator Miller's 

associates have gathered. I will leave them with the secretary 

here, but I think he is already familiar with most of them. 

Thank you very much. 

(Exhibits submitted by Mr. Lewis can be 
found on pages 133 and 134.) 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr. Lewis, are you generally 

in favor of the concept of Senator Miller's bills? 
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MR. LEWIS: Yes, I think so because it seems very 

likely that the courts may rule that we will have to do something 

of this sort .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: And you would rather have this 

solution than any of the others that have been proposed? 

MRo LEWIS: I do not see the income tax. The value 

added tax, I believe, is something that could probably 

only be imposed by the Federal government because,if it were 

imposed locally, I think industry would tend to move into 

other states. This I am not sure of. I have never really 

looked into it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: But your main point is that you 

think the State should take over most of the revenue from the 

gross receipts tax and the replacement tax and use it to help 

finance the type of program that Senator Miller has advocated. 

MR. LEWIS: Yes, sir. If the State had not made 

any changes in the law, the schools would now be receiving 

that money. 

SENATOR DUMONT: All right. Thank you very much, 

Mr. Lewis. 

MR. LEWIS: Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mrs. Marjorie Mandel of Westfield, 

please. 

M R So M A R J 0 R I E M A N D E L: I am Mrs. Marjorie 

Mandel, 416 Elm Street, Westfield, New Jersey. I am on the 

Legislative Committee of the Westfield Women's Republican Club 

and Ways and Means Chairman of this group. I am the Corresponding 

Secretary of the Republican Conservative Action Club of Union 

County. I am speaking today as a private citizen, and am not 

officially representing either organization in my statement 

that follows .. 

The only purpose of this proposed legislation, S 2266, 

the "Public School Financing Act" and S 2267, which establishes 

a "Permanent Commission on the Public Schools," is to provide 

in advance a vehicle to handle the tax dollars to be extracted 
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under the "State School Tax Act", A 2454. This State School 

Tax Act, A 2454, imposes a State Property Tax for public school 

purposes, abolishes locally levied property taxes for public 

school support, and provides for assessment and collecting for 

a State school property tax. In other words, what you are 

deciding here is really whether to impose a State tax on property 

without any community control over the amount of taxes to 

be assessed or any control over the way it will be spent. This 

is in direct contradiction to President Nixon's stated national 

goal of returning power and money to the levels at which 

people can exert influence over those things which directly 

affect them. I ask, indeed implore, you gentlemen not to 

pass this bill. I ask you not t.o take a step backward into 

increased bureaucracy and further dissolution of community 

responsibility and control. Thank you. 

SENATOR:DUMONT: Mrs. Mandel, suppose that the 

New Jersey courts should do what California has already done 

and indicate that the local property tax is not the proper 

way or even a fair way to raise money for schools. Have you 

any suggestions to make in regard to what the Legislature 

might do as an alternative? 

MRS. MANDEL: I am not that much familiar.- I am 

just beginning to get interested in politics. I understand 

that evidently it might be against the Constitution and that 

is the problem. I don't know whether it would be possible 

to pass an amendment that would change this. 

SENATOR DUMONT: But you are opposed to these 

bills. 

MRS, MANDEL: I am opposed to this for the simple 

reason that in my opinion it takes the control away from the 

communities. And I think if you take the money away from the 

communities, money and controls go together, and I am opposed 

to this very strongly. 

SENATOR DUMONT: All right. Thank you very much. 

Does Mrs. Wachter wish to testify? 

MRS, WACHTER: Yes. 
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SENATOR DUMONT: You may proceed. 

M R S. J 0 H N W A C H T E R: I am Mrs. John 

H. Wachter of Westfield, New Jersey, 550 Clark Street, and 

I am here as Secretary of the Republican Conservative Action 

Club of Union County. 

Before going into my prepared testimony, I would 

like to take a couple of minutes to comment on statements 

made by Senator Miller when he discussed his bill. He said 

that 95 per cent of the people in the grass roots with whom 

he had spoken about this bill were in favor of it. He is 

very fortunate because the people I have spoken to about it 

are 100 per cent against it. As typical of the general 

reaction, I brought a Letter to the Editor which appeared 

in the Plainfield Courier-News, attacking the three bills as 

very dangerous bills. 

on page 135.) 

(Letter to the Editor can be found 

Senator Miller states that property taxes are 

now confiscatory. None of us likes to pay taxes. But I 

couldn't understand from his testimony why a State tax would 

be any less confiscatory. The money has got to come and you 

would have to add to the expenses the bureaucracy that would 

develop on the State level for it. 

Senator Miller said it would strengthen home rule 

and I can't understand this statement because we all know 

that he who pays the piper calls the tune and, if the money is 

coming from the State, it is the State that is going to have 

the control over our local education, and that is not home rule. 

Senator Miller suggests that the State property tax 

which he envisions would be supplemented, and I quote him as 

I understood him this morning, by general State revenues. I 

have read repeatedly in the press that the State is very 

short of revenues and has a Tax Commission which has been 

studying ways of increasing its revenues. I don't know where 

the revenues with which he hopes to supplement the State 

property tax are going to come from and I have a very unpleasant 

feeling that maybe he thinks they would come from a State 
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i::1come tax, ·which is strongly opp.::>sed by all the taxpayers of 

New Jersey, I suspect. A.ll the ones I know are strongly 

opposed to it~ 

Senator Miller said that Camden would get $4 million 

more under the school property tax in his general bill than 

is budgeted for schools this year. His taxes would be cut -

that is, the taxpayer's taxes would be cut - and there would be 

more funds for schools. Now this sounds like Alice in Wonderland. 

You can't cut taxes and have more funds because the only 

source of funds is taxese I mean, this sounds lovely and 

if Senator Miller stated this when he was in the grass roots, I 

don't wonder he got a warm response. But it doesn't just seem 

fiscally sound to me. You can 1 t cut taxes and increase revenues. 

That's all there is to it. 

Senator Miller said that the State is limited in 

funds for innovative programs, if I can read my own writing. 

I took it to mean that under his bill there would be some 

money forthcoming so that these innovative programs could 

be tried out in school systems where they wanted them. Well, 

I think it became clear to the Education Committee of the 

State Legislature two years ago when the hearings were held 

on sex education that these innovative programs are just 

what the parents do not want. What the parents everywhere 

want is reading, wri tir:,.g and arithmetic, and their children 

schooled ir. basic principles that are applicable to every-day 

life, not these innovative programsG Wet·.happen to have 

innovative programs in Westfield in addition to the sex education 

and nobody in Westfield is going to want money to expand 

those~ 

The reference to the California Supreme Court 

ruling was made by Senator Miller. It is clear that this has 

not yet been upheld by the United States Supreme Court so it 

has no special bearing o~ New Jersey. I would just like to 

mention in passing that judges of this day and age have a 

propensity for making decisions with which the man in the 

street finds it hard t.o agreeo I don 1 t see why a California 
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judgment should bias the Legislature of New Jersey in 

determining its school and educational policies. 

Senator Miller made quite a point of the fact 

that some municipalities raise by themselves by their local 

property taxes such a limited amount of funds that they have 

to be disproportionately assistedby State aid. Well, as a 

conservative, I suggest that State aid be eliminated. I 

think we have too much State aid. I think communities should 

stand on their own feet and local control and local financing. 

And I don°t think I am alone in thinking this. 

I will be brief in my prepared testimony. 

In New Jersey we have a long tradition of local 

school districts, corresponding in most cases with municipal 

boundaries and supported by local residents through local 

property taxes~ This tradition has served New Jersey well, 

producing generations of educated people who have benefited 

from the concern of their parents and their neighbors. Local 

administration and local funding are the American way. 

However, under S 2266 and the companion bills, were 

local schools to be supported entirely by the State, the State 

Commissioner of Education would be another Goebbels, without 

restraints of any kind upon him. All directives, punishments, 

brainwashing and, of course, funding would be at the discretion 

of a Nazi-type, unelected official, not responsive to the 

wishes of New Jersey people. Too much power, far too much 

power, is already vested in this office. 

This bill is essentially discriminatory. It discrim~ 

inates against communities where the citizens have built up 

good local school systems in favor of communities where such 

is not the case. I have no doubt that under the proposed 

State Property Tax to finance education statewide, the taxpayers 

of Westfield would receive back in funding for Westfield 

schools far, far less than they would pay into the State. 

Why should a good school system, built up over the years, 

be penalized for its successes? 

The proposed change in Title 18A, as cited in 

S 2266, so as to eliminate submission of a local school budget 
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to the voters is the last straw i~. centralization of the 

educational system. This would reduce local school boards to 

mere figureheads, and leave parents, teachers and students 

at the mercy of the new Goebbels. Extravagance in education 

may be avoided when the voters control the purse strings. 

Extravagance with State tax money would be inevitable and 

extreme. 

The Concerned Citizens of Union County, whose 

representative was unable to testify today because of home 

responsibilities, have asked me to add that their organization, 

of which I am a member, unanimously reject the proposal that 

the State take over the educational system. This would further 

erode parental authority, which has already been seriously 

~ndermined by programs instigated by the State Commissioner of 

Education. 

They also point out that these hearings were not 

publicized. Had they been so, hordes of indignant voters 

would be here to say "Not• to S 2266. It is very easy for 

organizations based in Trenton, and staffed with paid lobbyists, 

to come across the street and offer testimony which, at least 

in the case of education, always seems to favor centralization 

of power and denigration of local responsibility, and to reduce 

the citizens of New Jersey to the role of taxpaying serfs. 

The people of Union County want to fund their own 

schools and manage their own schools, and be let alone by 

the State Commissioner of Education and his cohorts. Let S 2266 

:be consigned to the circular file. Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mrs. Wachter, you are not trying to 

infer, are you, when you use Goebbels and a Nazi-type of 

situation, that you relate it to any one person or group of 

people? 

MRS. WACHTER: Yes, I attribute that to the powers 

vested in the State Commissioner of Education. I have named 

no names. I have named only the office. And I do think 

powers of that sort are almost vested there now. The powers 

are authoritarian, uncontrolled, dictatorial. Under State 
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funding, there would be absolutely no recourse. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Well, I think we might all probably 

agree that we detest the kind of tactics that we~e used by 

the Nazis at any time. But at the same time I would hate 

to think you were using it as a reference to any particular 

person. 

MRS. WACHTER: I am using it in reference to the 

office. It has been used that way. I fail to see how any 

person who accepts an office with those powers as vested in 

the State Commissioner of Education by Title 18A can be 

anything but a dictator because those are the powers which 

are given under that Title, and under State funding it would 

be even worse. 

SENATOR DUMONT: I went through the hearings on 

sex education. I was here at all of them, as a matter of 

fact, and heard every witness. I know how you felt in Westfield 

or how some of the people felt in Westfield in regard to the 

program that had been started there. But I would still have 

to take exception to your description of the Department and of 

the Commissioner because I think you are getting into references 

that could be interpreted as personal in that kind of situation. 

MRS. WACHTER: I have named no names, sir. As I 

say, anyone who holds that office would certainly have the 

temptation because the power is there. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Then that would be the fault of the 

Legislature and the Governor if the power had been granted 

which you say could be exercised. 

MRS. WACHTER: That's right. In my opinion, it 

is definitely the fault of the legislation. Senator McDermott 

told us in Westfield that when the Legislature gave this 

power to the State Commissioner of Education when Title 18A 

was drawn up a few years ago, circumstances were very 

different and they had pot visualized the extent to which 

the powers would be calied into use. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Anyway, you are opposed to the 

bills. 

MRS. WACHTER: All of them. 
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SER;!\'rOR DUMONT: Do you have any suggestion to make, 

however, if the New Jersey courts and the United States Supreme 

Court should ever follow the lead of the California court, as 

to what you might recommend as an alternative? 

MRS.WACHTER: I think that should be decided 

J.ccally~ I see no reason why that should be decided on a 

State level. Let each community finance its educational 

system as it wishes. 

SENATOR DUMONT: But I don't think we could do that 

without some legislation. Mrs. Wachter 1 in the first place, 

there are great distinctions between municipalities and 

school districts in regard to financing and State aid is a 

well-accomplished facet of our government today. You don't 

like it, but at the same time it is something we have had 

foy a long time. 

MRS. WACHTER: That is very true. 

SENATOR DUMONT: It is pretty well established and 

mcst of the school districts depend on it a great deal in 

order to get by. 

MRS. WACHTER: May I ask, Senator Dumont, what is 

the advantage of State aid? It has to come out of the 

taxpayers somehow. 

SENATOR DUMONT: It is a form of trying to equalize 

the burden to some degree. 

MRS. WACHTER: But you can't tell me that it does 

because we get State aid in Westfield. We are not an under­

privileged community. Why in the world are we getting State 

aid? It is fantastic. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Because,in the first place, a 

State aid program would never have passed if it didn't include 

some kind of a minimum aid type of compensation, even to 

wealthy districts. Because the people in contributing the 

money in State taxes and not getting any of it. back would 

have defeated the program in the first place. 

MRS. WACHTER: Well, it doesn't make sense to me. You 

raise taxes in a local community. You send it off to the 
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State where it passes through a number of hands and all of 

these hands have to be paid. You establish a certain degree 

of bureaucracy. Then you get it back again with strings 

attached, strings such aswereexercised by the State Commissioner 

of Education in this Roselle matter which was just discussed 

and many other matters, many, many other matters. Dealing 

with the employees - the whole system - comes under the aegis 

of the State Commissioner of Education. Call him a Lincoln 

if you don't like what I call him, but it is still under his 

aegis. 

SENATOR DUMONT: I am not going to have a controversy 

with you here, but I think the Commissioner was wrong in his 

decision in the Roselle case. I think there are other factors 

involved in that case as a matter of fact. At the same time, 

I agree with you that he should not have made such a decision 

and it has been overruled. 

MRS. WACHTER: But he had the power to make it under 

the present setup. That is the thing. This office has that 

power vested in it and I do not see any recourse under Senator 

Miller's bill for the State Commissioner of Education if Abraham 

Lincoln came back and filled that post. I do not see how the 

power would be lessened. It would be increased. The more 

money you have~ the more control you have. Isn't that inevitable? 

SENATOR DUMONT: That is partly right. We are 

interested in home rule too. It isn't a matter of trying to 

give up powers that the Legislature has to department heads, 

but we have to have some kind of rule-making power in each 

department head because we cannot possibly legislate with 

respect to every single detail that may arise. 

MRS. WACHTER: I am sure this is true and we are 

certainly not discussing the powers vested. I only stressed 

this because I was so astounded when I heard Senator Miller 

say that it would increase home rule. I don't see how this 

can be said. I thought it was axiomatic that with the power 

of the purse went control. 

SENATOR DUMONT: It often does. 

All right. Thank you very much, Mrs. Wachter. 

55 



Mrs .. Ann Merchant, Fedex:ation of New Jersey Taxpayers, 

Hunterdon CountyQ 

M R S. A N N M E R C H A N T: The Public School 

Financing Act (S 2266), together with its companion bills, 

A 2454 (The State School Tax Act) and s 2267, intends to 

bring about complete State control of our children's education 

and the rapid destruction of local government. This will 

be accomplished by imposing a statewide property tax, which 

will be disbursed from Trenton on the orders of a few 

appointed officials. 

Recently the California Supreme Court ruled that a 

local property tax for support of schools is unconstitutional 

since it "invidiously discriminates against the poor because 

it makes the quality of a child's education a function of 

the wealth of his parents and neighbors." Two New Jersey suits, 

trying to prove the same point, are presently underway against 

the State Department of Education, much to the delight of 

our State Education officials. As Assistant Commissioner of 

Education, Edward Kilpatrick, has recently put it, they "might 

be quite willing to lose" these suits. 

But the plain fact is that the amount of money spent 

on a school has almost nothing at all to do with the cyJality 

of a child's education. If it had, then New York Ci+.:y would 

have the world's best schools. It is already spending more 

than twice the national average per pupil, and the national 

average is way ahead of what is spent on schools in the rest 

of the world. But New York City is famous for its terrible 

schools~ its scholastic achievement is well below the national 

average and continues to fall steadily each year. In 1969, 

Mayor Lindsay said: "Our schools are the most lushly funded 

school system in the nation ••• it has the best teacher-pupil 

ratio of any city • • • but the management of the thing is 

such that we just don't get the production." Notice the words 

"the management of the thing is such. • " Nev-1 York is 

acknowledged world leader in incredibly costly, inefficient 
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and corrupt city government and public school administration. 

Now it seems Messrs. Miller, Hiering, Guarini, and Italiano 

wish to spread the plague of New York City over the whole State 

of New Jersey, as if we don't already have enough to make us 

world famous. 

This is the state of Addonizio, of Whelan, of Kenny. 

This is the state where $164,000 of education funds is spent 

on buying a tax-free mansion for the Chancellor of Higher 

Education Dungan. This is the State where the school board 

of one of its largest cities can mysteriously 11 lose 11 over 

$1 million of taxpayers' money. By the way, that was not 

an elected school board. As Professor R. Blakey of Notre 

Dame University testified in 1969, New Jersey is the state 

which has 11 the worst problems c£ official corruption on all 

levels 11 in the nation. And yet we are now being told that we 

must hand over complete control of our schools to those who 

have already proven their incompetence. 

In 1966, the federally-sponsored Coleman Report 

concluded that: 11 The evidence revealed that within broad 

geographic regions, and for each racial and ethnic group, 

the physical and economic resources going into a school had 

very little relationship to the achievements coming out of 

it. • • If it were otherwise, we could give simple prescriptions: 

increase teachers' salaries, lower class size, enlarge 

libraries, and so on. But the evidence does not allow such 

simple answers. 11 In June 1970, Professor Coleman reported 

that eight reanalyses of his studies by other researchers 

had not altered the results of his survey. Not on~y did 

quantity of money not guarantee quality of education, but 

also teacher-pupil ratioJ . 11 showed a consistent lack of relation 

to achievements among all groups under all conditions ... 

Echoing these findings, scholar Christopher Jencks of the 

Harvard School of Education has concluded: 11 Variations in 

schools' fiscal and human resources have very little effect 

on student achievement - probably even less than the Coleman 

Report implied ... 
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Our education officials know these facts very well 

and yet they continue to lie to us. For year after year 

they have persuaded us to spend more and more on the "sacred cow" 

education, and year after year this "sacred cow" has been 

producing less and less milks Though this country spends more 

on public education than any other, its literacy rate is 

below the major European countries and Japan. The number of 

functional illiterates is conservatively estimated at 24 

millione Even among college freshmen, the ability to use 

their native language has sunk so low that many colleges have 

been forced to provide remedial English courses. We don 1 t need 

more money - we need more sound educational commonsense. 

The American Christian School Society of Succasunna. 

New Jersey, runs four private schools in New Jersey. One of 

these schools is a kindergarten to grade 3 school located in 

the small country town of Stewartsville, Warren County. Starting 

in kindergarten, children attend for a six-hour day. In classes 

of approximately 20, kindergartners learn reading, using the phonics 

system, writing and arithmetic. At the end of the year, most 

kindergartners are beginning the second grade level of a 

standard reading primer. On standard achievement tests, the 

first and second graders, many of them five and six years old, 

showed themselves to be in the upper 90 per cent of the nation~ 

many achieved at the national average third and fourth grade 

level. Yet the expenditure per pupil is $600 per year, less 

than half what it costs to educate a child at nearby Union 

ToWT!ship School, Hunterdon County, where children receive no 

formal instruction until they enter first grade. In an effort 

to conceal uncomfortable comparisons like these, many public 

school educators are now trying to abolish grading and the 

giving of standard achievement tests~ 

Another failing of our public schools which our 

educational officials are trying to conceal is that as we have 

been spending more, our children have been learning less. We 

are now told that this is a good thinge According to Commissioner 

Marburger and Mrs. Mancuso, since knowledge is increasing so 
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rapidly, "the acquisition of knowledge alone can no longer 

be a major objective of education." Instead, they say, we 

must teach "values and attitudes," by which they mean their 

values and attitudes. Yes, ladies and gentlemen, these views 

were actually spoken by the people who claim that they know 

better than you what your children should be taught. These 

are the people who will have total control of your schools if 

this bill is passed. 

The Coleman Report and the irrefutable example of 

New York City have proven that this bill would do nothing to 

improve education in our big cities. What then can we do to 

help children in the cities? We could make a start by listening 

to educate rs like Ned 0' Gorman, Director of the Addie Mae Collins 

Storefront School in Harlem. This black teacher, who is also 

a poet, tells why his storefront school has been successfully 

operating since 1966: "It is still alive and kicking basically 

because we are poor, uncliched to death by any city or national 

powers and because we exist so that young children can learn 

within a serious, joyous, mannerly, and reverent atmosphere 

those civilizing graces they must have to survive in a racist 

world." 

We might also do something to help people like the parents 

of children at Newark's St. Charles Borromeo School. The 

mostly black and Protestant parents of 300 children attending 

this Catholic school, this year successfully persuaded the 

Newark archdiocese to keep the school open after it had 

announced that it could not afford to employ four new lay 

teachers to replace retiring nuns. The parents picketed 

Archbishop Thomas Boland's residence and raised $20,000 during 

the summer in order to save their children from having to 

enter the jungle of the Newark public school system. Applicants 

flocked to fill the four teacher vacancies, and one of the 

most able of them was even willing to take a drop in salary of 

$2,000 in order to leave the public schools to teach at 

St. Charles Borromeo. Promoting the efforts of citizens like 

these will help the deprived children of our cities - not 
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continuing to support the monstrous, corrupt government school 

systems, which are torn between political factions and 

literally terrorized by certain extremist elements in the 

population~ 

When politicians glibly talk about state funds 

and federal funds, what they really mean is "taxpayers• money," 

"our money. •• Yet in February 1970, just after his inauguration, 

Governor Cahill had the arrogance to state that local school 

boards had no right to expect to get state funds without also 

accepting state control. S 2266 embodies this opinion, and 

with its enactment, local school boards will relinquish their 

last vestiges of power to decide how their schools are to be 

run. But the fact that local property taxes can no longer keep 

up with education costs is almost entirely the result of the 

steady increase in interference from the State. The dikes of 

moderation against rising property taxes were finally completely 

breached with the passage of the nororious PERC law in 1969. 

This law imposed union bargaining on the teachers and school 

boards of the State and brought with it the plagues of 

teacher strikes, soaring taxes and enmity between educators and 

the public. Now our power-hungry collectivists want to complete 

the rape of our local schools by passing the vicious legislation 

under discussion. 

New Jersey has the highest property taxes in the 

nation. Middle-income families and old people are being 

driven from their homes. Proponents of this bill will promise 

that property taxes will either fall or cease to rise. 

Are we going to believe this lie? Handing over control to a 

larger and more distant body of government has never and will 

never result in better value for money. Large, centralized 

bureaucracies will bring only - runaway expenses, decline in 

quality of service, stultifying inefficiency, enslaving 

uniformity, and dictatorship of the many by the few. Two hundred 

years ago this country fought to free itself from the tyranny 

of "taxation without representation." Are we now going to 

allow our legislators to return us to that tyranny? 
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SENATOR DUMONT: Mrs. Merchant, I would ask you the 

s-ame question as I did other witnesses here. Suppose the 

New Jersey courts and the United States Supreme Court follow;. 

the line of the California Supreme Court~ what would you 

recommend as an alternative? 

MRS o MERCHANT: I can speak personally, not for 

the Federation of New Jersey Taxpayers. We are at the moment 

considering a form of voucher plan. The Federation has not 

taken a stand on ito 

I personally am very much in favor of that or else 

I would be very much in favor of any parent.who wishes to 

take his child out of the public school having his child's 

fees deducted from his property tax. This would foster free 

competition. And where public schools are good, parents would 

be quite willing to keep them there. Where public schools 

are bad, as in the cities, it would aid individual initiative 

like the storefront school I mentioned. It would aid in these 

places where they really need help. And it would give us 

freedom of choice. At the present time, any parent who sends 

his child to a private school is having to pay double. He 

has to support the public school and he has to support his 

child. In other words, he is penalized because he wants to 

give his child a decent education. And he may be in a district 

where he just can't get a decent education as those poor black 

parents in Newark. They are penalized because they send their 

children to a private school, but they are willing to sacrifice 

and raise funds to keep them out of the city schools. People 

like that should be supported. 

I am in favor of any system of taxation which will 

allow parents freedom of choice. I don't mean something 

funded by a value added tax, but locally controlled as Mr. 

Solyom referred to earlier. I haven't drawn up the plans, 

Senator, but this I feel is imperative to save freedom in 

this country, because it is going. I lived in Europe. I was 

in Vienna when Budapest was being raped by the Russians. I 
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spoke to those people who ran away. I have spoken to 

Hungarians who live here now and they say, "What did we 

run away from? You are getting the same as we had in 

Hungary .. " People don't realize it. They are being lied 

to, lied to the whole time. This is what it is. It is 

dictation .. 

Furthermoreu I would make the point if the 

Supreme Court says that using the property tax is against 

the Constitution, this also will imply that different states 

are being unconstitutional because a state such as Mississippi 

is much poorer, has much less money available than a state 

like New York.. Does that mean then we have to control from 

Washington, that we are going to have a Washington property 

tax for the whole country? Logically, it must mean that if 

they are going to contend it is inequitable. But it isn't 

inequitable because quality education has nothing to do with 

money spent. We have had that proven over and over again. 

SENATOR DUMONT: On the copy I have here of your 

statement, you have, or somebody has, crossed out the word 

"lie" on the third page. 

MRS. MERCHANT: Yes, because I thought you would 

question me on it. But I repeat it - it's a lie. It is 

a lie. I don't mind reinstating it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You want it in the statement even 

though it is crossed out? 

MRS. MERCHANT: Yes, I do. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you. 

MRS. MERCHANT: I was a coward, but I don't see why 

I should be. There are too many cowards around today. 

SENATOR DUMONT: All right. Thank you, Mrs. Merchant. 

MRS. MERCHANT: Thank you, Senator. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mrs. Dudley Brearley, also of the 

Hunterdon County Taxpayers Association. 

M R S. R. DUDLEY B R E A R L E Y: Thank you 

very mucp, Senator. 

As Concerned Taxpayers, the stoCkholders of all 
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government operations, we feel that there will not be any 

property tax relief from additional legislation being proposed 

here, but more infringements on the rights of the American 

taxpayers .. 

The sales tax proponents claimed that the tax 

levied then would relieve the local property taxpayer. 

Obviously we are well aware of the fact that it never did~ 

There are several key factors to be considered 

before any action is taken by you, our elected representatives, 

regarding a State take-over of our local property taxes, and 

I might add, along with the local property taxes, our local 

schools. They are ours. We built them with our sweat and 

tax dollars. 

Number one, invasion of the rights of the American 

taxpayers must not be contended with by the taxpayers. They 

should act immediately in response. 

Two, by curtailing the freedoms of the American 

taxpayers, a tax revolt might come forward .. 

Three, overriding local controls over our local 

property taxes, over our local schools, over our children, 

must not come about. It will erase local school district 

lines eventually. It will swell the tax costs for bussing 

students over district lines, over county lines. Therefore, 

local control will completely be losto And I am sure, 

Senator, that the Plainfield Courier News would give you an 

insight into what they are up to on that situation in last 

Wednesday•s evening paper .. 

Four, won't this rob the rights of the taxpayer­

voters, to be able to vote on their budgets, on their bonded 

indebtedness? And who knows better what the taxpayer can 

afford per their education, per their students, because,after 

all, these are their children, not yours, but the individual 

taxpayers 0 in these different school situations, and the tax 

money belongs to the taxpayers .. 

Five, centralized controls obviously can be costlier 

and more dangerous because then they are out of the reach of 
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the taxpayers. 

Six, such political powers, uncontrolled, could 

explode into a civil revolution, which, of course, we have 

witnessed over the last three years. 

Seven, forced discriminatiop on the taxpayers will 

result in chaos and fiscal crisis, meaning by that there will 

be people that will appeal their taxes and withhold paying 

taxes, and there could be very serious repercussions because 

you do know that the taxpayers do have rightss 

Eight, these bills appear to have shades of other 

dictators during their reigns - their controls also of the 

youth. 

Nine, ·What guarantee have we that more and more 

tax moneys will result in equal or quality education? As 

taxpayers we have assumed that equal and quality education 

is what we have been paying for all along, meaning billions 
I 

of dollars a year, whether it is our local property taxes 

that are paying 80 per' cent or whether it is the State paying 

10 or the Federal paying 10. Nonetheless, it is our tax money. 

Ten;- a head tax levied on the users of our so-called 

free public education. \There is no such a thing as free 

public educations This should be seriously considered because, 

after all, they are using it - they are making the demands on 

what they want for the children. Therefore, they should be 

held responsible to pay some of it. This would ease the 

burden on the senior citizens and other people unable to pay, 

disabled people and so on. 

Eleven - the three pieces of legislation here before 

us, and their goals, seem to be to silence the voice and the 

vote of the American taxpayers. They have worked for this for 

about eight and one-half years. Because this was their intent 

at one of their meetings several years back. That was the 

intent and purpose to get the legislators to pass laws so that 

they could take away the voting rights of the taxpayers on school 

budgetse This, of course, enables them to do it under these 

bills. 
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T~w.e·lve. -- Senator Dumont, I would like to ask 

you a very serious question: Will the power to tax be the 

power to destroy us? Give that some very serious thought 

because taxpayers could sell their property - they could 

move out. A lot of the politicians say, 11Well, if you don't 

like it, move. 11 Yes, they could and they might. Or they 

might strike, which would be a much more serious matter. 

Because without taxpayers' money, no government can operate. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Do you have any recommendation to 

make, Mrs. Brearley, in the event the New Jersey courts and 

the United States Supreme Court should follow the line of 

reasoning employed by the California Supreme Court? 

MRS. BREARLEY: Yes, I mentioned a little earlier, 

Senator, a head tax on the users of the education system. 

I believe that this would be fair and equal because they are 

making use of it, much like you get a driver's license because 

you need it for a car or you get a license plate because you 

need it for a car. In other words, you are paying for what 

uses you need. The same way with gasoline, you are paying 

for the roads, etc., on down the line. In other words, .. :YOU 

are using these facilities so pay up and shut up, such as the 

politicians said in the last bond issue. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Would this be locally collected? 

MRS. BREARLEY: Yes. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Do you have any other recommendations? 

MRS. BREARLEY: No, I don't. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much, Mrs. Brearley. 

Is there anyone else who desires to testify? 

Yes, Mr. Wheeler. 

MR. WHEELER: I have no prepared statement. 

SENATOR DUMONT: That's all right. 

MRe WHEELER: I carne up to listen to the statements. 

I have been tax collector for 30 years in the Borough of 

Haddonfield. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Will you give your full name, please. 
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RAYMOND W H E E L E R: My name is Raymond Wheeler, 

Haddonfield, New Jerseys 

This is not a statement of the Borough of Haddonfield 

or the New Jersey State League of Municipalities. I am on 

the Board of Directors of that~ This is my own personal 

statemento 

I have listened with interest about the problems 

of our schools in the State of New Jerseye I listened with 

interest and I worry about the problems of our schools in 

South Jerseye I believe every child in our .state of New Jersey 

should have the opportunity of a good educationo Today I 

believe that is not so. I believe in various municipalities 

there are different types of education and it is not on the 

same level. I get so tired of going to the various meetings 

and hearing them say, especially in South Jersey, 11 Cherry Hill 

has a fine educational system. Haddonfield has a fine 

educational systeme 11 I think they should also say, 11Winslow 

Township and Waterford Township have fine systems of education, 11 

but they don°t. And it costs those taxpayers more money to 

send a kid to school than it does in my own town. We are 

pretty proud of our schools in our town. 

I think Senator Miller's bills offer an approach 

in the right direction. I believe that all our kids in 

our State should have an opportunity to have a good education 

and I believe, as I said before, that is not so. 

I can just c.ite Haddonfield. When I went to work 

for the municipality it was during the depression and there 

was a whole side of the newspaper devoted to properties for 

tax sale. Then along came prosperity and things got better. 

Today there are 80 properties in the Borough of Haddonfield 

for tax sale. It has been unknown since depression days. 
·' 

So you see that the tax burden on the taxpayers in our State 

is getting to be quite a problem. 

I favor Senator Miller's bills because I think this 

is something we have got to have. If we can equalize taxes --
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In my own town, a young couple will buy a house for $20,000. 

In 20 years, they pay $20,000 for the house~ they pay $20,000 

in interest~ and they pay $20,000 in taxes. In 20 years they 

pay $60,000 for the house. 

In our town today we are trying to equalize 

valuations and you never heard such a fuss as is being made 

because we want to bring them up to 100 per cent. We are at 

61 per cent. At a meeting the other night some man came 

up. We were talking about school board elections. And he 

put his finger under my nose and said, "What are you going 

to do about school boards?" I said, "Nothing. What can I 

do about them? You elect them. You vote for the bonds. " I 

then asked him, "Di.d you vote in the election for the last 

bond issue?" He said, "N0. 11 I said 1 "Then you voted for it. 

Did you vote in the last school board election?" He said, 

"No." I said, "Then you voted for those people on the board." 

I said, "Did you vote for these three imbeciles that are 

sitting up here trying to run the borough?" He said, "No. 11 

I said, "Then you voted for them." He said, "I did not," 

and he walked away from me. So,you see, you have a real 

problem even in municipalities like ours. 

I agree with Senator Miller that in a rich municipality, 

such as Haddonfield, everybody in the community isn't rich. 

We have problems to pay our taxes today. When I went to the 

town, I used to pay $90 a year taxes. Today it is almost 

$800 a year taxes, and it is kind of tough on a pension and 

social security. 

But that is my feeling in the matter - we have to 

consider what we are going to do for the taxpayers. The 

first duplicate that I had in the Borough of Haddonfield, we 

raised $389 million. At that time we paid about $46,000 on a 

State tax. Our population has doubled. Today we are taking 

$5 million from those same taxpayers. And in a town like 

ours where we have many senior citizens, the people have r.eal 

problems to pay their taxes. But they want to stay in the 

town and if there is any way that we can help these people, 
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we want to help them. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Ray, do you have any thought 

that this approach would cut down on the function and the 

local responsibility of the School Board members rather 

than maintain and strengthen them, as Senator Miller says it 

will do? 

MRo WHEELER: I think it would strengthen the 

School Board. I think if the school boards didn 1 t have to 

worry about raising every penny that is needed and knew how 

much money they had, they could operate their schools and 

pay attention to the curriculum of the schools and to our 

children~ "That's my opinione 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thar...k you very much. 

MRe WHEELER: If you asked me what I would suggest 

if the Supreme Court upholds these cases, I would say there 

should be a tax in New Jersey - and I am going to get shot 

down. for this - on a person°s ability to pay. I don't think a 

real estate tax is based on a person's ability to pay., Three 

years ago, my wages were here (indicating) and my taxes were 

there (indicating). Everything is in the reverse now. M.y 

wages went half, but my taxes are still up there. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You would favor the income tax 

approach then at the State level if the courts upheld the 

cases? 

MRe WHEELER: I would favor an income tax. Thank 

you very muchs 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thanks to you. 

Is there anyone else who desires to testify? (No 

responsee) 

There are a few things to be entered in the record 

before we adjourn this hearing. There is a letter here from 

the Department of Education, dated November 18, 1971, addressed 

to Mr ~ Paul M. Muller, who is our aide here and who is Research 

Associate for the Division of Legislative Information and 

Research., The letter reads: 

11 Dear Mro Muller: 

11 Thank you for the invitation extended to the 
Department of Education to t.estify at the public 
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hearing on Senate Bills No. 2266 and 2267. 

"Unfortunately, the Commissioner and other members 
of the Department are among the defendants in 
current litigation, specifically Robinson vs. 
Cahill, which deals with a subject very similar 
tb the"proposed legislation, particularly Senate 
Bill No. 2266. 

"Therefore, it is the considered judgment of the 
Department that it would not be appropriate for 
our organization to testify at these hearings. 

"Very truly yours, 

Victor J. Podesta 
Deputy Commissioner of Education" 

There is a statement here by Senator Miller. It 

is in addition to Senator Miller's testimony. It is entitled, 

"Phase I, Financing Public Education," and is really a statement 

submitted by him and by William T. Hiering who used to be 

a Senator from Ocean County, resigned from the State Senate 

last June, and had been up until the time of his resignation 

the Chairman of the Senate Committee on Education. In addition, 

to that, Mr. Hiering has submitted a statement of his own 

here which is to be placed in the record because this set 

of bills that we are considering today came about as a result 

of some work that he and Senator Miller did, a large amount 

of work, so he wants to have a statement submitted on his 

behalf. That will be placed in the record. 

(Statements referred to above can be found 
beginning on pages 70 and 101, respectively. ) 

I ask once again, is there anyone else who desires 

to testify before the hearing is adjourned? If not, I thank 

all of you for coming and for your contributions in our 

deliberations here,. 

(Hearing Concluded) 

69 



Submitted by Senator John L. Miller 
and William T. Hiering 

PHASE I 

FINANCING PUBLIC EDUCATION 

The Ne.w Jersey Constitution I Article VIII I Section IV states that 

"The Legislature shall provide for the maintenance and support of a thorough and 

efficient system of free public schools for the instruction ·of all children in the 

State ....• " Despite the specific assignment of responsibility to the State for 

the "maintenance and support" of public education 1 the major responsibility for 

financing public education has rested with the local taxpayer. 

Obviously 1 the ability of individual school districts to finance public schools 

varies widely from district to district •. It is equally obvious that as a result of this 

inequality among districts I the educational opportunity available to the pupils 

varies widely. Yet 1 implicit in the constitutional mandate is equal educational 

opportunity for all children. 

In an attempt to provide greater equality of financial support for the public 

schools 1 the Legislature has authorized larger and larger amounts of State revenues 

to be allocated to local school districts. The State's share of the total cost of 

public education has risen from almost nothing to more than 28 percent in the 

current school year. A report issued in 1968 by the State Aid to School Districts 

Study Commission formula ted a program which 1 when fully implemented 1 would 

increase the percentage of State support to 40 percent. 

Although most other states provide a larger percentage of the total cost of 

public education than New Jersey does, the major portion of the cost of public 

education in those states still is provided from local tax revenues. Despite the . 
infusion of State funds in excess of 40 percent of the total in many states 1 there 

remains as much or more discrepancy in the educational opportunity from one 



district to another as there is in New Jersey. 

It has become an almost arinual occurrence in New Jersey for professional 

educators and other groups to request large additional amounts of State aid for 

education. At times these requests have contained considerable merit 1 but many 

times they have been based primarily on the theory that money will solve all 

problems. Mo9t proposals for increased State aid promise relief for the property 

owner 1 yet an examination of property taxes indicates large increases in State aid 

have had no visible effect upon the homeowner's tax bill. 

The games played each year in New JE:trsey 'are called "per capita" and 

"percentages". The justifications used for increased State aid for education are 

New Jersey's relatively high rank in per capita income and its relatively low 

percentage of State support for the public schools. If the people of New Jersey 

were not supporting their public schools 1 the first thesis would have significance. 

If State support for schools was distributed equitabl3 1 the second would have 

validity. In view of the fact that financial support of the public schools in New 

Jersey is among the highest in the nation 1 neither argument gets at the real problem 

in the State; that is 1 the unequal distribution of tax support for schools. 

Playing the game of "per capita" income is meaningless to the individual 

taxpayer whether it is in comparing states or districts within the State. The game 

of "percentages" also is meaningless to the individual taxpayer. Let us examine 

each of them from the taxpayer's viewpoint. 

A taxpayer in New Jersey with an income of $7500 does not consider himself 

able to pay more taxes than a taxpayer in South Dakota with an income of $10 1 000 1 

despite the fact that per capita income ih New Jersey is far greater than that in 
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South Dakota. Similarly, the same New Jersey taxpayer with an income of $75 00 
I 

who happens to live in Princeton Township does not consider himself abl~ to pay 

more taxes than a $10,000 per year taxpayer in Trenton. The percentage of State 

support has meaning for him only if it eases his tax burden. 

What most programs fail to recognize is that paying taxes is an individual 

matter. Not all taxpayers within "rich" school districts are rich, nor are all tax-

payers within "poor" districts poor. 
' . 

As has been demonstrated in the section on current local finance, the 

equation of "rich" and "poor" taxing districts on the basis of ratables is fallacious. 

Recently enacted legislation revising the basis of State aid to school districts 

recognizes factors other than ratables. Yet, after 'all other factors are computed, 

the formula falls back on ratables as the primary criterion for the distribution of 

aid. It is still a "carrot and stick" approach which fails to recognize that 

"fair share" may not be equally fair, in two districts with the same amount of 

ratables. 

In the field of financing public education, there are three tests, and three 

tests only, which we believe to be significant. First, is public education receiving 

sufficient money to provide adequate educational opportunities for all children? . 
Second, is the burden of taxation needed to provide that money imposed equitably? 

And, third, is there an equitable distribution of the total funds available? An 

objective look at the situation in New Jersey indicates that the answer to the first 

test is essentially "yes", but to the second and third is q. definite "no." 

After thorough consideration of the various means for Eatisfying the three 

tests set forth above, it is proposed that the best method for financing public 
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education is for the State to assume the entire financial responsibility. The 

adoption of the program set forth herein will satisfy the criteria of adequa~e support, 

equitable distribution of the tax burden and equitable distribution of school funds. 

It contains no complicated formulas. It is based upon the concept of equal edu­

cational opportunities for all with a financial support level sufficient to provide 

quality education in all districts. It is adaptable to changing needs. It leaves the 

responsibility and authority for the administration of local schools where it now 

rests, with local officials •. 

As a prelude to the discussion of the details of the proposed program, let 

us look first at current school finances "in order to have a basis of comparison. 

CURRENT SCHOOL FINANCES 

For the 1971-72 school year, school district budgets anticipate the 

expenditure of more than $1.4 billion for current operations, $58 million for trans­

portation, $116 million for debt service and $26 million for miscellaneous capital 

outlay, a total of more than $1 • 6 billion. 

The major source ·of the funds to support these expenditures will come from 

the local property tax despite significant increases in the amount of State aid which 

has been appropriated. 

One area of increasing public dissatisfaction has been the diminishing 

authority of voters over school finances in Type II districts. Through legislation 

that portion of the school budget which can be voted upon by the electorate has 

shrunk to a relatively small percentage of the total operating budget. In addition, 

the arbitrary action of the Commissioner of Education in restoring budget reductions 
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in both Type I and Type II districts concerns voters and municipal officials. 

It is our opinion that such dissatisfaction is warranted in view of the fact 

that the local taxpayer must pay the bill no matter what the consequences to his own 

financial situation nor what the inequities are in the property tax and the State aid 

program. 

An examination of school finances indicates inequities in the present State 

aid program as well as in existing tax levies for school purposes. It .further 

indicates that attempts to solve the fiscal problems through the establishment of 

intricate formulae only serves to compound the problems and to remove any 

understanding of school finance from all but a few self-styled experts. 

There are two factors of importance in past and present State aid programs 

which account for the inequities inherent in the system. The first of these is 

"ratables" as the ultimate criterion upon which aid is calculated. The second is 

... minimum aid". 
~~- ,....._ ~,.Jrll•'Ut:'f"le,., I 

As we have seen previously on pages 8 and 9 It there are factors other than 

ratables which affect the ability of local taxpayers to support local expenditures. 

Also, as we have noted, to treat the tax rate for school purposes alone ,without 

considering the taxes for county and municipal purposes ,gives a completely false 

picture in many taxing districts. A district in which the local municipal rate is 

low and/or where the county tax rate is low is in a far better position to raise 

substantial funds for school purposes than one in which one or both of the other 

tax levies is high, even if the latter district has substantially more ratables. 
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As an indication of this, let us consider the following: 

Municipality 

Atlantic City 
Pemberton Towns hip 
Cherry Hill Township 
Wildwood City 
South Orange Village 
Lakehurst Boro 
Lower Alloways Creek 

Township 

Valuation 
Per Capita 

$ 6,928 
3,573 
9,505 

24,377 
10,809 
2,907 
5,524 

Effective 
Tax Rate 

County & Municipal 

$3.774 
1.460 
1.541 
2.632 
2.929 
1. 75 8 
1.131 

It is obvious that there is not necessarily any correlation between the 

amount of ratables per capita and the ability of a municipality to raise funds for 

school purposes. If we examine the seven municipalities, we find a variety of 

reasons for their fiscal situations .. Atlantic City has an extremely high local 

purpose tax rate and an above average county tax rate. Pemberton Township has 

an average local purpose tax rate and a low county tax rate. Cherry Hill Township 

has an average local purpose tax rate, but a high county tax rate. Wildwood City 

has a very high local purpose tax rate and an average county tax rate. South Orange 

Village has a relatively high local purpose tax rate and a very high county tax rate. 

Lakehurst Boro has an average local purpose tax rate and a low county tax rate. 

Lower Alloways Creek Township has· no loca 1 purpose tax rate but a relatively 

high county tax rate. 

An analysis of the relationship between valuations per capita and the . 
effective municipal and county tax rates illustrates that there is not necessarily 

a correlation between low valuations and high tax rates. Pemberton Township's 

ability to raise money for school purposes without imposing undue hardship.on the 

: 
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property owner is certainly greater than that of Atlantic City despite the fuct that 

Atlantic City's valuation per capita is almost twice that of Pemberton Township. 

Taking the same municipalities, let us look at the effective school tax rate and 

the total tax rate: 

Municipa Uty 

Atlantic City 
Pemberton Township 
Cherry Hill Township 
Wildwood City 
South Orange Village 
Lakehurst Bo.ro 
Lower Alloways Creek 

Township 

Effective 
School Tax Rate 

$ 1 . 631 
1.374 
2.848 

.670 
2.402 
1.379 

.099 

Total Effective 
Tax Rate 

$5 .405 
2.834 
4.389 
3.302 
5.331 
3.137 
1.230 

While the high ratables in Wildwood enablea that municipality to fund 

their schools at a level which does not drive their total tax rates to alarming 

proportions, this is not true of Atlantic City and South Orange and to a lesser 
. l 

extent Cherry Hill. On the other h,and, despite relatively low ratables, Pemberton 

is able to keep its total tax rate well below the State-wide average and Lower 

Alloways Creek maintains a total rate which is one of the lowest in the State. 

Therefore, to utilize ratables as the ultimate criterion on which to base 

State aid compounds the inequities which already exist in the property tax. 

The second aspect of the State aid program which bears evaluation is that 

of "minimum aid." In effect, minimum aid establishes a base--all districts receive 

at least that amount. However, because of the inequities existing in the property 

tax generally, the distribution of minimum aid becomes, in itself, inequitable. 

Assuming that State School Aid is designed to relieve the burden of the 

property tax, also we should be able to a~sume that such relief is based upon an 
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attempt to relieve that burden on the basis of need. To some extent this has been 

accomplished 1 but by no means completely. And 1 in the case of "minimum aid" 

the inequities are most apparent. 

Let us take a sample of districts eligible for minimum aid with full support 

indicating at the same time the effective school tax rate and the total effective tax 

rute: 

Municipality 

Oakland Boro 
Ridgefield Boro 
Upper Township 
Montclair 
Holland Township 
Fair Haven Boro 
Blairstown Township 

Effective 
School Tax Rate 

$ 3 .145 
.659 
.180 

2.568 
.752 

3.172 
None 

Effective 
Total Tax Rate 

$ 4. 265 
1. 1"28 

.806 
5.281 
1.307 
4.469 

.970 

From a purely logical point of view it is inconceivable that the above 

districts would be treated equally for State School Aid purposes 1 yet t~ey are. 

It is doubtful if the contemplated classification of districts will do much to 

erase such obvious inequities. 

The result of the present method for distributing "minimum aid" is that 

millions of dollars are siphoned off and distributed to districts which need little or 

no financial assistance 1 dollars which are sorely needed in districts overburdened 

with property taxes in all three components of the tax. 

The question immediately arises as to how we can erase the inequities 

and relieve the burden of the property owner in heavily taxed districts and 1 at the 

same time, provide sufficient funds for a high quality system of educ~tion through-

out the State. 
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Modifications of Current Finance 

There are two methods which we have considered; one which has been 

espoused by some individuals and groups in New Jersey and in other states is that 

of regionalization of school districts; the other which is now in operation in some 

areas is that of county school districts. Let us look at both methods as each might 

function if instituted in New Jersey. 

Because it is already in use and far less complicated to establish, we will 

consider the latter method first. 

The immediate result would be to reduce the school districts in the State 

from more than 600 to 21 ~ If this was felt to be too drastic, the present district 

-alignment could be maintained and the county used only as a means for equalizing 

the property tax for school purposes on a county-wide basis. Thereupon a formula 

for the distribution of the revenues would be needed, conceivably on a straight.per 

pupil or a weighted per pupil basis. 

We believe it highly improbable that the reduction to 21 school districts 

~ 
would be accepted" w.e will confine our analysis to county equalization of 

financing which would be utilized in both instances. 

In order to provide a com~on ground for comparison and because we believe 

pupils in different categories must be weighted differently, we used the formula for 

weighted pupils. contained in the "Bateman Aid" as the basis for the number of 

pupils per county. Using the weighted pupils for the 1970-71 school year and the 

apportionment valuations for 1971, we found the following: 
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Apportionment 
County Valuation Per Pupil 

Atlantic $29,659 
Bergen 52,123 
Burlington 23,942 
Camden 23,513 
Cape May 77,868 
Cumberland 18,681 
Essex 28,653 
Gloucester 22,767 .. 
Hudson 31,226 
Hunterdon 36,952 
Mercer 32,269 
Middlesex 40,446. 
Monmouth 30,086 
Morris 43,424 
Ocean 40,985 
Passaic 36,639 
Salem 23,201 
Somerset 38,160 
Sussex 36,255 
Union 44,914 
Warren 30,546 

This averages out to $35,527 per pupil on a State-wide basis. Although 

the apportionment valuation and the equalized valuation as certified by the Division 

of Taxation vary somewhat, the latter figure for 1971 was not available when this 

study was made and exact amounts were not necessary in any case. 

What is important is the relative position of the counties. Obviously, on 

a county-wide funding basis, Cumberland County would need the greatest amount of 

assistance per pupil to enable that county to support its public schools within a 

property tax rate which would not be overburdening to the property owner. 

From this point, then, what does the State do about school aid? Let us 

assume that proper funding per weighted pupil should be $1,000 for current operations. 
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Also 1 we must assume a "fair share" as a base on which to work .. That is 1 at what 

level should we expect the property owner to contribute? 

The median effective tax rate for school purposes is $2.375 per $100. 

Should we take the median? Or a higher figure? Or a lower figure? We calculated 

what this would require in State aid if the "fair share" were set at $2.00 per $100 

of equalized value. This would require State aid for current operations alone of 

more than $500 million.· It would have no provision for capital construction or 

special programs. Undoubtedly 1 many districts would benefit under such a program 1 

but the problems of special classes 1 high priority capital construction and debt 

service now paid from local purpose levies would throw the program out of balance 

to some extent. A se~ate funding program for such items would be necessary to 

meet the total needs of the public schools • 

By raising the local 11 fair share" 1 the amount of State funds necessary would 

be lessened 1 or by lowering the· ,.fair share" they would increase. However 1 despite 

the use of "weighted pupils" 1 such a program would not take care of special 

situations. We must agree that it would bring educational costs into much better 

balance than exists at present. 

* * * * 
The second method for modifying the present fiscal situation is one which 

has been advocated in a number of quarters for some time. That method is the 

regionalization of school districts. 

This suggestion is one fraught with complications. The most immediate 

complication is public opposition 1 an opposition so determined that it could be 

accomplished only by coercion I not by acquiescence. 
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$ou.4$S 
While we believe public acceptance to be vital to the .sseso of any 

important governmental program, there are objection~ to such a program from a 

practical fiscal point of view also. 

The question arises immediately as to how far regionalization is to ex-

tend. An examination of the major cities and their immediate suburbs does not ouer 

any real solution if we are seeking to relieve property taxes and, at the same time, 

improve the general level of educational funding. 

In most instances, the municipalities immediately surrounding our ,major 

cities already have high school taxes. If we go beyond these municipalities to 

any extent we arrive at county equalization as discussed above. 

Although consolidation of school districts may be desirable in rural areas, 

to do so in metropolitan areas would tend to create districts of such a size that 

they would be unwieldy. 

We believe that regionalization of school districts would create far more 
' 

problems than it would solve. We feel that with some minor changes the existing 

alignment of districts should be maintained; that where consolidation enables a 

district to participate in a comprehensive educational system now denied it because 

of size it may be desirable; but, to arbitrarily create sprawling districts with many 
~ 

thousands of pupils purely as a means of equalizing fiscal responsibility will not 

serve either the pupils or the taxpayers • 

It is our contention that schools must reflect the needs of all students in 

a district, that program emphasis will, and should, vary from district to district 

and from area to area. Where special problems exist, the community itself is the best 

judge of the means for solving them. This presupposes a financial support level 

81 



- 13 -

which is sufficient to meet the needs of the district within a level of taxation 

which is equitable to the property owner. 

After ·examination of these two alternatives, we have dismissed them 

as not meeting the educational and financial needs of the public schools. 

Thereupon, we turned our attention to the funding of the public schools 

on a State-wide basis. 

State Financing of Public Education 

It is commonplace to propose that the State take over the financial 

responsibility for certain public services from its political subdivisions. 

Unfortunately, the public often fails to realize that all government funds come from 

the same source, the taxpayer. 

Therefore, what is meant is that the taxpayers throughout the State should 

assume financial responsibility for varying reasons. The primary reason, of course, 

for such action is that the State ha~ tax sources more readily adaptable to financing 

major programs than do the counties and municipalities. 

After an examination of numerous methods for financing the public schools 

on a basis which would prove equitable, we were convinced that to achieve equity 

and maintain a public school system of high quality a completely new basis of 

financing the public schools must be developed. 

Because the State Constitution mandates that the responsibility for the 

public schools rests with the Legislature, we turned our attention to a system 

whereby the State would undertake full financial responsibility. The next problem 

which arose was to determine what form of State financing would be adequate, 

equitable and practical. 
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As the first step in the assumption by the State of the full responsibility 

for financing the public schools, it was necessary to determine how much revenue 

would be needed and then to determine the source. We have noted previously that 

for the 1971-72 school year local district budgets total more than $1.6 billion. 

Of that amount, approximately $1.3 billion is to be raised by the local property 

tax. Also, we calculated that an additional $15 0 million to $200 million would be 

necessary to remove existing inequities in school funding. Even without allowing 

for increased costs in the following year, we were faced with a total cost of bet-

ween $1.75 billion and $1.8 billion, with new revenues of between $1.45 billion 

and $1.5 billion necessary. 

An examination of present State revenues and revenue sources indicated 

it was completely impractical to contemplate the assumption of a program of this 
t\~~~~'~"~ 

magnitude within the existing structure. Therefore, we examinfed new revenue A . 

sources to determine the level of taxation which would be necessary. 

It must be pointed out further that we realized we could not consider 

the financing of the public schools without contemplating the needs of the State 

in all areas of government service. To provide for educational quality without 

concern for environmental quality 1 adequate housing and adequate transportation 

facilities would be irresponsible. 

A comparison of the tax structure in New Jersey with that in other states 

indicated only one new major source of revenue available 1 a personal income tax. 

Because such a tax has been recommended by many individuals and groups, we 

examined the rate structures and revenues in other states very closely. Our 
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attention centered upon New York State for a number of reasons. That state has many 

of the same problems New Jersey has 1 its per capita personal income is .close to that 

of New Jersey, its income tax law closely approximates that of the Federal Govern-

ment and many New Jersey residents are familiar with its personal income tax. 

Usj ng the New York rate structure, we estimated that a similar structure 

in New Jersey would yield about $900 million annually. Therefore, to eliminate 

school property taxes entirely and fully fund the public schools would require a 

rate structure twice that in New York. This, in itself, we considered compietely 

impractical, for it would place the greatest burden upon the wage earner and the middle 

income segment of the population 1 and it would shift the burden of about $650 million 

from business and industry to the shoulders of the individual taxpayer. Furthermore, 

it would completely "dry up" the only major revenue source still available to the 

State, a source which may be needed at some future time to meet the States f 

obligations in other fields. 

We proceeded further to determine the effect of combining an increase in 

the corporation income tax with the imposition of personal income tax. 

During the 1972 fiscal year 1 the State anticipates revenues of $138 million 

from the corporation income tax. Therefore, were we to quadruple that tax it would • 

fall short of providing the tax revenues now paid by business and industry in the 

property tax. Obviously, such a move also would toll the death knell of New Jersey 

. 
as an industrial state. 

Before proceeding, we believe it pertinent to point out that in our study of 

the tax structure of New York we found that, despite one of the highest state 

income taxes in the country and a corporate income tax rate more than double that in 
: 

84 



- 16 -

New Jersey, property taxes in New York are at about the same level as in New Jersey. 

And, with the same inequities we might add. 

In view of the impracticality of fully financing the public schools in 

New Jersey within the present revenue structure of the State or through the imposition 

of a new broad-base tax, or a combination thereof, we turned our attention to devising 

a program which, of necessity, would retain the property tax for schools as a base, .. 
yet would meet the tests of adequacy and equity. 

The program which follows will meet the tests of sufficient funding, an 

equitable distribut.i,on of taxes and an equitable distribution of funds to support the 

schools in all districts. 

State-Wide Tax Equalization Program 

After studying the many possibilities for altering the existing system of 

financing public education and finding each one wanting in numerous aspects, it 

became apparent to us that the only equitable and practical method for financing 

public schools would be to equalize the school tax on a statewide basis and sup-

plementing that tax to whatever extent desired from general State revenues. It 

was apparent to us also from our evaluation of the alternatives that the system of 

local control and local determination of educational priorities should be main-

tained within the broad general concept of quality education. We feel it incon-

ceivable that a standardization of educational emphasis should be established, 

conversely we feel that there must be decision making at the local level based 

upon local needs and local interests. For this reason, we wish to emphasize 

that we wish to retain the present school district alignment and, in fact, 
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strengthen the ability of local school boards to determine their own educational pro-

grams. 

As the first step in the program of equalization on a statewide basis, we 

propose that all locally imposed property taxes for school purposes be eliminated. 

To replace these taxes, we propose first that there be imposed a State School Tax 

on all real property at a rat~ of $2.25 per $100.00 of true value. The revenues 

from the State School Tax would be supplemented by general State revenues at 

least equal to the amounts presently appropriated for State Sc~ool Aid purposes 

and further supplemented, in the future, by at least the amounts anticipated as 

necessary for the full funding of the present State School Aid program. Based upon 

a district by district calculation, the revenues from these two sources would be 

sufficient to provide a quality educational program in every district in the State 

and would not require any new State revenues. 

On the basis of projected valuations, the revenues from the State School 

Tax would approximate $1.540 billion. With State Aid costs projected to $450 

million, a total of $1.990 billion would be available for public school support -

an amount almost $375 million above that budgeted by local districts for 1971-72. 

If it were the policy of the Legislature to provide funds from general 

revenues in amounts greater than that projected above, such funds could be util­

ized either to reduce the above rate of $2.25 per $100.00 of true value or to 

increase the allotments to school districts for program enrichment, or a combina­

tion of the two. Based upon existing levels of ratables in the State, it would 

require $30 million for each reduction of $. 05 per $100.00 of true value. 
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The revenues from the State School Tax and from general appropriations 

would be credited to a State School Fund from which allocations would be made to 

individual school districts for the general operations of the public schools, to de-

fray the cost of transportation, debt service and special programs. Such alloca-

tions would be made from a basic program of educational support. Each district 

would be required to submit an operating budget to the State Department of Edu-

cation based upon the basic allotments for pupils attending school in the district 

of $850.00 per pupil for regular day school students, grades K:-6; $9 25.00 per 

pupil, grades 7-9; $1,000.00 per pupil, grades 10-12; $1,250.00 per pupil in 

vocational education; plus all costs for transporta.tion, debt service (including 

that now raised from municipal purpose levies), and the amount estimated as 

needed to cover equipment purchases, both new and replacements, as well as 

minor capital items. 

. 
A separate supplemental budget would be submitted by districts, where 

applicable, based upon $2,500.00 per pupil for a-typical pupils; $250.00 per 

pupil from families receiving ADC; $200.00 per pupil in evening school, exclud-

ing adult education; $200.00 per pupil attending summer sessions, and $500,00 

• 
per pupil in evening vocational programs. Non-operating districts would be re-

quired to submit a budget covering the incidental expenses of the school board. 

As ind~cated above, these allotments constitute the base support level 

for all schools in the State. At present levels of expenditure, the allotments 

would provide amounts in excess of those now being expended in 90% of the 

school districts in the State. To prevent any disruption of existing programs, 

: 

87 



- 19 -

we have provided that in any district where the level of expenditure per pupil for 

general operations would be less than that now expended by the district, the 

"safe frorri harm" provision would assure expenditure levels no less than those 

already in operation. 

Because we feel that money alone is not necessarily the answer to qual-

ity education, we have provided for certain modifications in the initial stages of 

the program to assure the improvement of the educational establishment. In any 

district to which the allotment for current expenditures would increase its spend-

ing level on a per pupil basis in excess of 15% from the previous year, that 

..,... ~~~·~f 
district's budget would be subject to review to determine what Sf •, if any, 

A 

the amount in excess of 15% would be utilized for program improvement and, 

upon the determination that program improvements would be developed, any part 

or all of the amount in excess of 15% would be allocated~ The infusion of addi-

tiona! monies into school districts now operating at a low spending level must 

be used to upgrade the educational program in such districts, not merely spent 

because it is available. We can appreciate that the mere infusion of large sums 

of money without proper guidelines will not accomplish the ends of quality edu-

cation overnight and thus we foresee a gradual improvement and infusion period 

of 5 years necessary in many districts. 

It is our belief that many school districts now considered "poor" in 

educational quality suffered not only from lack of funds but from lack of programs 

for improvement. It is the general contention that in many instances the under-

privileged suffered from their circumstances in s~ch a way that despite mental 
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potential, their grade level is considerably below that of similar groups from more 

favorable environments. For this reason, we propose that at the inception of the 

program, each district eligible for an allotment of $25,000.00 or more, based upon 

the pupils from families receiving ADC, the district would be required to submit a 

plan for the establishment of special classes to raise the grade level of students 

needing special instruction ·together·with the number of such students regardless 

of the student• s status with regard to ADC. Any districts eligible for an amount 

under this program of less than $25,000.00, • 1 al d; I I 1at would be encouraged 

to submit voluntary plans for the development of such classes in conjunction with 

adjoining districts in the same allotment category. 

As a feature of the program which we feel to be significant, we have pro-

posed that a "Contingency Fund" be established in an amount not to exceed 

2 1/2% of the revenues from the State School Tax nor less than 1% of -such rev­

enues and, that in the first year of operation of this program, that the Contingency 

Fund be established at the rate of 2 1/2%. The purpose of this fund will be to 

provide for emergencies in any district, to provide for enrollments considerably 

in excess of those anticipated, to provide experimental programs where author-

ize~for the transportation of pupils where such transportation does not fall 

within statutory limitations as to _distance but where hazardous conditions pre­

vail, to supplement, where necessary I funds providing for ADC pupils 1 and for 

any contingency in any district or districts deemed to be important in the pur-

suit of excellence. 
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The total cost of the above program would be approximately $1. 84 7 billion 

broken down as follows: 

General Operations 
Transportation 

*Debt Service 
ADC Programs 
Atypical Pupils 
Miscellaneous Capital 
Miscellaneous Programs 

& Save from Harm 
Contingency Fund 

· Total 

$1,450,000,000 
60,0001000 

1251000,000 
49,5001000 
741000,000 
26,000,000 

25,0001000 
38,000,000 

$118471500100.0 

* Includes School Debt Service in Municipal 
Budgets. 

Based upon estimated revenues of $1.990 billion 1 approximately $143 

million would be available to finance capital construction without resort to bond 

financing. 

Actually, we anticipated ~omewhat more than $143 million for capital 

construction. Because the provision for limiting per pupil increases unless new 

programs or improved programs are instituted in a school district, the figure for 

"general operations" shown above will be somewhat less. 

There are two critical areas of need for capital construction - both de-
• 

serve immediate attention. The first area involves the replacement of outdated 

structures I most of which are in our urban centers. The second area involves 

districts where 'overcrowding or split sessions result from an inadequacy of 

space. 

We have proposed that the whole area of capital construction be for-

mali zed within a system of priorities I the first of which would be the two areas 
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of need above. The second level of priority would be based on demographic studies 

to anticipate large increases in school population and thereby providing for construc­

tion in sufficient time to preclude overcrowding. The third and lowest priority for 

capital construction would be in those areas where immediate replacement or ex­

pansion is not needed but in which replacement will be desirable in the ncar future. 

Although the amouRt anticipated to be available for capital construction is 

substantial, it is by no means sufficient to do all that should be done. Therefor 

supplementary moneys should be provided to enable us to eliminate the problems 

in the most critical ·areas within a relatively short number of years. There are 

three .methods which could be used for providing the supplementary funds. The 

first and most obvious is additional State funds (or Federal funds, if made avail­

able; the second is the establishment of a bond fund with voter approval at the 

State level authorizing the issuance of bonds and expenditures over a period of 

years; the third method would be to authorize the issuance of bonds at the local 

level to be funded from the-state School Fund. At this point, we do not make any 

specific recommendation as to which of these three methods of supplementary 

funding of capital construction should be used but it would appear from our exam­

ination of the entire fiscal situation that either the second or third alternatives, 

or a combination of the two, would be advisable unless substantial Federal funds 

became available. 

One point which has hitherto been omitted in this presentation has to 

do with the county vocational schools. We believe that vocational education 
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has not received the support it deserves although there has been increasing fund­

ing of vocational education in recent years. 

Within the proposed legislation I we have provided for the support of county 

vocational schools from the State School Fund in a manner similar to that for the 

regular public schools. Not only will this relieve the taxpayers in those counties 

now operating vocational schools but it should enhance the proposition that voca­

tional schools should be built in areas which are not now served by other county 

vocational schools or vocational schools operated by individual districts. Just 

as it is inequitable for the support level of a public school student to be deter­

mined by where he lives 1 it is equally inevitable to deny vocational education to 

a student based upon where he lives. 

We do not necessarily propose that a county vocational school be built 

in every county or that every school district develop a large program of vocational 

education. What we do propose is that a thorough study be made of the best way 

to provide vocational education in all areas of the State. Where county schools 

would be most desirable 1 such schools should be built. Where local districts 

now provide a good level of vocational education 1 consideration should be given 

to the extension of such local schools in order that qualified pupils from adjoin­

ing districts can be admitted with9ut overcrowding and lowering the level of 

performance in the local school. 

It is proposed that a permanent commi~sion on public schools be estab­

lished to replace the existing commission, a commission which will have a dif­

ferent direction of approach than the present one 1 a commission representing all 
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elements of the population and one which will have independent authority in fiscal 

matters as well as the ability and the authority to cxamir..c any and all aspects of 

public education in the State. It will act in an advisory capacity also to the Gov-

ernor, the Legislature, the State Board of Education and the Commissioner of Edu-

cation. 

It is necessary for the Legislature and the people who pay for the support 

of government to be apprised of expenditure needs in order that there be understand-

ing of such needs and perhaps the necessity for additional revenues to provide a 

proper level of education throughout the State. Local taxpayers have complained 

of arbitrary decisions at the State level which nullify the action of the local voters. 

While in some instances such decisions may be meritorious, they create a misunder-

standing on the part of the public. For this reason, we feel that the establishment 

of a commission by the fiscal overseer of public education is one which can pro-

vide channels of communication between the Legislature, the public schools and 

the taxpayer. 

In the proposed legislation, we have provided that the commission, in 

cooperation with the State Board of Education and the Commissioner, address 

itself to the establishment of m~aningful curricula in all districts, curricula which 

will provide meaningful preparation for college, for vocational education and for 

business educa~ion. It is our view that the latter, particularly, is lacking in sub-

stance even in many districts which supposedly offer such a curricula. We fur-

ther believe that through cooperation with business and industry, there should be 

developed within the framework of business and vocational education a "released-
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time program". Within such a program, we feel that the close cooperation of busi-

ness and industry with educational administrators and teachers would provide for 

the development of a curriculum which would be more meaningful to the student 

who did not wish to pursue an academic program or who did not intend to attend 

college. 

The Effect upon the Property Tax. 

After all the financial considerations set forth above have been taken into 

account, the question arises as to what effect this program will have upon the local 

property tax. Obvfously it will provi~e a more equitable distribution of the tax bur-

den for the public schools but it will provide no meaningful effect upon the tax 

rate in those areas which we have indicated that the rate is critical. Also, how 

will the levels of school support provided under this program appear to levels now 

in existence throughout the Stat~? The answers to these questions are of imme-

diate importance to the local taxpayer and to those responsible for the administra-

tion of the public schools. Let us look first at the effect upon local taxes and 

the distribution of the tax burden. At present, there are 50 municipalities with 
tax 

effective;fates in excess of $5.00 per $100.00 of true value. The adoption of 

the program herein presented would reduce this number to 28. Of the 28 which 

would not be reduced below $5.00, a substantial reduction would result. 

As we have noted previously, the effective tax rates throughout the 

State vary from extremely low to prohibitive. While we have indicated, also, 

that the pressures which increase the tax rate are dependent on many factors, . 
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there is conclusive evidence that the school tax portion of the overall tax rate is 

significant. After equalizing the tax rate for school purposes, those municipal­

ities which have confiscatory tax rates show a decided improvement. 

Perhaps the best way to indicate the results of our program so far as tax 

rates are concerned is as follows: at present (1971), there are 158 taxing dis­

tricts with effective tax rates over $4.00 per $100.00 of valuation, and there are 

136 taxing districts with effective tax rates below $3.00 per $100.00 of valuation. 

Thus, more than 50% of the taxing districts fall either below or above the range 

which we have determined to be "reasonable". 

The adoption of Phast I of this program would reduce the number of taxing 

districts over $4.00 per $100.00 of valuation to 101 1 and the number of tAxing dis­

tricts below $3.00 per $100.00 of valuation to 30. This 1 we believe 1 is a signi­

ficant modification of the property tax in heavily taxed districts. Although there 

is much room for improvement, we feel this program will start the trend toward a 

much more equitable level of taxation in all three components of the property tax. 

As we have indicated, there are two additional phases of this program to follow 

which will further relieve the property burden. 

In addition to property .tax relief, what is the effect upon various districts 

throughout the State with regard to the availability of funds for the operation of the 

public schools? Financial support for general operating expenses would increase 

generally. Naturally 1 those districts now operating on low budgets would benefit 

the most. To illustrate, the widespread benefits in all types of districts 1 we 
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submit the following table: 

School District 

Camden 
Cherry Hill 
Toms River (Dover Twp.) 
Hoboken 
Jersey City 
Newark 
Livingston 
Trenton 
Lawrence Twp. (Merc;:er) 
Paterson 
Wayne Twp. 

- 27 -

General Operating 
Budget 1971 - 72 

$151576,273 
161270,876 
11,3961791 
6,392,719 

28,217,238 
85,4511076 
7,530,064 

171461,240 
3,906,243 

21,4871756 
101589,527 

Allocation Under 
s - 2 266 

$19,400,000 
16,750,000 
13,100,000 
7,950,000 

34,000,000 
91,750,000 

7,9751000 
19,2001000 

I 

41100,000 
25,000,000 
11,1001000 

We believe it to be particularly significant that the urban districts would 

receive substantial increases in the amount of school aid available for general oper-

ations. However I the increases in school support for districts already consider~d 

"good" is an indication of the financial level which this program would provide.. 

Despite the high level of 'funding proposed under this program, there will 

be districts which will want to maintain even higher levels of expenditure. We 

have made provision for local option in the proposed legislation which would allow 

a district to increase its millage rate with voter approval. However 1 we consider 

this to be a matter for serious con~ideration for rejection. Such a provision could 

be considered inequitable, for only wealthy districts would utilize it. Although 

including it, then, we have serious reservations as to the desirability of its re-

tention. 

There is little doubt that the opportunity for rais'ing the quality of educa-

tion throughout the State to a high level can best be funded through a program 

: 
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such as that herein proposed. However 1 it is obvious that while money alone will 

not secure quality education, sufficient funding is a first step toward that goal. 

The administration of the program will be the determining factor. 

As we have indicated, we believe that the day-to-day administration of 

the public schools should remain in the hands of local school officials. We do 

believe, however 1 that a common direction is needed to an extent greater than 

that now exercised by the Commissioner of Education and the State Board of Edu­

cation. Under this proposal, we feel that a greater amount of·time should be 

devoted to bringing educational progrqm levels to a common standard of excellence. 

We believe that compensation levels for school employees of all types 

vary too widely. Such variations result in entirely too much competition between 

school districts and encourage "job hopping". All school employees should be 

compensated commensurate with their contribution to the· educational system. 

Salary schedules should be suffidently high to attract good teachers in all dis­

tricts. Differentials should exist for length of service, added responsibility, 

cost of living, special classes and any other reasons which would warrant them. 

However, we believe that here also there should be equity. The treatment of 

"extra" work varies far too widely from district to district. 

The program for financing public education as proposed does not purport 

to be final in its details. This is particularly true with regard to the figures which 

have been used for determining the allocation of monies to the school distrkts. 

To forestall any misconceptions V.:hich may arise about finances, we 

must call attention to the per pupil allocations. At first glance I it may seem that 
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we propose to "shortchange" many districts which already have per pupil expendi­

tures exceeding those indicated. However, the "regular" per pupil allocations 

involve only one part of the present school budget. The separate provisions for 

transportation, debt service, special programs, etc. put a different light on th• · 

overall picture. Also, separate provisions have been made for atypical pupils, 

pupils from ADC families, summer school and evening school pupils, special 

allocations for vocational schools and the assumption by the Fund of the amounts 

now being paid by local purpose levies for school debt service. 

We do not propose that the figures upon which we have based our program 

are fixed. Quite to the contrary. We propose that the program is extremely flex­

ible and that its flexibility is not one which would require additional legislation 

or extensive hearings or any other delaying mechanism. It is to be expected that 

in a period of rising costs, whether through inflation or program improvement, or 

both, that educational costs also will rise and that the basic per pupil allotments 

will necessarily rise with them. 

The area of inflexibility which we feel necessary is in the rate of the 

school tax to be imposed upon property throughout the State. In contrast to the 

per pupil allotments which will not require legislation to increase, we propose 

that the school tax rate be includ~d in the legislation and thus require legisla­

tion before it could be increased. 

In view of the above, we feel that the property owner will be saved from 

the prospects of catastrophic increases in his taxes for school purposes. The 
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natural growth of the State and of the ratable base for the State school tax, together 

with a modest infusion of additional State tax funds 1 should be ample to develop 

and maintain a program of quality education in every district in the State I a situa­

tion which does not exist at present despite extremely high property taxes in many 

districts and constantly increasing amounts of State aid being allotted. 

A source of concern to some may be their fear of the diminution of local 

control. To this point we have devoted a great deal of consideration, for we feel 

that there should be no lessening of local control of the actual education of a dis­

trict• s children. We do not feel that State financing under the proposed legisla­

tion which is being drawn would interfere with this aspect of the public schools • 

. What we do feel is that boards o~ education and administrators will be relieved 

of many fiscal problems and will be able to devote a far greater percentage of 

their time to the actual education program and not to budgetary matters. 

We do not propose to alter the existing structure of school districts ex­

cept in those instances where the districts themselves find it not feasible to 

provide a comprehensive educational program on an individual basis and there­

fore join together in a consolidated district. Concern over the amalgamation of 

school districts in urban areas we ·feel will be dispelled 1 for the economic neces­

sity for such proposals will no longer be present. We intend that every child in 

the State should have equal opportunity for a quality education program. 

By leaving control in the hands of local school boards I administrators 

and the citizens of the districts, we believe a genuine quality education can be 

developed, for it is inconceivable that exactly the same programs will be 

: 
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applicable to the needs of the pupils of every district. There are some who will 

wish to go into other areas. These decisions, we believe, must be macle at the 

local level, because they will be determined by the needs of the district and not 

by the imposition of grandiose theories at the State level. Naturally, we feel 

that there must be a basic program of education which will provide the opportunity 

for children to be trained in such a way that they may qualify for entrance into 

colleges and universities of the State and the nation but in addition, we believe 1 

provision must be made to provide a quality program in areas other than college 

preparatory 1 a fact which does not now exist in many school districts and which 

is the result in many areas of the inaoility of the local taxpayer to support a 

sufficiently comprehensive program to meet the needs of all the children in the 

district. 

Finally, we believe that the program we have outlined provides a firm 

basis for the utilization of shared revenues at such time as they may be made 

available by the Federal government. Let us assume a "block grant" of $100 

million for elementary and secondary education. There are three components of 

the program to which this money could be directed, lowering the State School 

Tax, increasing amounts for current expenditures, or capital construction. 

Quite probably it would and should be used in all three areas. 

Similarly, the availability of sizeable amounts of additional State rev­

enues could be allocated to any or all of the three components. 

We believe that, by this program, the faith in State government of the 

property taxpayer can be restored. For too, long he has been promised relief 

but his hopes have not materialized regardless of the amounts of additional 

State aid. 
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SENATOR HIERING 

My name is William T. Hiering. I am a lawyer with my home and 

office in Toms River 1 New Jersey. Until recently I I was a member of the 

New Jersey State Senate and served as Chairman of the Education Commit­

tee of that body. 

Although I am no longer a member of the Senate I I have a keen 

interest in the bills being considered today - both because I was one of 

the originators of the study· which led to these bills and as a citizen in­

terested in establishing a more equitable system of taxation at the local 

level and a statewide system of educational excellence. 

By way of background I I might say that from the time I first en­

tered the Legislature as a member of the General Assembly from Ocean 

County in 1960 I I have been keenly interested in the entire tax structure 

.in New Jersey. As a member of. the General As sembl~ together with the 

late Raymond Bowkley of Huhterdon County 1 I introduced the first sales 

tax bill. It was our intention in introducing this bill to provide a source 

of revenue which would allow the State to improve its own services to 

the public and 1 at the same time, provide the money to enable the 

State to assist municipalities in meeting their own fiscal problems. 

At the time of the introduction of this proposed legislation, a 

study was prepared to outline a program for the utilization of the rev­

enue. Included in that program was a proposal for the establishment 
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of long range planning in the State budgetary process and a return to the 

school districts of the State a large portion of the revenue for the better-

ment of the public schools. In the years since this proposal was first 

made, we have seen the advent of the sales tax and ever increasing 

amounts of State aid to education yet the situation governing property 
' 

taxes for school purposes has remained inequitable. 

It is far easier to recognize inequity and to contend that some-

thing should be done than it is to do it. About four years ago, we ex-

amined the situation and determined that the only valid ~ethod for 

determining the role of the State in alleviating the property tax in-

equities and the extreme burden placed upon taxpayers in certain dis-

tricts was to start from scratch}o make an in-depth study of the pro­

perty tax in every municipality in the State, the factors which lend 

themselves to extremely high rates and the amount that would be 

necessary from State sources to rectify the imbalances. 

It is common in discussing the property tax to say that New 

Jersey has the highest, or among the highest, property tax rates in 

the country. One who is not familiar with the true situation therefor 

assumes that this is universal throughout the State. However, this is 

not so. For example, in the present calendar year, the effective tax 

rate in New Jersey municipalities ranges from a low of $. 72 per $100 

of true value to $9. 7 8 per $100 of true value. In other words, the 
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tax rate in the municipality with the $9. 'If rate is fourteen times as heavy 

as that in the municipality with the $. 72 rate. Although I am not familiar 

with the details of the property tax situation in other States which have 

111~At.A NC~ 
high property taxes I I would assume that there would be similar ¥e:Ue!meee. 

In the course of our study 1 we broke down the three segments of 

the property tax in every municipality - that for county government I that 

for local schools and that for local purposes. We found I again I that the 

variances in the impact upon property owners in every one of these was 

significant. For example I in the current calendar year 1 .the effective tax 

rate for county purposes varies from a loW of $. 40 to a high of $1. 38 per 

$100 of true value. Thus the taxpayer in the county with a rate of $1.38 

immediately pays 3 1/2 times as much as the taxpayer in the county with 

a $. 40 rate. The effective tax rate for school purposes in the present 

year varies from no tax at all to a high of $5.58 per $100 of true value 

for school purposes. The local purpose tax in the present year varies 

from no tax at all to $3.61 per $100 of true value. 

It is obvious 1 I believe 1 that the situation is inequitable. How-

ever 1 there are SO many factors involved that there is no easy answer o 

One of the facts which was developed in'the course of our 
\c..f" 

study illustrated that contrary to popular belief I it was the cities only 

" which suffered from confiscatory tax rates. .Sweh is R&t the eaee.. While 

it is true that most of our cities are in dire need of tax relief I they are 1 

by no means 1 the only municipalities which do need such relief. We 
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have prepared a map 1 which I would like to show to the Committee at this 

point I which illustrates a high level of taxation in many of the smaller 

municipalities of the State as well as in the large ones. 

We have taken an arbitrary figure of $5.00 per $100 of true value 

as a point beyond which the property tax becomes confiscatory. Those 

municipalities with an effective property tax rate in excess of $5.00 are 

shown on the map in black. At the next lower level, we have indicated 

those municipalities with effective tax rates ranging from $4. 00 to $4.99 

per $100 of true value. These we feel to be worthy of consideration in 

that many of them are fast approaching the $5. 00 or confiscatory level. 

The third category of municipalities shown on the map are those in red 

with tax rates ranging from $3.00 to $3.99 per $100 of true value. We 

feel that these municipalities lie within a zone of property taxation 

which is reasonable if the services provided within that rate are ade-

quate. The fourth category of municipalities shown on the map has an 

effective tax rate between $ 2. 0 0 to $ 2 • 9 9 per $10 0 of true value. 

These municipalities I particularly at the lower end of the spread 1 en­
£. Lo.-1"' 

joy a relatively~ burden of property taxation. In some instances 1 

of course I this is due to few municipal services being provided1accom-

panied with the fortuitous circumstancet of lying within a county with 

low county taxes. The fifth category of municipalities shown on the 

map are those in yellow I which have an effective tax rate of $1. 00 to 

$1.99 per $100 of true value. These municipalities enjoy a very low 
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level of property taxation and in many instances are the beneficiaries of 

revenues not available to adjoining municipalities. There are other fac-

tors, such as extremely high ratables per capita, which go toward the 

alleviation of the property tax burden. The sixth and final group of muni-
. 

cipalities, although small in number, are those with effective tax rates 

of less than $1.00 per $100 of true value. These are the true tax havens. 

Most notable of these is the Borough of Teterboro in Bergen County with 

a population in 1970 of 14 people and with ratables of almost $75 million 

in true value or more than $5 million per capita. It is quite obvious that 

the property tax burden in municipalities such as this will be negligible. 

However, because we rely on the property tax for the revenue for many 

· local services, to allow the variances between municipalities to be so 

wide is unconscionable. 

At this point, I should like to say that we believe there is justi­

fication for retaining the proPerty tax as a means of providint;,;;enue) 

for the property owner benefits from the many services provided. How-

ever, we also believe that the level of taxation on property should be 

one which can be reasonably assumed by the prop~rty owner in rela-

tion to the value of his holdings. 

It was the discovery of the situation which existed, and still 

exists, in all three segments of the property tax in the course of our 

study which directed us towards seeking an equitable solution which 
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would affect the rates in all three segments. Therefore, after the prelim-

inary data was gathered, we undertook to examine all three segments of 

the property tax as it affected every municipality in the State to deter­
t.cl~:~.,,~ 1/ 

mine the best method for providing tax relief to those most needy and, 
'i 

at the same time, to maintain or to improve the services which were 

provided from each segment of the property tax. Because the public 

schools are of universal concern - they affect all children in the State 

- and a good system of education is necessary if we are to maintain 
. 

an economically progressive State, we plac~the study of the school 

tax and of the financing of the public schools at the top of the list 

and divided our overall study into three phases - Phase 1, The School 

· Tax; Phase 2, The County Tax and Phase 3, The Local Purpose Tax. 

The bills which you have before you are those which would 

implement the study which we have made of the school tax and of the 

method for providing equitable financing as well as equitable taxation 

for public school purposes. During the course of our study of the 

school financing problem, we examined many atRt different methods -

State aid programs, State tax programs, proposals. which we had heard 

of- and came to the conclusion that for school purposes, the only 

equitable solution, if we are to retain any vestige of the property tax 

for school purposes, was to equalize the tax rate for schools through-

out the State. 
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Once that tax rate was established and the revenue estimates 

from it were determined, we could then undertake to determine how much 

money would be necessary from general State revenues to support a high 

quality system of education in every school district. It was our hope at 

the time that the amount of State funds necessary would fall within the 

existing amounts already provided for State aid to education. After 

establishing the rate and calculating the distribution together with the 

amount necessary for transportation, debt service and miscellaneous 

capital, we found that the addition of the existing amount of State aid 

funds would provide an ample amount and leave between $7 6 and $100 

million dollars available for capital construction. 

It was our feeling that under existing circumstances, it was 

necessary, from a practical point of view, t~ establish a program which 

would not require the inclusion of large amounts of additional State 

monies because of the other needs in the State and the already tight 

budget. However, the program provides flexibility from the financial 

point of view. If at some time the Federal government should enter 

into revenue sharing with the States, all or part of such funds could 

be applied to this program in any one of three ways - the reduction 

of the statewide tax rate, the enrichment of educational programs or 

increased capital construction. It is my belief, and I think my 
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colleagues will agree 1 that any large amount of money put into the program 

should probably be used in all three areas. Similarly I if at any time in 

the future the State would find itself with a large amount of surplus or 

additional revenues 1 they could be applied to this program. 

I would.-. like to make one point which I believe needs clari­

fication. We have been asked many times why a program is not devised 

to eliminate property taxes for school purposes entirely and have the 

State take over the entire responsibility. From a purel~ theoretical 

point of view 1 I feel that the local taxpayer should have some respons­

ibility for financing the local schools so long as the method is EQUITABLE. 

From a completely practical point of view I let me say that to accomplish 

this at the State level would require a 15% sales tax or an income tax 

more than twice the rates in New York and none of the revenue from 

either of these would be available for any of the other State needs. Quite 

obviously 1 it is a completely impractical suggestion. 

I have confined myself to a rather general outline of the back­

ground and results of our study which preceded the form'ulation of the 

bills before you. I shall leave it to my colleagues who will follow to 

go into the details as to the effects this program will have - both on 

the local property owner and on the public schools. 

Thank you. 
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+ M ~ M 0 from THE DESK of--

R. L. SOLYOM 

PLEASE NOTE THIS IS A RESEARCH PAPER 

AND NOT A POSITION PAPER. -
IT WAS PREPARED TO HELP THE EXECUTIVE 

OFFICERS OF A NEW JERSEY ORGANIZATION 

REACH A DECISION ON THIS QUESTION. 

A VOTE HAS NOT YET BEEN TAKEN THEREFORE 

TWO DELETIONS HAVE BEEN MADE. BOTH ARE 

IN REFERENCE TO THE ORGANIZATION BUT 

NEITHER AFFECT IN ANY WAY THE RESEARCH 

MATERIAL OR THE CONCLUSIONS REACHED. 
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THE VOUCHER PLAN 

Why the Voucher Plan and why all the current interest in this method 
of funding education? We believe the reasons stem fxom: 

A) Growing public realization that the present system 
is not providing the kind of education parents want 
their children to have. 

B) A sense of frustration in the public mind on learning 
they have no control over the school system and are 
powerless to make change·s. 

C) The public's determination to find a way out of their 
dilemma and their belief that vouchers will give them 
a choice. 

Advocates of.the voucher plan include many good conservatives. Their 
motives are most laudable, but in their zeal to bring much needed reform 
to our educational system, have they not lost sight of conservative 
principles? Let us go back to basic principles. What·are the three basic 
proper functions of government? Most students of "government" will agree 
these are: 

1. Defense against foreign enemies. 
2. Maintenance of law and order within the 

territorial limits of state or nation-
3. Regulation of trade and commerce. 

Human nature being what it is there are always some individuals who 
will try to take advantage of their fellow man; therefore a certain 
amount of regulation is necessary to keep such individuals in line. 
Other than this minimum of retJUlation, the proper:; function of government 
is to provide a peaceful climate within which business and individuals 
may prosper to the best of their abilities. In other words government 
should provide only the climate within which the competitive free enter­
prise system can flourish. 

It is not a proper function ~ government to subsidise the railroads 
and bus lines nor to engage in radio and television broadcasting. It is 
not a proper function of government to provide relief and welfare as a 
way of life to generation after generation of indigents nor to build 
houses for its citizens. It is not the function of government to deny its 
citizens their self-respect or to foster the "something-for-nothing" 
philosophy. It is not a proper function of government to provide its 
citizens with an education. 

Education is not within the scope of any of the three acknowledged 
basic functions of government. Why, then, are both state and federal 
governments today so deeply involved in America's education and why do 
~ericans today acquiese in education as a function of government? 

·Government's deep involvment in education is part of the socialization 
process which has been going on in this country for many years. The 
drift toward socialism in education is understandable. The Little Red 
Schoolhouse was initially a citizens• effort to provide education for 
their children and evidence of its origin as a citizens' effort, apart 
from government, is to be found in today•s School Boards which are still 
separate and distinct from local governing bodies. It developed end 
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and expanded along with the ·r;y but u:n:foxtunately w:i. thout the 
citizens • vigilance necess.<>.:O:)l to it a private, not government, 
.function. The result w~:u::: that und"!·· pressure :from a campaign, spearheaded 
by public officials anc tee?.che:r~, transformation to state monopoly 
was nearly complete by 1870. Without the c:i. ti.ze:ns' vigilance, education 
was defensless against creeping socialism and smothering bureaucracy. 
There.fore, education was swept up, ~.long with many other .functions 
rightfully belonging in the privat~ sector, into our present socialized 
government and is now accepted by most Americans as a £unction of govern­
ment. Their acceptance does not make it so any more than calling a tail 
a leg gives a dog five legs. 

The socialization occurred at all levels. "State Aid to Education" 
and "Federal Aid to Education" are appealing terms leading the unwary 
into thinking they are getting something for nothing and can slough off 
their responsibilities by "letting the state do it". The "state" has been 
doing it and doing it in a most unsatisfactory manner and at long last 
the citizens are beginning to realize their vast expenditures of tax 
dollars are not yielding the quality education they want their children 
to have. In their search for a solution and a way to reestablish them­
selves in charge of education, the citizens are being of.fered another 
very appealing term - The Voucher Plan a which, if adopted, will prove 
just as inimical to their interests as "Aid to Education" .. 

It is ironic that while the United States has dri£ted ever more 
rapidly into socialization o£ education, the Soviet Union is moving in 
the opposite direction. 

RUSSIA'S NEW ELITE 

USSR Scraps Equality 
In Education, Focuses 
On Helping Brightest 

The above appeared as the headline to a page one, column one story in the 
Wall Street Journal of October 15, 1968. The story devotes-32 inches to 
"The new Russian push (which) is aimed primarily at finding the best 
students and then.urging them on to greater academic achievements". The 
Soviet Union has abandoned attempts to equalize education for all citi­
zens and instead has embarked on a program which differentiates students 
according to their demonstrated abilities, segregates them and gives 
special treatment and attention to intellectualy endowed students. The 
United States seems ever more determined to reduce all students to one 
undeviating norm. The voucher system,as proposed by Dr. Christopher Jencks 
in the report submitted to O.E.O. by the Center :for the Study o:f Public 
Policy, has two principal objectives: 

"First, America must relocate educational resources 
so as to expos-e "difficUlt" children to their 
full share of the bright, talented, sensi ti -,;e 
teachers • • • .. " 

"Second, America must alter eE!.2!Jement patterns so that 
disadvantaged chil,~en have more advantaged 
classmates." 

(emphasis theirs) 

There you have it - Russia focuses on helping the 1atE bz-ightest while 
America focuse$ on helping the stupidest. 

"It is a peculia.r fact that al thou.gh America is the g.r'eatest exponf.tnt 
of private enterprise and the l~ading nation in the world becau~e most 
ox 1ts wealth ::ma services are pl"(:tv:i,ded by indi,dduals seeking to attain 
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a profit, ~et education, probably the most important service or all, has 
been largely left out of the field of private enterprise". (Quoted from 
Private Schools for All by Oscar B. Johannsen) 

The proper answer lies not in further socialization of education, 
either by subdising students or subdising schools, but rather in removing 
present state and federal controls so that local school boards (composed 
for the most part of taxpaying parents) may once again determine the 
kind of education they want taught in their own particular community. 
This determination will never be arrived at via the voucher system 
because controls, restrictions and regulations remain with state and 
federal governments under the voucher system. Local control of education, 
unhampered by bureaucratic dict;\tes from either Washington or Trenton, is 
what the people want. They think vouchers will provide What they want. 

But parents must be careful not to let their burning desire for 
change in the educational system lead them to advocating more bureaucracy. 
Their dissatisfaction with the present system will not be allayed by more 
of the same. The cure is not to enlarge the state's role in education 
but rather to put education back into the hands of the people concerned 
thus requiring them to be sure their children receive the best of which 
they are capable. 

The present'popular concept'of the Voucher Plan is that of an un­
regulated system in which private enterprise would be free to initiate 
almost any kind of school and in every parent's mind is the hope, almost 
the expectation, that the ideal school (according to ~ standards) will 
open its doors next week right around the corner from his home. The truth 
of the matter is as Thomas Glennan, Research Director of O.E.O. has stated, 
"a simple unregulated voucher system of the sort frequently envisioned 
would be a disaster." And to avoid a disaster o. E. o. is - "contemplating 
(among other regulations) extremely stringent controls placed on partic­
ipating schools' admission policies and also on tuition charges." Also 
as Robert Patton of Hunter College says in the April 1971 issue of The 
Freeman - If such a plan were ever adopted, powerful interests would 
immediately begin lobbying in support of restrictive legislation that 
would undercut the element of free choice in the plan as it now stands." 

At first glance the voucher system appears to provide that which the 
public seeks - a means to regain control over the kind of education their 
children are to receive. A deeper look reveals some practical dangers 
and raises some philosophical questions. The dangers include a strong 
possibility the system will operate in a manner directly opposite to that 
expected. That is, the "choice" offered to shop for a school may prove 
meaningless because all schools will be subject to the same strict rules 
and regulations tending toward uniformity. Secondly, there is a clear 
danger existing private schools will be absorbed into the new system, 
loose their identity and become merely part:Of a thoroughly socialized 
educational system. Also there is grave danger the voucher system will 
be used to nullify or eliminate local school boards and this, of course, 
would be the final giant step toward total socialization of education · 
in America. 

The questions raised include the most basic one of all, - Is it or 
is it not, a proper funct.ion of government to provide its citizens with 
an education? As ~tftt0£ie:i. - if it is not a proper function and given · 
the present state of affairs - is it conceivable education can be taken 
away from government and placed once again in citizens' hands? And -
if deemed possible, what is the first step to be taken? 
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The answer to the last question is best given by Leonard E.· ~ead, Pres­
ident, Foundation ~or Bconomic Education in his "The Unruly Concensus". 
In this Mr. Read points out "At the human level, the controlling force in 
society is THE CONCENSUS. Free market education, for instance, will never 
replace government education until there is a concensus favoring the 
change • • • • We who desire a change for the better must look to a higher 
grade concensus - nothing less". Therefore any first step must be directed 
at improvimg the concensus and certainly not at implementing a refinement 
in socialized education such as the voucher system. Citizen efforts di­
rected toward establishment of private schools under the competitive free 
enterprise system and not under the wing of local government will do much 
to improve the concensus. As Dan Smoot puts it "When enough Americans 
come to realize that compulsory, tax-supported (government) schools are 
a profoundly significant violation of the principles of liberty, all such 
government schools will be abolished; and parents will be left free to 
support and patronize the kinds of schools they want their children to 
attend. Then, neither local, state nor federal governments will have any 
excuse for prescribing school curricula". 

Getting government out of education will not be easy. Bureaucrats have 
no intention of relinquishing control, on the contrary they hope to 
strengthen their grip. Proof of the federal government's intention and 
determination to control education is to be found in H.E.W.•s publication 
"A Federal Education Agency for the Future" This was exposed just ten 
years ago by Rep. John M. Ashbrook of Ohio in a speech in the House of 
Representatives in which he said "I feel that its pronouncements are a 
blueprint for complete domination and direction of our schools from Wash­
ington". Rep. Ashbrook also called attention to an unpublicized memorandum 
of the Office of Education in which is "laid bare the real nemesis of the 
Federal bureaucrats - the tradition of local control". On one hand the 
memorandum refers to this doctrine as a "valuable tradition" but this 
window dressing was brushed completely aside with these prophetic words: 

"However, the tradition of local control has been used by 
certain groups to forstall increased expenditures for 
education; it has been used to frighten the Office of 
Education out of areas where the national interest is 
involved and where the Office does have a legitimate con­
cern. The tradition of local control should no longer be 
permitted to inhibit Office of Education leadership". 

Rep. Ashbrook had this to say about the above: "there can be little doubt 
what this means. The blueprint for Federal control of our educational 
processes comes from this view which holds to the necessity of overcoming 
the tradition of local control". 

The voucher system, as recommended by Christopher Jencks, makes possible 
replacement of local Boards of Education with Educational Voucher Agencies 
and, even if not replaced, local school boards would be relegated to a 
secondary, impotent role under an all-powerful community or regional E.V.A. 
One cnn not help but wonder i:f this is not a deliberate.attempt to remove 
"the real nemesis of the Federal bureaucrats - the tradition o:f local 
control" by using a pervl"sion of the voucher plan idea. If so, it will 
mark the passing from parents• hands of the last vestiges of control they 
now have over their children's education. It may well be that bureaucrats 
recognize they can not silence the present public clamor for returning 
control of education to local school boards, Therefore, to retain control, 
they are offering the voucher system in a form which eliminates local 
boards or provides for their absorption into a new local bureaueratic 
agency, the E.V.A. (Educational Voucher Agency). The powers enumerated by 
Jencks for E.V.A. make clear who would be in control and it would not be 
the local taxpaying parent, nor his representati"e the local school board 
member. 113 



Our over-all appraisal or Dr. Christopher Jencks' 348 page Center £or 
the Study or Public Policy report is that it is an excellent example o£ 
bureaucratic art. A relatively simple concept has first been expanded 
into all possible and impossible ramifications then each, in turn, has 
been dissected into minute parts, embellished and elaborated upon with 
high grade gobbledegook and over the whole has been shovelled a tremendous 
amount or rog. A masterpiece or obfuscation! In all probability, never 
in our lifetime will we see a riner example or - "How I Justified My 
$196,000.00 Grant·rrom Uncle Sam" 

We concur with Professor Yale Brazen's pointed criticisms in A.c.u.•s 
Special Report on Vouchers and go further to say that in our opinion the 
Jencks report is an attempt to twist the voucher plan idea into an even 
more effective tool for extending and tightening socialism's grip on 
education than it would have been without the report. 

We take exception to Dr. Brozen•s statement "The badly run schools 
would lose out to the well run schools". This is not necessarily true. 
It is far more likely the "convenient" school, that is to say, the school 
located most conveniently to a large number of potential customers, will 
get enough pupils to remain in business regardless of the quality educa­
tion it offers. Futhermore, it is naive to think public schools will go 
out or existence simply because insufficient public funds (in the £orm 
of vouchers) will come into their hands to keep them in business. Bureau­
cracy is sure to find a way to maintain them(at taxpayer expense) even 
ir they loose 75% or their present compulsory customers. Also we do not 
agree with Brozen and Weil when they say, in the A.c.u. report, "The 
voucher system • • • basically involves putting purchasing power - money 
earmarked ror education by the government - into the hands of the consumer 
or his parent". This is a misleading statement. It infers the power did 
not previously repose in the hands of the consumer or his parent and the 
voucher system will endow the consumer or his parent with this power. 
It is patently false. The power now resides in the hands of the taxpaying 
parent because it is his own tax-money he will be receiving back in the 
form of a voucher, not some newly created "free" money. However, the 
present high degree of socialization of education in this country prevents 
a proper exercise of this power by the taxpaying parent. Socialization of 
education will be reduced not one whit by use of vouchers, in fact the 
long-range result will be to strengthen socialistic aspects of our present 
c:;vstem and further weaken the individual's ability to make a free choice 
in education. 

In correspondence with Hannibal Cundari or Bergenfield N.J. Professor 
Yale Brozen has stated "To me, the voucher method is a first step in the 
direction of reducing the tax burden occassioned by use of public funds 
for schooling". This, taken in conjunction with his criticisms of the 
Jencks report, leads one to surmise Dr. Brozen has embraced the voucher 
idea under the mistaken impression that it will be a first step toward 
returning education to citizen control. What the good professor may have 
overlooked is that any voucher plan requires continued use of the state's 
coercive power to tax thus canrever be a step ~way from government control 
because the essence of government control lies•;funding education with 
tax money. 

The question has been raised as to the ability of some parents to· 
intelligently shop for a school. Also, that some parents may be unable or 
unwilling to shop. The Institute for the Advancement of Urban Education 
answers these by saying counselors would be provided to aid parents in 
making a selection but this, of course, is just one more step in the · 
socialization process whereby lazy or uninterested parents are.~old what 
to do with their children by some appointed "government expert". The 
proper answer is to place full responsibility squarely in parents• hands 
with no "Big Brother 11 available to relieve th~ of the load. 



Although advocates of th"~ vouc.!"Jt&:Jr. system correctly assume c<Jmpeti tion 
in quality and cost axe conducive to improvement in education, they :fail 
to acknowledge that controls and regt:tlations neutralize competition. The 
voucher plan as recommended by Prt:~f ... rencks in the C.S.P .. P. report is so 
replete with controls and restrictions that competition would be e:ffec­
tively stifled. Also the Jet:ickz r-eport is so permeated wi. th socialistic 
thinking that one is moved to inquire into the author's background and 
motives. A minimum of research turns up several articles in Human Events 
of 1970 regarding the O.E.O. grant to c.s.P.P. for a voucher plan study 
and many references to Dr,. Jenc:Ks as supervisor of the study. 

It is not surprising to learn Dr. Jencks is considered "A dedicated 
le.:ft-wing radical". What is surprising is the extent of his le.f't-wing 
activities and the :fact that O.E.O. apparently sees nothing amiss in 
"awarding an o. E.O. grant to a man who has a distinct le.:ft-wing ideolog­
ical ax to grind". 

Perhaps the most telling of all the professor's le:ft-wing acitivities 
was his attendance at the Bratislavia conference with Viet Cong represent­
atives in 1967. The .:following testimony was given June 30, 1969 by Sgt. 
Joseph P. Grubisic o.:f the Chicago Police Department and is to be found on 
pages 4481 and 4482; Vol. 20 of Hearings before the Permanent Subcommittee 
on Investigations o:f the Ninety-First Congress. 

SGT. GRUB! SIC. • • • The Citizens for a Democratic Society, cos, met 
October 13, 1967, in the home o.:f a member o.:f cos, Melvin ~othenberg. 
Professor Richard Flacks, a functionary of CDS, gave a report on his 
trip to Bratislavia, Czechoslovakia. I will quote from a report made 
by a confidential source who attended the meeting• 

Prof. Flacks began. On Sept. 6th. to 14th. we met w:ith represent­
atives o:f the National Liberation Front in a trade union rest resort 
along the Danube River in Bratislavia, Czechoslovakia. There were 40 
to 60 Americans. The conference was arranged by Dave Dellinger and 
the President o:f SDS. (NOTE: The President o.:f SDS at that time was 
Nick Egleson.) The only people there were Americans and Vietnamese. 
The Americans were hand-picked by Dave Dellinger and one of the 
requirements was that they be sympathetic toward the National Liberation 
Front. The Americans who attended the conference were :from sCLC, 
Southern Christian Leadership Conference ; SDS, Students for a 
Democratic Society; soc, Student Organizing Committee; AFCS, Amer-
ican Friends Service Committee; SNCC, Student Nonviolent Coordinating 
Committee; the National Guardian, and members of local ghetto organ­
izations from Cleveland ru,d Newark • • • • 

Prof. Flacks concluded his talk by stating Rennie Davis, Who 
was with us, went on to North Vietnam. 

THE CHAIRt-lAN. Do you have the names o:f anyone attending this conference? 
SGT. GRUBISIC. I believe I do. 
THE CHAIR~~. You mentioned the president o~ SDS. That was in 1967 
I believe. You gave his name~ 
SGT. GRUBISIC. The president of SOS at that time was Nick Egleson. 
After typing out this testimony, I learned that Niek.Egleson was 
de~initely present at the Bratislavia con~erence. 
THE CHAIRMA.""'l. Can you give the names of any others who attended? 
SGT. GRUBISIC. Yes, I do. Tom Haden was present, Steven Hal·liwell J 

and -
THE CHAIR~lAN. Identify them with the organizations., 
SGT. GRUBISIC. They headed a SDS delegation to the Bratislt.:\.via 
conference of NANG. 
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John Wi~son and John Tillman, both of SNCC; Linda Morse, of the 
Student Mobilization Committee; Christopher Jencks, a writer for 
the New Republic magazine; Bronson Clark and Russell Johnson, both 
of the American Friends Committee; Robert Cook, a professor at 
Yale University, and Sol Stern, an editor of Ramparts magazine. 
THE CHAIR~~N. All right. Proceed. 
SGT GRUBISIC. Dave Dellinger and Rennie Davis, I previously 
identified as being indieted by the Chicago Federal grand jury 
for their actions stemming from the Democratic National Convention. 

Human Events exposed Dr. Jencks' participation in the conference in 
an article in their March 21, 1970 issue in which Jencks is described as 
"the son of a pro-Communist union leader" and in which they emphasise 
"The Americans were hand-picked by Dave Dellinger and one of the require­
ments was that they be sympathic toward the National Liberation Front 
(Viet Cong)" The· article goes on to say "FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover 
has reported that the delegates were recruited "on the basis of their 
experience in radical activity". Subquently O.E.O. tried to explain 
the professor's presence by saying he attended only ·as a reporte~ for 
the New Republic (Jencks is listed on the masthead of the New Republic) 
This excuse falls apart when one reads Jencks' own account of the con­
ference in the New Republic in which he reports: "The common bond 
between the New Left and the NLF is not a common dream or a common 
expezience, but a common enemy: the United States government, the system, 
the Establishment". Thus Prof. Jencks acknowledges he is sympathetic 
to the NLF -- the requirement for attending the conference spelled out 
by Sgt. Grubisic•s confidential source. 

As H1man Events noints out ''The ryrant was made to the CeT"ter for the 
Study of Public Policy, an offshoot of Washington's Institute for Policy 
Studies, composed of anti-war, anti-establishment radical activists". 
And further that "Since returning from Czechosovakia, Jencks has played 
a key role in the Institute 'Lor Policy Studies". • •• "He is a Resident 
Fellow of the Institute for Policy Studies (IPS), a far-le{t "think-tank" 
in the Nation's Capitol whose members largely share an •anti-capitalist', 
pro-Socialist point of view. They have also been deeply involved in the 
protest movement that has kept the country in convulsions". The Wash­
ington Post of August 31, 1968 revealed that Jencks was named to the 
board of directors of the radical New Party. The New Party's chairman, 
Marcus Raskin, who also happens to be co-director of the IPS, bluntly 
states the party's aim was: "To end authoritarian structures, to end the 
military and defense structure. in America, and to reconstitute institutions 
in the cities". Jencks, one might also note, teamed up with liberals, 
radicals and identified Communists to form a committee to defend the 
Chicago a. 
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In any-community there are two things which, most Americans agree, must 
be done by the citizens of that community: 

(1} Govern themselves. 
(2) Educate their children. 

Interference in either by state or federal bureaucrats must be resisted 
and kept to an irreducible minimum. 

The means to provide the kind of education parents want for their 
children already exists in the locally elected school boards. The reason 
why such education is not provided by them lies in the fact that their 
freedom to act has been denied them by a state-level education bureaucracy 
dedicated to maintenance of socialized education. \nrl as R. ltJ. Gri'\nt save; 
in his "The Case Against Public Education" - - - "If education could 
be freed from the dead hand of that great corpse bureaucracy, there is 
no limit to what might be achieved, for there is nothing more productive, 
more innovative, and more diverse than the free society." 

11. .r. 4.: ~., ..... 
R. L. Solyom JunP 1971 
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ONE HORIZON F!OiiD 

FOR"l" Le.t:, NEW ..iEFISEY 07024 

~lr. Chairman and members of Task Fo:rce "001 , my name is Richard Solyom and 
I speak to you today as a private citizen, resident of Fort Lee. 

It is obvious both taxing and spending in New Jersey have gotten out of 
we "'~~ t: 

hand and both need drastic reduction. First,Astop the crazy spending and 
secondly, :for a reduction in taxes I offer you a summary of the Value Added 

Tax and a method of its application which will restore fiscal sanity to 
the State's revenue syst~m. 

In my opinion, the Value Added Tax is the most equitable method of collecting 

revenue ever devised. It is as broad a based tax as anyone can get. It is 

self-enforcing and its application is the height of simplicity. Its adop­

tion by New Jersey will help create a favorable economic climate, thus 

attracting business and industry to the State. It is a new system which 

will be responsive to economic growth and will be a break from reliance 

on the property tax. It is offered as a substitute for most, if not all of, 

New Jersey's present taxes. Let me emphasise - I advocate this tax only in 

lieu of and~ in addition to our present taxes. 

Also let me emphasise another very important point. I advocate this tax in 

its true form, as originally proposed by Mr. Wadsworth w. Mount in 1941 

and~ in its perverted form as presently used in Europe. The European 

version is nothing but a rebateab1e national sales tax - A MONSTROSITY! 

It is NOT a value added tax. The European version was instituted as a way 
to subsidise exports and provide jobs for their huge bureaucracy. I beg 

o:t you to reject consideration of any such perverted form for New Jersey. 
The true form of value added taxation is simplicity itself. It is a tax, 

applied at the source, on the production of new wealth. Compare this with 

the income tax, which is a tax on the accumulation of wealth and the 

advantages of VAT become obvious. 

For a better understanding of VAT and how it taxes every increment of value 

as soon as produced, please turn to your copy of "The Economic Life Story 

of A Baseball Bat". This "story" illustrates VAT by tracing its application 

at every stage in the production of one simple item, namely, a baseball bat. 

Obviously this same principle holds good for every item and every "value" 

produced in the economy. 
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Exhibit "A" shows part of MIDWEST Lcx:JGERS' tax return. This company is 

envisioned as a small father-and-son sort of business. Total receipts for 

the quarter are $8,460.00 and disbursements to outsiders for the same 

period total $s,aoo.oo. The "value" then which this family has added to 

the economy is simply the difference between these two figures or $2,660.00 

and the tax is assessed against this amount. In Exhibit "B" the Louisville 

Lumber Co. has added $50,760.00 to the economy. Their tax is $3,299.40 and 

therefore the amount available for distribution within the economic family, 

that is to sav, the amount to be shared by management and labor, is 

$47,460.60. Note that "value added" is essentially payroll and profit. 

It is important to keep in mind this concept of the economic family. In 

Exhibi t"A", the economic family and the flesh and blood family are one and 

the same. Here the father, as head of both families, pays the tax and deter­

mines what disposition shall be made of the money available after taxes. 

In Exhibit "B", management, as head of the economic family, pays the tax 

and determines the distribution to wages; salaries; savings; capital expen­

ditures etc. rt is difficult for most persons to comprehend why, under 

this system, a man working in shop or factory will not have to fill out a 

tax return or pay a direct tax. The reason is that as a member of the 

"economic family" within which he works, his share of taxes is accounted 

for bv his employer. This is not to say that the employer pays the employee's 

taxes. However, the total of the"value" which an economic family adds to 
the goods passing through their hands is taxed at the same rate as all 
other economic units and the amount due is forwarded by the employer. This 

principle holds good also for the self-employed as well as for financial 

institutions and those providing services. 

Moving on to Exhibits "C" and "D" we learn how the manufacturer and retailer 

pay taxes on the increments of "value" which they add to the bat on its 

way to the consumer. Note the entry for $6,200.00 credit in Exhibit "C". 

This is explained in Exhibit "E" which shows that in the previous quarter 

the SLUGGER ~~UFACTURING Co. paid to outsiders more than they took in for 

the bats sold. Yerhaps they took advantage of bargain prices and purchased 
a large stock of seasoned hickory. In any event, expenditures exceeded 
income therefore they pay no tax that quarter and have a credit which they 

apply next quarter as shown in Exhibit "C". 
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On the next to last page we find the complete Value Added Ta~ Form as 

proposed by Mr. Mount .. Not~ 'its ~l.m:p1icity, one page is sufficient :for any 

business, regardless of size. Also note that data :for all entries are 

readily available :from the books of any well run enterprise. Again, please 

note this was presented in 1968 as a substitute :for existing taxes. 

A necessary and very critical part o:f this system is the Tax Adjustment 

Board. This Board's only function will be to determine what percentage o:f 

New Wealth Produced must be taken :from the citizens to provide :for the 

State's needs. Its :function will E2! be to set the size o:f the budget hut 

merely to determine what tax rate will produce the :funds required. The :funds 

required will depend on how much "government" the citizens of New Jersey 

want, as expressed by them through their legislators, 

This method of taxation can be used at any or all levels o:f government :from 

National to municipal. I have prepared a paper on its application at the 
National level but I believe this committee is more interested in its State 

and local application. Separate and simultaneous use by State and local 

governments is quite possible. The State, 21 counties and 567 municipalities 

c~d each collect their own revenue with their own VAT forms. However, 

this seems to me rather cumbersom and inefficient since they are all 

dipping out of the same well, namely, the taxpayer's pocket. 

I suggest the Value Added Tax be adopted as the State's principal, if not 

sole, source of revenue. Certainly it should replace sales; income; motor 

vehicle; business; gasoline and inheritance taxes. Also many nuisance taxes 
such as cigarette; beverage; racing and public utility taxes could be 
reduced to acceptable size i:f VAT is adopted. I suggest the application o:f 
VAT be such as to provide a :floor to the amount o:f government and education 
at the local level. By that I mean~part of the :funds obtained by the State 

from value added taxation would be returned to the 21 counties and 567 

municipalities on a population basis in an amount sufficient to provide 

them with something less than a minimum'of both government and education. 

Then each municipality and county would augument or supplement its share 

with local property taxes, locally administered and collected, in any 

amount desired. If they want an elaborate, costly educational system anc! 

a wasteful local government, let them tax themselves to provide whatever 

additional is required. In e:f:fect, the State would be ac·ting as ta'!C 
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collector for the municipalities, collecting part of their revenue for thea. 

This dual responsibility fo~ raising revenue helps prevent either State or 

local government becomming dominant over the other. It will serve also to 

keep spending authority closely connected to taxing responsibility and 

this should bring economy in government. 

Of course, if the property tax is retained it must be in a much improved 
and more equitable form. Uniform rates must apply throughout the State and 
the base must be the same everywhere. Also, the method of assessment and 
valuation must be the same throughout the State. Task Force "C" is gather­
ing much valuable informa'tion and data on this subject and I am sure will 

propose an acceptably reformed version of the property tax. 

VAT has tremendous potential. Properly applied it can restore the correct 
relationship between the Federal and State governments. I sincerely hope 
this committee has the courage to break with the past, take the first step 

and recommend abandonment of our present taxes in favor of the Value 
Added Tax. When every State in the Union is using VAT as its principal 

source of revenue - then and only then should it be implemented at the 
National level. 

T H E VAL U E A 0 0 ED T A X I s A T A X 

A p p L I E 0 AT T H E s 0 U R C E ON T H E 

p R 0 0 uc T I ON 0 F N E w WEA L T H. 

??. t:#~--
R. L. Solyom 

May 1971 

This statement was presented Mav 26, 1971 in Trenton 

to Task Force •'D" of Governor C•hill' s Tax Policy Committee. 
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R. L. SOL YOM 

The Income Trtx 1·s 
not the ONL r tlhJ'Wer. 

The Va /ue Aclrl~r/ T f:l x 
is better ! 

St/bstitvte it for all 
other tfixes anti wtJ!ch 
New Jersey 171ove 
forwctrrl. 

7?. r. ~. 
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'Value added tax' has interesting potential 
By FRANKLIN GREGORY 

New Jersey's tax mess could be 
quickly and easily solved by adoption of 
the "Value Added Tax," claims Richard 
L. Solyom of Fort Lee. Responding to our 
recent suggestion that the costly Public 
Employment Relations Commission law 
might well lead to a State income tax, 
Solyom says of the Added Value plan: 

"It is offered as a substitute for most, 

r--

Gregory 

if not all, of New Jersey's present taxes. 
It is a tax applied at the source, on the 
production of new wealth. Compare this 
with the income tax, which is a tax on the 
accumulation of wealth and the advan­
tages of the Value Added Tax (VAT) be­
come obvious." 

· Solyom described the proposal re­
cently before a hearing of Task Force 
"D" of the Governor's Tax Policy Com­
mittee in Trenton. 

Pointing out the VAT (we don't like the 

nickname) was first advanced by Wads­
worth W. Mount 30 years ago, Solyotn 
uses Mount's illustration of the economic 
odyssey of a baseball bat - from hickory 
tree to final retail sale - to underline 
how the system would work. 

Initially ,there's this mythical logging 
company - Midwest Loggers Inc. -
which fells the trees and sells the logs. 
During a fiscal quarter this company re­
ceived $8,460 for its logs. 

However, it paid out during that quar­
ter $5800 for logging rights, barge rental, 
gasoline, tractor purchase, etc. The 
"value added" to the logs by the com­
pany's operation is arrived at by sub­
tracting its costs ($5,800) from its $8,460 
receipts. 

The remaining $2,660, the "value 
added" figure, is taxed at a rate fixed by 
a tax adjustment board. The rate is set 
by the board in an amount which, when 
applied to all "value added" in the state, 
will. raise enough revenue to balance the 
State budget. 

In this theoretical instance, it's 6th 
percent. So the tax bill for Midwest Log­
gers Inc., for this quarter is $172.90. 

Next step in producing the baseball 
hat (and being taxed for it) is another 
mythical firm, Louisville Lumber Co. 
This firm received for all lumber it sold 
during the quarter the sum of $75,280. 

But Louisville Lumber paid during the 
same quarter $24,520 in expenses, inclu­
ding repair of its sawmill, diesel fuel, 

(over) 

.JA• 

I' can't see where it adds any value' 
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'Value added tax' 
electricity, leua payments on yard and 
bulldinl, and frelaht charaes as well u 
~t of hickory loas bouaht from Midwest 
Lo11era and others. 

Subtractlna its $24,520 costa from 
$75,280 receipts, it Is found that L.L. 
added $50,780 in "value'·' to its products. 
At the tax rate of. 6¥.. per cent L.L. pays 
$3,299.40 taxes. 

Next comes Slugger Mfg. Co., which 
actually turned the baseball bats out on 
its lathes, selling them for $48,220 during 
the three month period. Production costs 
of $10,150 included the cost of seasoned 
hickory from Louisvi!Je Lumber as well 
as power, insurance, advertising, and 
varnish. 

·lf- * * 
But Slugger also had a "credit" left 

over from the previous quarter when 
costs outran receipts by $6,200. (It •seems 
that Slugger had .bought a new lathe.) So 
Slugger not only didn't pay any tax during 
that previous "loss" quarter, but in the 
following quarter it could include · the 
$6,200 loss as part of its costs. So it 
worked out this way: 

The new quarter's costs of $10,150 
plus the previous quarter's "loss'; of 
$6,200 totalled $16,350 which was sub­
traCted from the new quarter's receipts 
of $48,220. This produced an "added· 
value" of $31,870, which - at the 6¥.. per 
cent rate - supplied government with 
$2,071.55 revenue. 

Finally, there's the large retail store, 
N.J. Retailers Inc., which during the 
·quarter sold goods for $580,270, including 
baseball bats. Its costs (including pu·r­
chase of the bats from Slugger Mfg. Co.) 
amounted to $326,230. Its "value added" 
figure was thus $254,040 and the 6¥.. per 
cent tax comes to $16,512.60. 

"Taxing the value added total at each 
stage of production and diStribution is 
simple, certain, and far less exP.nsive 
to everyone concerned," argues a bro­
chure by the American Economic Foun­
dation. 

"Because every business automati· 
cally keeps this record In the course of 
Ita operation, tax reportlnl requires al· 
most no extra time or expense. Deprecla· 
Uon and obsolescence are no longer any 
concern of 'Jovemment; when they cause 
the purchue of new facilities, the ex­
penditure is merely another outside 
expense." . 

The AEF contends profitable bus!~ 
nesses would pay less taxes. 

"The reason for this brings us to the 
some 2,000,000 businesses which, by bad 
luck or design, earn no taxable income. 
They do, however, have a value added 
total which, In fairness to others, should 
be taxed. 

"In 1963, their volume of liusiness to­
talled about $21 billion. After all, these 
businesses pay for their public utilities 
whether they make a profit or not. Why · 
shouldn't they pay for their share of the 
public services of government?" · 

It will be noticed that "payroll" has 
not been included as part of basic o­
penses in the above illustrations. 'n1iJ is 
because wages and salaries are treated 
the same as profit. Essentially, "Value· 
added" is payroll and profit. Solyom told 
the task force: 

"It is difficult for most persons to 
comprehend why, under this system, a 
man working in shop or factory will not 
have to fill out a tax return or pay a di­
rect tax. The reason is that as a member 
on the 'economic family' (the shop where 
he works) his share of taxes is accounted 
for by his employer. 

Solyom would replace virtually all 
state taxes with VAT. He estimates that· 
a "value added" tax of one-half of one 
per cent would yield $100 million. To meet 
the 1972 budget of about $1.8 billion, this 
would mean a 9 per cent tax. 

All bugs, of course, ·can be worked 
out by legislators, tax officials and the 
courts. What really excites us is · the 
simple tax form involved. It's only a 
single page. ~ 

i$unbap ~tar ... JLcbgrr 
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SUBMITTED BY RICHARD L. SOLYOM 

The Economic Life Story 

of 

or 

How Value is Added to a Piece of Wood by 

Changing Its Shape and Location 
.\ 
·~ ~\ 

-~--~· from Tree in Forest to Finished Product in Store. 

Thus showing how e~mry economic family 
involved will pay a tax on the "value" 
which they contribute to the economy. 

ILLUSTRATING THE YAWl ADDED TAX 
•• propoaed ln 1941 by 
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EXHIBIT "A" 

MIDWEST LOGGERS Inc. ·-3. RECEIVED for trees felled and logs sold, this Quarter ••• S 8,460,00 

4, CREDIT $ ___ _ 

5, PAID TO OUTSIDERS for: 

6. 

7. 

B. 

3, 

Logging rights 
Barge rental 
Gaaoline 
Tractor purchaae 
Other taxes 

Total paid • $ 5,800,00 

SUM of Linea 4 & 5 • • • • • • • • . . ' . ' • • • • • • • 

VALUE ADDED FIGURE FOR QUARTER (Line 3 minua Line 6) • • • 

TAX for thia quarter (6~ of Line 7) •••• , •• , 
(Tax rate established by Tax Adjustment Board) 

• • • 

EXHIBIT "B" 

LOUISVILLE LUMBER Co, 

RECEIVED for all lumber sold this QUarter • • • • • • • • 

4, CREDIT $ ___ _ 

5. PAID TO OUTSIDERS for: 

6. 

7. 

B. 

Leaae payment (yard & Bldg,) 
Loa• (from MIDWEST & others) 
Sawmill repair 
Dieael fuel 
Electricity 
Freight charge• 
Other taxes 

Total paid • $24,520,00 

Sum of Linea 4 & 5 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

VALUE ADDED FIGURE FOR QUARTER Line 3 minua Line 6) 

TAX for thia QUarter (6\' of Line 7) ••••••• 
(Tax rate eatabliahed by Tax Adjuatment Board) 
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$ s,soo,oo 
$ 2,660,00 

$ 172,90 

$75,280,00 

$24,520,00 

$50,760,0.Q 

$ 3,299,40 



3, 

EXHIBIT "C" 

"SLUQQD." MAIWI'AC'l'URIRO Co. 

RECEIVED for all ~ aold thia Quarter • • • • • • • • • $ 48,220,00 

4, CREDIT , • • • • • • • • • I I I I ! I • • • • $ 6,200,00 * 
5, PAID TO OUTSIDERS for: 

6, 

7. 

Seaaoned hickory lumber 
Electricity 
Inaurance 
Advertiaina 
varniah 
Other taxea 

Total paid • $10,150,00 

SUM of Linea 4 & 5 • • • , , • • , • • • • • • • • • • • 

VALUE ADDED FIGURE FOR THIS QUARTER (Line 3 minus Line 6) 

$ 16,350,00 

$ 31,870,00 

8, TAX for thia QUarter (6~~ of Line 7) , , ••• , , , , , , $ 2,071.55 
(Tax rate established by Tax Adjustment Board) 

* See Exhibit "E" 

EXHIBIT "0" 

JBW JERSEY RETAILERS IDc, 

3, RECEIVED for all sooda sold this quarter • • • • • • • • • $580,270,00 

4, CREDIT $. ___ _ 

5, PAID TO OUTSIDERS for: 

6. 

7. 

a. 

Store rentals 
Construction of new warehouse 
Freisht chars•• 
Merchandiae purchases 

(includina "Slugger" bats) 
outside accountina feea--­
Insurance 
Fuel oil 
Legal feea 
Other taxes 

Total paid • $326,230,00 

SUM of Linea 4 & 5 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • $326,230,00 

VALUE ADDED FIGURE FOR THIS QUARTER (Line 3 minus Line 6) 

TAX for thia Quarter (6%~ of Line 7) ••• , , , • 
(Tax rate established by Tax Adjuatment Board) 
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$254,040,00 

$ 16~512,60 



EXHIBIT "E" 

Previoua Quarter Return for: 

"SLUGGER" MANUFACTURING Co. 

3. RECEIVED for all bat• aold, this Quarter • • • • • • • • 

4. CREDIT $, ___ _ 

5. PAID TO OUTSIDERS for: 
Seaaoned hickory 
New lathe 
Electricity 
Inaurance 
Advertising 
varnish 
Other taxea 

Total paid • $ 39,030,00 

6, SUM of Linea 4 & 5 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

$ 32,830,00 

$ 39,030,00 

7. VALUE ADDED FIGURE FOR THIS QUARTER (l.ine 3 minus Line 6) $. ___ _ 

8. 

9. 

TAX for thia quarter (6~ of Line 7) • • • • • • • • • 
(Tax rate eatabliahed by Tax Adjuatment Board) 

If Line 6 t• areater than Line l, the difference ia a 
CREDIT and ia to be entered here and carried over to 
Line 4 on the next Quarterly return • • • • • • • • • 
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• • $. __ n_o;;..,n...;e;....._ 

• • $ 6,200,00 



NOTE: This is NOT the way this tax is being applied in Europe. 

NEW JERSEY VALUE ADDED BUSINESS TAX 

Buain••• or Profeasional Name & Addreas QUARTERLY RETURN FILED. ____ l97 

1. Per10nnel headquartered 
in New Jw • .,. ••••••••••• ·----

Total per.onnel 
in the Unitecl 8\at•••••••---­

N. J. Peroent.aa• ot Totu 

2. ()Oorporation; ()Partnerehip; ()Indi'fiduu 
(liner on Line 7a) ••••••• __ _ 

LINI8 ~THROUGH 7 OOViR Dl'l'IRI OPIRA'l'IONS I.N THJ: UNITID stAXIS 
OF THIS RIPCRTING TAXPAYIR 

Received tor Goode and Services told, thit Quarter ••••••••••••••••••• 
(Include• receipt• trom protettional teet, troa the tale, rental or ute 
ot capital ate.tt, including pateat1. Do11 not include di'fidendt or 
intere.t, except for banking buein•••e•.) 

$. ___ _ 

4 •. Credit, it any, carried oyer tro• Line 9 on latt Quarterly r.tuton .. $. ___ _ 

,. 
6. 

Paid out tor Out aide Good• and Ser'fio•• purcha1ecl, to oth• bulin­
e•••• or people not a part ot thi• reportinc bu•ine•• (tncludin& 
pqaent• tor capital acquititiont, oth• tuet) in thi1 Quarter ••• $ ___ _ 

J:nt er 8\11 ot Line• 4 and ' here •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• $. ____ _ 

It Line ~ it greater than Line 6, enter the differea.ce here •••••••••••••••• $. ____ _ 
THIS IS THE VALUE ADDID PIGlRI FOR THI INl'IRI BUSINISS 

7a. Amount of Line 7 tubject to N. J. tu on Value Addecl. 
Multiply the 1\a in Line 7 by the percem~ge _J, tro• Line 1 ••••••• •••••~! $. ____ _ 

8. Multiply Line 7a by l/2 ot 1~ (current rate e.tablilhed by the Nw JerleJ 
Tax Adju.taent Board) and enter tax being paid with thi• return 
oppotite thie applicable Quarter a 

Ptrn Quarter Tax due by April 15 $ 
1~0TE: Each 1/2 of 1% will raise Seoond 1 • " • July 15 $-----

SlOO million per year Third 1 1 • • Oct. 15 $ 
in New Jersey. Pourth 1 • • • JUl. 15 $-----

9. It Line 6 il creater than Line ~. the ditterenoe ie a Oredit and 11 to be 
entered hce Nld oerried over to Line 4 on the next ~terly r.t.urn ••••• $ 
(Thil 10redit 1 h the net •ount by whioh paJIIIIl\1 aade to oth•• -----
out•ide thh reporting butine•• exoeecl the aowrt reee~'fecl tr• \be 
•ale ot Good• and Ser'fic••·> 

Si&nature ot Taxpayer Nld Title 

Signature ot Preparer Other than 
Taxpayer 

Date 

Mail thil R.t.W"n, together with paJIIent in full ot total ao\111\ due (Line 8) J · 
and e'fen it no tax ie due thil Quarter (e'fidcoed bJ a 1\a ent•ed on Line 9h 
\oa ~ 

Presented as aJUbstittthfor exist in~ taxes, to the 
Joint Committ~.e on ax ion 1 et the public hearing 
1n Trenton, on l.i.arch 27, l9o8. 
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The Things We "Know" That Are Not So 

THAT TAXES MUST BE COMPLICATED 
By Fred G. Clark and Richard S. Rimanoczy 

I. 

Everybody bows that business 
taxes are complicated, and every­
body "knows" that nothing can be 
done about it. 

In the face of these "facts", the 
European Economic Community's 
ConacU of Ministers "has adopted 
directives aimed at harmonizing 
the Common Market's business 
taxes". According to INTERNA­
TIONAL COMMERCE (Feb.20, 
1967), what is aow a maze of con­
fusion, promises by 1970, to be­
come a model of simplicity. 

The metlaod to be employed is 
known as the "value added tax" 
whida, by coileding a tu at every 
itqe of production and distribu­
tion, winds up taxiog . the entire 
production with a minimum of red 
tape, bookkeeping and chance of 
ewasion. It has the added advan­
tage of giving the government a 
much more stable tax base than is 
provided by the fluctuating profit 
figures. , 

D. 
To thebes( of our knowledge, 

the first person to design and sug­
gest such a system (in 1941), is the 
American economist and inventor, 
Wadsworth W. Mount. This plan 
attracted more attention in Europe 
than in the United States. It is 
meant to be the only federal tax 
paid by business, except for special 
excise taxes such as those imposed 
on alcohol and tobacco • 

The amount of value added is 
arrived at by simply subtracting 
from the selling price all paymenm 
for goods and services purchased 
outside. The value added, tJaere. 
fore, is essentiaUy uavroD liJid 
pmlit. 

Ill. 
As an example of how this 

method works, let's consider a sim­
ple product--a wooden table-­
that retaUs for $100. 

Let's look at just one of the cor­
porations involved--the manufac­
turer. On a per-table basis, this is 
the way his taxable income would 

A publk: editorial am~ of The AmerkaD Eco110mic Foulldadoa 

Additional copies may be &ecured from 
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be arrived at. These figures, of 
course, are approximate, and are 
used for the purpose of illustration. 

Amount received 
from Retailer $65.00 

Less cost of lumber 
and other outside 
costs 35.00 

Value added by 
Manufacturer $30.00 

The other people involved in 
this table--starting with the com­
pany that cut the lumber and wind· 
ing up with the Retailer-n add 
their share of the total added value, 
which is the $100 paid by the final 
customer. 

So every penny of the $100 gem 
taxed somewhere along the line 
through the same simple process 
shown above. 

It is hard to exaggerate the ad­
ministrative advantages of the 
value added tax over the business 
profit tax. The brevity of this edi­
torial permits only a brief menti~n. 

Profits are often misstated, 
sometimes without any desire to 
deceive. The estimation and de­
duction of depreciation and obso­
lescence is frequently a matter of 
dispute between the tax payer and 
the tax collector. And, of course, 
many businesses do not show any 
profit, and thus pay no taxes. 

In contrast, taxing the $100 
value added total at each stage of 
production and distribution is 

simple, certain, and far less expen­
sive to everyone concerned. Be­
cause every business automatically 
keeps this record in the course of 
its operation, tax reporting re­
quires almost no extra time or ex· 
pense. Depreciation and obsoles­
cence are no longer any concern of 
government; when they cause the 
purchase of new facilities, the ex­
penditure is merely another out­
side expense. 

IV. 
There is another factor in the 

value added tax that is not immedi· 
ately apparent - the profitable 
businesses would pay kss ta.ltes .. 

The reason for this (using 1he 
United States as an example) 
brings us to the some 2,000,000 
businesses which, by bad luck or 
design, earn no taxable income. 
They do, however, have a ~alue 
added total which, in fairness to 
others, sbould be taxed. In 1963r 
their volume of business totalled 
about $21 billion. After all. these 
businesses pay for their puhlic util­
ities (electricity, telephone service, 
etc.) whether they make a profit or 
not. Why shouldn't they pay for 
their share of the public services of 
government? There seems to be no 
g~od reason. 

At least that seems to be the 
considered judgment of the Euro­
pean Economic Community's 
Council of Ministers. 
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Equal Rights to Learn 
A natiMwtde review or sources of local financial l'up­

port for puhi!c !ochools may be set uff by a 6-to· I deci­
swn cf (,e; ("a.Uonna Supreme Court invalidating t.hat 
state's 1' ·ce.;t system of financing public education. ·n,~ 
court he!:.' that imbalances in the amount.'l contribult"d 
by ricn communities a~ against poor ones violated rh& 
constitutional right of s.::hool children to equal protec· 
tiQil under the law. 
1 Although the ruling merely d1rected the lower courts 
to hold. ~gs on how ex1stiug inequities could best 
'- · eorrll:ted, the ba~ic condition the Califom~a deci5ion 
Hcfres••fiuelf to closely resembles conditions now pre· 
va!Una. across the country. 

Specifiully, the clUe showed th~t. because Ca!ifor­
nta•a local school5 rely primarily tm rl!'venues from prop· 
erty taxes, the dist.rict of Baldwin Park can atrord to 
spend only ~0 ;>f.'r pupil, while nearby Beverly Hill~ 
provides $1.231. Yet, the taxpayf~~ of the poorer com· 
munity rnt:.:.:: r>Ht :1'• more than tw1ce as much per $100 
of a.Jseue.. l):c,()f'ny vaiuation as those m the we.Uthy 
Hollywood ::uburb. 

This. thr. court satd. "makes the quality of a child'! 
education a function of the wealth of h1a parent_, and 
neighbon." Consequently, children ar. not afforded the 
equal proteotion required by the Fourteenth Amer~dment. 

In pu{~. the United Statu Supl'MH!l Court has 
been unw!Uina to rule on the C'.onstitutionality or th1, 
traditional appro&ch to •cbool fmancina. But. as t!"le 
C-alifornia cue illustrates, the so-called eqU&liution 
formulu through which sute aid has attempted to o!f­
set local differences in tax resources &imply have not 
kept up with fiscal and soclal realititl'l. 

!quality of educational opportunities has become 
ever mdlre crucial in contemporary terms of human nghts 
and economic well-beina. State aupport in it.l present 
fotm mfln'fy builds a floor- -often too low-undu local 
IIChool budget.; it doea not effectively narrow the gap 
betWeen rich and poor localltia 

1'b4tJ'4I ts nothlna nertcl in the traditional reliance on 
property tazes t.o finance the Rchoolt. In approximately 
half or the ltates even now 50 per cent or more of the 
local dtstrict!' school cosu are paid out of atate funda. 
Maryland haa recently taken over responsihllity for 
1chool construction costs. North carolina has long been 
paying for most or th,. teach&n' •~es In thRt state, 
In Hawaii, public" edw.:ation ~~ entirely atate-finanr.ed. 

,,ny ad!'quare r11vi.i10n of preo~tnt equaltration ronn\J. 
• IM will, 1f it truly 11m~ at do11ng the aap b«ween nch 

and potlr dntncts. m'J\'e tow.ud virtually run lll!ll 

fmanclna. Th1" ill th~ proper couuP, prov1dNt it a not 
futened UP'il' u s ~.:ay to level !Xp!"IH.htures d(•Wn tn 
a lowest common denorninator or 11upport for eduu• 
tiona! mediocrity, The belt •olut.ion ties in pubhc edu· 
cation aentrowly aupported by the 1t.ttee, without dls­
c:ouryin& additional investment.l by education·minded 
commWlitlel in the be«ennent ot their achoo~. 
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. 
19'11 Area in 

1970 Pop. Municipality Gross Reo Sq. Miles 

260,545 I Jersey City 6,700,000 I i ., ~.:--
• .,J- -J 

' i 
j I 

99,000 I Woodbridge Twnsp. 4,050,795 2. '3 . .-2. 

: \ 
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38,000 Kearney 3,425,000 I 
9 -~ -...., 

; I ; 

' i 
3,213,000 3 ~-· i..! 80,000 Hamilton 'l'wnsp. . I • ' 

42,000 Linden 2,811,680 I i. C 

382, 417 

' Newark 2,715,000 2.i-{-._ i 
'--·· 

11,300 Ridgefield Boro 2,250,000 ? ' -- .. tJ 

I 

11,200 Burlington 1,900,000 3 ,. C: 
I 
\ 
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' 
11,800 Harrison 1,825,000 ' I ·~ /_ 

i 
I , ! • 

113,000 I 
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--._ i 
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b/,000 I I 3 c. 2 Edi~on Twnsp. 1,531,000 I 
l ! 

' 
4,600 Lacey Twnsp. 1,465,000 j ~ 1.. ~ 5' 

I 
1,3,.300 Pennsville 1,165,000 ! 

2w.o 
14,5,000 Paterson l,086,100r ,.-·. :? 

.-------_) 
32,000 Sayreville 1,1,50_,000 l I ':.. 3 

. I 
-·----~ ---·-·-·---- .. 
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SUBMITTED BY ~.RS. ~WHN 

- ,., .. 
j . ~ ... rr·~ 

1fHE COURIER-NEW~ay.Nov.l9• 19il 
l 

Two education bills pending in the N.J. · 
Legislature should be killed at any cost. 

S-2266 and A-2454 call for state funding of all 
i N.J. schools by a state property tax. 8-2266 
· would even eliminate the requirement that the 
: annual school budget be submitted for approval 
j to the local voters. Should our legislators be 
1 stampeded into passing these bills, all vestige 
l. of local control of school'l would disappear into, 
1 thin air. "He who pays the piper calls the tune" 
· and the State Board of Education would have 
. the whip hand. · 
: The state co~oner of education is a~ 
1 pointed by the governor - not elected by the 
I voters - to his five-year term, and therefore 
· ~n be, and I believe is, totally unresponsive to 
the wishes of the local electcrate. Not-

• withstanding current statewide dissati.sfactioD 
with Commissioner Carl Marburger's 
authoritarian use of power. Governor CahDl 

· has given no indication that he will appoint a 
<Ufferent commissioner next July. . · '• ~ 

· The harassed taxpayer may think that under 
S-2266 and A-2454 his local property taxes would 
be reduced, and he may perhaps .be right 

. (though how often does one find a tax being 
· reduced?). In any case, he would at once be 
confronted with· ·a new state property tax. 
costing him as much or more- so what would ; 
he gain? Furthermore, the Plainfield taxpayer.J 
would be paying to educate children in,West-

,.L~-
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SEN ATE, No.· 2266 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

INTRODUCED MAY 3, 1971 

By Senators MILLER, IIJERING, GUAHINI and ITALIANO 

Referred to Committee on Education 

AN"'-.AcT establishing a State Public Schooll<'und as the repository 

f?r moneys to defray the costs of public elementary and secon­

dary ~ducation, reYising parts of the statutory law, and provid­

ing for the disbursement of funds. 

1 BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State 

2 of New Jersey: 

1 

2 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

ARTICLE I. SHORT TITLE ; LEGISLATIVE ]'IN DINGS; 

GENERAL PROVISION 

1. This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Public School 

Financing Act.'' 

2. The Legislature finds and declares that: 

a. The maintenance and support of the public ;;chools is a State 

responsibility; 

b. The ability of indi,·idual school districts to finance public 

schools Yaries widely from district to district; 

c. Despite the infusion of inci"easing amounts of State funds 

into school aid programs, the educati011al opportunities available to 

pupils varies among school districts; 

d. The impact of property taxes for schools upon property owners 

in many districts causes se,·ere hardships, particularly upon per­

sons with low or moderate incomes; 

e. There is a need for distributing the cost of government on a 

more equitable basis throughout the State; 

f. Equal educational opportunity should be .available to all chil­

dren in the public schools; 

g. A measure of stability in the taxes on real property must be 

provided and, at the Ramo time, the public schools must receive 

sufficient finaueial Hnpport to insure the opportunity for a quality 

education for all pupils; 

h. Therefor<', it is JWCCRHary to revise complet<'ly the structure of 

public sehool financing. 
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1 :l. ]),·fiuitiou,.:. As usec1 in thi,; act, uuks>< IIH• context c•lc·arl~· 

2 indieatt•s otht•rwisP, llw following words and lihr:JS('S shall han· 1lw 

3 followiug meaning: 

4 "Accreditecl e\·ening high ;;ehoo! pupils" ::;lmll mean pupih; en-

5 rollPd in an appro,·ed evening high sehool. 

6 "AI<' DC ehildren" shall mean the children aged ii to 17 inclusi,·c, 

7 in families n•sitling in the sehool districts and receiving aid through 

8 payments under a program of aid to families with dependent 

9 children certified to the commissioner by the Department of In-

10 stitutions and Agencies. 

11 "A flpro,·ed remedial class" shall mean a class approved by the 

12 commissioner for imJ-Iroving the educational level of culturally 

13 disa(h;antagcd >.tudeuts and others whose level of achievement is 

14 sufficiently below average achievement levels to warrant special 

15 instruction, but none of whom can he classifird as "atypical." 

16 "Approved special class" shall mean a elass for physically 

17 ha.ndicapped or mentally retarded children, and all other classes 

18 for atypical pupils approved by the commissioner. 

19 "Atypical pupils" shall mean pupils who are physically handi-

20 capped or mentally retarded and who are not accommodated 

21 through the school facilities m;ually provided for normal pupils. 

22 "Base formula" shall mean the minimum per pupil amount;; 

23 allotted to a district or a county Yoeational ~ehool within the pro-

24 \-isions for current expense budgets, special budgets and supple-

25 mentary budgets. 

26 "Board" shall mean a board of education. 

27 "Commissioner" ~>hall mean the Commissioner of Education. 

28 "Contingency fund" shall mean the moneys described in section 

29 13 of this act. 

30 "County yocational school" shall mean a school organized under 

31 the provisions of chapter 34 of Title 18A of the New Jersey 

32 Statutes. 

33 "Current expense budget" shall mean the total amount necessary 

34 for current expenses including the salaries of the secretaiT of the 

35 board of education, the custodian of school money~'<, the superin-

36 tendent of schools, principals, teachers, clerical and office personnel, 

37 janitors, medical inspectors and truant officers; fuel, textbooks, 

38 school supplies, flags, school libraries, truant schools; insurance and 

39 incidental expenses of the sehools. 

40 "Day school cost per pupil" shall me<in the am mal cost of edu-

41 eating pupils within the current expense budget. 

42 J'Disfrid.;, shall !li('Hil a sehool dit>trieL 
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4:! "J•:nrollu,u·nt" shallm<·an tilt• nHIIIIli'J' of full-tinw pupils who art' 

44 l'lli'OIIPd in day sc•.hools on thr last Hl'hool day of September or 011 

4;) tlw last. s(\)JOol da~· of :\far durin~ the school y<•ar. 

46 "J'uhlic sehool conm1ission" Hhnll mean the Permanent Com-

47 mission on the Public Schools. .. 
48 "School fund" shall mean the State Puhlic School Ji'und. 

49 "Special budget" shall mean a budget submitted by a district to 

50 co,·er the coHt of apJn·oved remedial classrs or approved special 

51 cla~;ses. 

52 "State board" shall mean the State Board of Education. 

33 "Supplementary budget" shall mean a budget submitted by a ..... 
54 district for transportation costs, debt service requirements, evening 

55 school programs, summer school programs, furniture, equipment 

56 or appa~ratus, miscellaneous capital repairs and renewals to build-

57 ings, and other programs heretofore or hereafter approved under 

38 the statutes of this State or for which Federal funds are provided 

59 by any Act of Congress. 

60 "Vocational school pupils" shall mean pupils enrolled in courses 

61 of study for ,-ocational education approved by the State board, 

62 · provided however, no district shall count in its enrollment any 

63 pupil re!,>Ularly attending on a full-time basis a county vocational 

64 school. 

ARTICLE II. STATE PuBLIC ScHooL FuND BuDGETS AND ALLOTllfENT 

1 4. There is hereby created in the State Treasury a "State Public 

2 School Fund" into which shall be paid the revenues from the "State 

3 Public School Tax,': the income from the fund for support of free 

4 public schools, all appropriations hereafter made by the Legislature 

4A for the maintenance and support of the public schools of the State, 

5 

6 

7 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

all moneys made available for public school purposes by any Act of 

Congress, and all balances remaining in any State a,id account on 

the effective date of this act. 

5. On or before Aprill every year, each district board and each 

county \'ocational school board shall submit to the commissioner a 

current expense budg-et for the coming school year on such forms as 

may be prescribed by the commissioner together with the projected 

enrollment for the last school day in the following September. In 

those districts where applicable, a special budget and a supple­

mentary budg-et shall be submitted at the same time. Special and 

supplementary budgets shall be accompanied by such information 

as the commissioner may require for proper evaluation of the 

programs to he financed thereby. 

Nonoperating districts shall suhmit a budgrt for the incidental 

expenses of the hoard, according to rules and regulations promnl-
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13 gated by the comm\:;::;it'DPL 

14 Any disLrict which has 0leetcrl io as>;ess a sclwol tax in addition 

15 to tlntt imposed by the "State School 'rax Act" shall indicate the 

16 amount to he so raised i.n submitting a current expense budget. 

1 G. All budgets submitted hy district boards and boards of oounty 

2 vocational school shalllJe·calculatcld on the basis of criteria herein-

3 after prescribed: . 
4 a. Current expense budgets shall be calculated on a base formula 

5 of $850.00 per pupil in grades K-6, $925.00 per pupil in grades 

6 7-9, and $1,000.00 per pupil in grades 10-12 based upon the enroll-

7 ment projection submitted with the budget. Vocational school 
...... 

8 pupils shall he calculated on a base formula of $1,500.00 per pupil 

9 or full _time equivalent whether such pupils attend a school in a 

10 local school"district or a county vocational school. 

11 b. Special budgets shall be calculated on a base formula of 

12 $2,500.00 per pupil in approved special classes and $250 per pupil 

13 in approved remedial classes; provided, however, that the per pupil 

14 calculation for remedial classes shall be in addition to the amount 

14A for each pupil as set forth in a. above. 

15 c. Supplementary budgets shall be calculated on the actual cost 

16 of transportation within the statutory liillits set forth in chapter 

17 39 of Title 18k of the New Jersey Statutes, debt service require­

IS mcnts, a base formula of $250.00 per pupil for accredited evening 

19 high schools, a base formula of $250.00 per pupil for approved sum-

20 mer schools, and a base formula of $500.00 per full time equivalent 

21 pupil in evening· vocational school, requirements for normal re-

22 placements of or additions to furniture, equipment or apparatus, 

23 requirements for miscellaneous capifal repairs and renewals of 

24 buildings; and requirements for special programs heretofore or 

25 hereafter approved by the commissioner, or for which Federal 

26 funds are provided. 

1 7. On or before July 15, the commissioner shall notify the board 

2 in each district and the board of each county vocational school of 

3 the total budgetary allotments under section 6 of this act, and shall 

4 certify to the State Treasurel' the amount to be disbursed to each 

5 district from the State Public School Fund. 

1 8. The sums payable from the State Public School Fund shall be 

2 payable in each school year, Yt on September 1, 1;1 on December 1! 

3 1,4 on February 1, and 14 on April 1. Payments shall be made by 

4 the State Treasnrer to e.wh iJoard upon certificate 0f the commis-

5 sioner and warrant of the Dirr·ctor of the Division of Budget and 

6 Accounting. 
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fl. If any budg-et as ~ct fort.h in Rcelion G of this act is modified 

under ~rction :JQ as liOJ'Cillaf(cr provided, i.!Jc board of education 

\\'hose lmdg-ct is so modified may appeal witbin 60 days after noti­

fication by tbe commissioner to tbc Public School Commission for 

a review of tbe modifications and a reinstatement of the amounts 

disallowed. 

10. The Public School Commission shall act on such appeals 

within 90 days, and the decision of the commission shall be final. 

Where it is the decision of the Public School Commission to rein­

state all or any part of the funds on appeal, payment of the addi­

tional funds shall be made in the quarterly allotments during the 

balance of the school year and the commi~sioner sball certify the 

additional amounts payable to the State Treasurer. 

11. Any ~urpluses remaining in the accounts of any district or 

any county vocational school at the end of the school year shall re­

main there; provided, however, moneys expended in any year sub­

sequent to the year they were budgeted shall be expended only in 

accordance with rules and regulations promulgated by the commis­

sioner and approved by tbe Public School Commission. 

12. Surplus moneys in the account of any district or any county 

vocational school on the effective date of this act shall remain there 

to be expended subject to the limitations set forth in section 11 

of this act. 

SuPPLEMENTAL PnoviSIONS IN ARTICLE II 

13. From the proceeds of the State School Tax, the Public School 

Commission sball establish a contingency fund each year which 

shall amount to not less than 17o nor more than 2)2% of the antici­

pated revenues from this tax; provided, bowever, that in the first 

year of operation of this act, there shall be allotted 2¥2 % of the 

anticipated revenues for the contingency fund. Any balances re­

maining in such fund at the cud of each year shall be calculated 

in the determination of the amount to be allocated for the con­

tingency fund in the succeeding year. 

14. Expenditures from the contingency fund shall be made for 

the fcllowing purposes: 

a. Emergencies in any district caused by circumstances beyond 

the control of the district board of education, including, but not 

limited io, the need for temporary quarters because of- damage to 

existing school facilities, or repair of such facilities; 

b. An increase in enrollment in a district in excess of 3% over 

that anticipated in the current expense budget; 

c. Experimental programs which have been approved by the . . 
State board and concurred in by the Public School Conuuission; 
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11 cl. 'l'ranspo'rtation d pupils whidt do<'s Hot fall witlrin the 1-d:tftt­

l:.l lory litnitatinlls as io distatwc•, hnt when• lmz.nrdous eonclitious 

t:l pn•\·ail; 

14 c· .. \ ny other circmuslmwn approved h~· lite l'uhlie School Colll-

15 llli,.,,.:ioJJ. ~\II cxprlHlilun•s from ihe eontinge.nc;.· fund Hllall n•c1nirc• 

16 thr appro\·al of tlw l'tihlic Rcl10ol CommiRHion; provided, howe\'C'r, 

17 the c·ontmission may authorize the counuissioner to expend up to 

1.'\ *:iOO,OOO.OO f1:om the halml<'cs iu the contingrncy fund in any 1 

19 Yl'H r without specific approval of the conuuission, hut no Hingle 

20 ('XJ!t'IHliture of the commissioner under this provisiou shall exceed 

21 ~j:] 0,000.00. All such cxpeuditure authorizations by the con'uni~'>-

22 ::;imwr in an;.· quarter shall be reported to the Public School Com-

23 mission. , 

ARTICLE III. CAPITAL CQXSTHUCTIOX 

1 15. On or before July 1, the board in each district shall submit 

2 to the commissioner a projection of anticipated cap_ital requirc-

3 ments for the ensuing 5-year period. The requirements submitted 

4 shall be di,·ided into two parts: a. those anticipated to meet in-

5 creases in enrollment, and b. those for replacement of substandard 

6 buildings. 

1 16. Any district, including a nonoperating district, which at the 

2 abon July 1 date is a sending district, other than a component of 

3 a regional high school district, shall submit a projection of antici-

4 pated increases in reside~1t school age J?Opulation, and proposals, 

5 if any, for the development of an independent system, or for con-

6 solidation with another district. 

1 17. Upon receipt of the projected capital requirements and pro-

2 ject<>d enrollments as set forth in sections 15 and 16 of this act, 

3 the commissioner shall establish a Jist of capital priorities for 

4 submission to the Public School Commission. The Jist so estab­

i.i lished ,.;hall gin• firHt priority to tlto;;e project" where a. the exist­

(j. ing facilitie;; are in immediate need of replacement, and b. where· 

7 existing facilities are inadequate in size. Second priority shall be 

8 given to those projects where anticipated replacement should be 

9 made within a 5-year period, o1· where anticipated increases in 

10 enrollment during tlte ensuing 5-year period will cause serious 

11 oycrerowding of existing facilities. .All other projects sltall be 

12 classified as third priority. 

13 J n (•aelt instn HCl', togPt Iter wi tlt tlw priority giYen a project, thP 

14 list snlnuittcd to 11w comntissimt ::;l1all imlicate tltl' outstanding net 

J i.i deht, both school and municipal, as a percentage of the equalized 

16 valuation of the llistrict. 'Where such a di::;trict c•ueou1passl'S mort' 
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17 than oil<' llllllli<'ip:di1 .. \', 1h<' JH'1'1'<'111ag·p :-:~wll h•· l•a~1·d upon thn 

lH m·<·rag<' of lh<• c·qllaliz,•d \'alualion~ of tlu~ lllllllieipaliliP~. 

IH. Ha~l·d upon lh<· li,.;t ,;ulHui11<'c1, 11H· L'nhlie Scl10ol Co111mission 

2 sl1:11l establish a list uf priorit~· projPds which recog-nizcH both 

:~ nl'<'d all<l Pxisting h•\'(.Js of local ,ind<'Lil·dness. 

4 \rll<'ll a final dl•teriuiiiat ion shall lwn~ he1•n mad<' of the ohliga-

5 lions of tlw State Public Srhool Fund, including the disposition 

(i of appPals pursnaut to section'lO of this net, the connniAsion shall 

7 allocate the surplnSl'S, existing or antieipated in the fund, to those 

R projects with the highest priority until such surpluses are ex-

9 haustrd. 

10 Districts luwing projects to be financed from surpluses of the 

11 fund shall be notified forthwith and the commission shall thereupon 

12 certify to ihe State •rreasurer an amount not to exceed 5% of the 

13 anticipah•d co;;t of the projC'ct to he paid to the di;;trict for planning 

14 and de,·C'lopnwnt. 

15 'Yhen such projects are dC'signatcd hy the commission to be 

16 financed from 1:mrpluses of the fund, the total amount so designated 

17 shall be committC'd and cease to be available for an)' other purpose 

18 than the 5~1,- per project heretofore authorized. 

1 19. Payment!'< from the fund shall he authori?:ed to cover the cost 

2 of: 

3 a. The acquisition or eon<>truction of lmildings fo1· any lawful 

4 purposes and the impro,·ement of the sites thereof, with or without 

5 the original furniture', <'quipment and apparatus rrquired therefor. 

6 h. The rceonstruction, remodeling, alteration, cnlarg<'ment, or ad-

7 ditions to or major repair of buildings for any lawful purposes and 

8 the impro\·enamt of tl~e sites thereof, with or without the furnitnr<', 

9 equipment and apparatus required therefor. 

10 c. The acquisition b~· purchase or condemnation of lands for 

11 school purposes and the grnding, draining and landscaping or the 

12 impro\·cmcnt in any like mmnH•r t lwn•of. 

13 d. The purchasl' of ful'lliture, l'quipJm•nt and ll.pparatus for any 

14 building used or to be used for school purposes, or any major re­

]j ncwal of furniture', l'quipment and apparatus for such usc, except 

16 such as HlUY be included in an is;;ue of bonds for the purpqses 

17 dcscribPd in suhsectiom; a. and h. of this section, at maturities of 

18 or within 10 years. 

:.!0. "'lwn, in tlw dell~rmination of till' f;tatn 'l'rl':Ji'llrl'l', thr ll'll­

~ ticipatl'd surpluses iu the fuwl ha\'c hl'l'll committl'd, lw shallnotil'y 

:~ the Public Sel1ool CoHnnission to that cll'l'ct. 

1 21. lTpon notifieation of the Stat!' 'rr<'aKuret· that anticipatl'<l 

2 snrphtst•s oflhl' fund lHt\'l! bl'l'n exhaus1l•d, th; Puhlie Sehoul Com-
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~ llli~~ion ;.:h:lll :tl!lilorizl' l]io;·r, di~l1ids !:av;ng- J!rst priority projr·eb, 

4- lloi fillallt·r· l :·<0!11 t l1r• Slll'!'lllst·s of' fli1• i'11nd, lo i:-;sue boJHls .subjl'ct 

5 to tl1c f'r,lJow:ng lillliLaliom;: 

() a. liomb ~halllJt• i~suPd a: 111nturitics of JJot lliOJ'e tlwn :.;'J yt•ars. 

7 h. Holll1s !:ilmll h~: iss1wd only to cover the cost of Ow:,;e items 

8 rnmnc·raied in section 19 of this aet. 

9 e. ] nterest aud rc•tlPmptiou schedules shall be subject to the ap-

10 provnl of the local finance hoard. 

1 22. If, in any year the surplus available for capital construction 

2 slwll exceed tlw amount needed for first priority projects, the excess 

3 shall he assig11cd to :;ccolll1 priority projects as detennined by the 

4 eon1mission. 

1 2~l. Principal and interest payments on all bonds issued pursuant 

2 to secti-.n 21 of this act shall become obligations of the fund and 

3 such obligations shall be included annually in the supplementary 

4 budget of the district. 

1 24. All bonds authorized hut not issued on the effective date of 

2 this act shall be presumed to have the authorization of the Public 

2 School Commission and may be issued for the purpose originally 

4 intended. Upon issuance of such bonds, the annual principal and 

5 interest payments slwll become obligations of the fund and shall he 

6 included annually in the supplemcutary budget of the district. 

1 2'i. The hoard in any district not receiving moneys for capital 

2 construction from the State Public School l<-,und and which does not 

3 receive autlwrizatiou to issue bonds fo1· construction, may call a 

4 special election to secure the approval of tho voters of the district 

5 for the issuance of bonds at a cost to the taxpayers of the district 

G over and abo1-e that imposed by the State Public School Tax. Such 

7 electiom: shall be gonrnrd by the procedure set forth in chapter 14 

8 of Ti tlr 18A of the X e\\- J erscy Statutes. 

1 

2 

3 

ARTICLE IV. DunEs oF TITE ColiillnssroNER 

On or before April 15 in each ~·car the commissioner shall 

submit recommendations to the Public School· Commission for the 

up,,·arcl or downward revision of the base formula for any or all of 

4 the categories of pnpils set forth in section G of this act which in his 

5 view is necessary to maintain a high level of educational quality in 

G all districts throughout the State and his reasons therefor. The 

7 commissioner slwll include in lris report an est.imate of the addi­

S tional cost to the State School Fund of his recommendations in each 

9 category, his rccomrnemlations for deletion, modification or expan-

10 sion of special programs lwrdofore approved, together with the 

11 sa,:ings orachlit ional eost thereof, aml the estimated ineome for t lw 

12 ensuing fiscal yt•ar of tlw Slate Sehool Tax. 

143 



9 

:27. On or I,H·I'on• l•'t·hruar.\' 1, a lllltlli<·ipality ~'<''lllin·d to inelud<· 

2 sr!JOof distrid l'ust:-; i11 tl~t· :mwuui to he raised hy taxc!'; in tlw 

:! lllllnieipallmdg-et, pnr,;u:11Jt to sPctioHs 40A :4-l::l to 40A :4-14 of !liP 

4 :\P11· .Jcr:-;py Statnt<•s, shall suhmit to tlw commissionPr a statrHJPIII 

f1 ol' sueh hudgt•t n•qnircm<·nts for that :.\'car. 'J'lw eommissiouer, 

li ih<'r<·upon, shall CC'rtif\ to tlw Stat<: Treasurer 1lte amount which 

7 shall be paid to P:wli snell mnniripnlit.y from tlw State Public School 

R Fund. and t.lle commissionf!J' shall fnrnislt a copy of such certific·ation 

9 to tlw Jmmicipality. 'I'll<• amonnt so certified shall be anticipatrrl h.'' 

10 the municipality as mifi<•ellaneou;; revenue in its budget. 

1 28. As soon as practicable aft<•r recei1·ing the budgets submitted 

2 by th;;--district boards of education and the hoards of eounty Yoca-

3 sional schools in each category set forth in section G and the obliga-

4 tions set l"orth in section 27, the eommissioner shall report to the 

;, Publie School Commis,.;ion the aggregate· amount requested in each 

6 category. 

29. Subjeet to the approval of the State board, within 6 months 

2 of the etfectin~ dale of this act, ami annually thereafter, the collt-

3 missioner shall report to the Public Sehool Commission on voca-

4- tiona! education in the State with reconunendations for expanding 

5 facilities now sen·ed by local or county ,vocational schools and tbe 

6 extension of \'Ocational education to areas not now sen·ed by such 

7 schools, together witll the estimated cost of such projects, the 

8 potential number of pupils for each project, the amount of Federal 

9 funds which may be anticipated and such other information as may 

10 a,.;sist the Public School Commission to determine the need for new 

11 or expanded facilities. 

1 30. 'When the current expense budget of any district, calculated 

2 on the baBe formula established for any school year exceeds tllat of 

:! the prm·ious year b~· 13/'o or more on a per pupil basis,. it shall be 

4 the responsibility of the commissioner to report to the Public School 

5 Commission his evaluation of the increased cost in each district and 

6 Lis recommendation as to whether the current expense budget 

7 should lw approved as submitted or if it should be reduced. The 

8 evaluation of the budget by the commissioner in such circumstances 

!l shall he based upon tiH• estahlislnnent of new programs in the di8-

10 irict, tlw <•xpansion of existing programs and special circumstances 

11 not wmal in tlH· <'UJTnnt opera! ions of the schools in tho district. 

:u. '!'he commissiOJJ(•r shall admini~;ter the conting-ency fund,. 

:.l subj<·et to 1 he approval of tlw Public 1-lchool Commission, aml shall 

:l report quarterly to the coJJnJJission on the ::Jtatus of the fund. 

:!2. ::\ . .T. S. 18"\ :7-:l is anwnded 1o read as follows: 
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sal<tr~ as sit;dllot• appro\·<·d !J,\' Iii(' I'Olllllli~~iom•J' a11d tile l'n•,.;id<•Jd 

of the ( :i,·il Sen· ice Collnllissiull suh.i,~er to ;J\·ailal,ility uf fund;,. 

J•;Heli eouuty superintt·Jlden! fdwll n•c·vi\'c, in addition to his 

~alary, tlH' traHiiug ami other expense:> iueurn·d !Jy him in conclud­

ing hiH ofTiet• and performing l1is otTieial duties, which s]Ja!l be paid 

[hy th<~ county treasurer] from the State Public School Pmulupnu 

a ICalranl [on the orders] of the connnissimwr, upon !tis fumi~hing 

to the rommi::;~iouer an itemb:ed statement thereof ('l~rtifi'l·d nndl'l' 

his oath, together with proper voucher::;, and 110 sueh order shall ])(' 

issued until such statement and \'ouehen; are ::;o furnished. 
...... 

33. N.J. S. 18A :7-10 i~ amended to read as follo\\·s: 

18A :7-Hl. Each county supPrinteJHleut shnll, on or beforv 

Decembm~ 1 of ~~aeh year, furni:;;h to the [board of elwsrn frpehold­

ers of the county] com111issiouer a statement of t!Je amounts e::;ti­

mated to be necessary to l1e ap]Jropriatl'd for tlw ensuing year for: 

a. tlw compensation of his clerical as;;istants; 

7 h. the ~upplying of furniture, ~npplit·s and eqni]mH·ut for his 

8 ollice; 

U c. printing; and 

10 d. tnn-eling and other exJwnse;; iuci(irnt to tl1e conduct and tl1c 

11 performance of his ollicial duties of his office incune<l by him. 

12 'l'he [board of chosrn freeholders] Public Sclwol Commissiou 

13 shall fix and detennine the amounts necessary to he appropriatetl 

14 for such purposes and shall [appropriHt<• tl1c samP accordingly] 

15 certify such amount to {;c paid fnnn the Stoic l'ublic i3chool Fund 

Hi in quarterly installments. 

1 34. X . • T. S. 18A :8-G is amended fo read as follow;;: 

2 18A :B---6. The county supcrintPndent shall, within :lO da~·R aftpr 

3 such request, file with the goveming bodies of all of such municipali .. 

4 ties and the board of education of tliP sellool district a report con-

5 taining such financial, educatioJJal all(] otlwr information as he llHt~ 

G deem necessary to enable said go,·emin:~· bodie::; ;tnd hoard of ccluca-

7 tion to form au intelligent judgment as io the <HlYi:-:ahility of t li<• 

. 8 propo;;ed srparation and the effect thereof upon the Pducationn! nnd 

!} financial condition of the nc•1· district anrl tlw remaiuin~· distri1:i 

10 [and setting forth the amount of indeh(edne~~. if ~my, to be assunwd 

11 by the new aml remaining districts ealeulated a~ hereinafter pro-

12 vided]. 

·1 35. N . .T. S. 18A:8-·!l is amemled to read as follows: 

2 lSA :S-!1. 'l'he governing hody of tlw applying lllllllieipality ma:-, 

:: withi!l :lO clays nftPr th<• filing of tlH· rPport, pl'titio11 tl11• eonJlllis-

4 ,;ion~'r for pp:·missinn to suhmit to liJ<' h•gal. \"tdPrs of tlH· lllllllll'l 
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11 

p:t!it ~- 11H• qll<'~t io11 wlldlit·r or not !111· nnlllir·ipalit~· sli:tll ht· <'Oil· 

~titnl<'d :1 ~t·parnt .. ~t·li<Jo! tli~t ri('t[, and .in f-;11<'11 ]'f'lition IIIHY 

n'tJllP~t :til~· slw<'ilie n•<liwtion or inn<':t"<' ill !h<' HIIJOUJlt nf in­

dPht t•dnt'~s t n lH' a s~lllllt'll]. l'ronf of 11H• st•rvie<' of a cop~· nf tlw 

pt>litioll upon <':il'h mnnieip;;lity ill thL• orig-inal school district, 

tlw hoard of Pdllt':ttion th<'rt•of, a11d ti1P ronllly SIIJWrintf'lldPnt, 

prior to thP filing- of lhl' pctitiou, sh:Jll accompany lh<' p<·tition. 

Hti. I\ . . J. S. 18A :8-11 is aJIH'llllrd to n·1Hl HS follows: 

18A :8-11. In snell ans\\'Pr said mHHil'ipality may: 

a. ConsPnt to the g-ranting of the application; or 

b. Oppose thP f'nnw h<'ran~<', if !lw same be gralltc<l-
'-

[1. An !'XC<'sf'ive rkht lmrd<'n will hr· in~JlOf;Pd upon the n•maining 

district,] 

[2.] (1) _\.n etlir~it·ilt sc·hool system caiillot lw maintaiucd ill Uw 

remaining district without exeessive costs, 

[:l.] ( 2) lnsuffieir~nt pupils will be left in the remaining district 

to maintain a pmprrl~· graded scLool system; or 

[4.] (3) Of any other reason, which it may def'Jll to h<~ sufficiPnt[; 

or]. 

[c. Rt><pwst that if the petition he granted, the amount of <lebt 

which the remainiug district would be requin•d to assume, enl­

. culated as hPreinhefore prm·ided, be rPduced for the rPa·son that-

1. Suth amount of imlchtPdness, togPther with all otlwr indehhetl­

ness of the munieipality would be cxccssi,·e, 

2. 'rhe amount of exp<'IHlitnre for debt sen·iec which would he 

required would be so great that sufficient funds would lwfbe avail­

able for cmTPnt expenses without cxcrssive taxation, or 

:3. Such amount of indehtcdnPss i::; inequitable in relHtiou to tLe 

vaiue of tl1e prOJlerty to he arA.Juired by the remaining district and 

would materially imp.air tLc eredit of the municipality or such 

district~,; and the ability to pay punctually the printipal aml interest 

of their debt and to supply :mPh ('Rst•ntial educational facilities and 

public improvements nncl srrvicPs as might reasonably hr an­

tieipated would hr rrqnirecl of them.] 

37. N . • T. S.18A:8--12 is anwndedto read as'folfows: 

18A ;8--12. Within 13 days after tlw filing of thP a;1swers to the 

petition, the Commissimwr of Education shall submit the petitio11 

and answ<'rs to [a hoard of reYil'\\. l'Onsisting of the Con~missioner 

of l~ducation, as chairman, the Commissioner of Consel;,·ation and 

El'onomic DPvPlopment and thP Dii·ector of the Di~·isimi. of Local 

Go\'<'l'!lmrnt in thr DepartnH•nt of the '£reasury,] the Pcrnwneuf 

Com.mission of the PuMic: Scl11)o/s whieh shall hold ·a hParing· 

th'ereon Ht the rrq1wst oi' a11y interestl'd party nnd &hall consid<'r 
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J() f]H• pfl\•rf of' •fhc j)I'Opost'd ,.;P)JHJ'Ht.iOII llflOil lht• (•duenfiona] [and 

11 linm~t·ial] <•ouditioll f1f hofh lhl' llf'W :uul n•maining distJ·ich: on th1\ 

12 basis of tlw alll'gafimiR of the pciitioa and n11swers and of any other 

13 fal'lon; wbich might have bccu all('gcd in the a!ISWt'l'R as lwrciu-

1-t. before provided. : 

1 :!K N. ,J. K 18A :8-l:J is amended to rcmd as follows: 

2 lSA :8-1 :l. Within GO days after the receipt of the petition and 

3 ans\\'crs, the [board of review] Public School Commission shall, 

4 by a recorded roll call majority vote of the full membership [of 

5 such board], grant the application [and determine the amount of 

6 indebtedness, if any, to be assumed by the remaining and· new ..... 
7 districts, respectively], or deny the same. 

1 39 .. N. J. S. 18A :8-20 is amended to read as follows: 

2 18A :8-~0. The first board of education of the new district and 

3 the first board of education of the remailling district shall each pre-

4 pare and submit, [to the voters of the district,] as required by law, 

5 the first budgets for said district and they shall make ·proper pro-

6 vision for conducting an election for the members of the board of 

7 education of the district to replace the appointed members of the 

8 board, for such terms that three members of the board of the dis-

9 trict, as thereafter constituted, will be elected each year, at an annual 

10 election to be held in the district at the same time as that on which 

11 the next annual election for the original district would have been 

12 l1eld and at appropriate places ;vit1Jin the territorial limits of the 

13 district to be fixed by said .board. 

1 40. N.J. S. 18A :8-21 is amended to read as follows: 

2 18A:8-21. The board of education of the new district, and the 

3 board of education of the remaining district, to which members are 

4 first elected shall not take charge and control of the schools of their 

5 respective districts until tho beginning of the next scho.ol year, but 

6 each may in the meantime exercise any powers which may be neces-

7 sary for the proper organization and functiO"ning of the public 

8 schools of the cUstrict when the same shall be created, and any ex-

9 penses incurred in connection therewith may be paid from appro-

10 priations of said district, when created, if items therefor are in-

11 eluded in the budgets of the district, notwithstanding that said 

12 expenses were incurred prior to the creation of said district[, and 

13 they may call special elections for the purc-hase of land and the con-

14 struction, alteration or repair of school buildings, and for the mak­

i5 ing of special appropriationB or the issuance of bonds for any 

16 lawful purpose]. 

1 41. N. J. S. 18A :8-22 iH amended to rend as follows: 
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lSA:H-2~. lipon tlw cn~ation of ILl' lll'W district, titre to all 

Rehool g-rounc!R and lmildiugs und thn fumiHhings and equipment 

thcl'eof situate therein sl1nll \'est in ilw board of cdU<·ation of that 

.district[, and such hoard shall thereupon assume Huch amount of 

the indebt.rdncss of t.he original 'sdwol district aR shall have been 

tlctennincd upon by the. hoard of review and shall pay to the board 

of the remaining district, at !past five days before the same shall 

become due, the amount of the principal and interest of the in­

debtedness so assumed, nnd said principal and interest shall be paid 

by the boarcl of the remaining district as and when the same 

beco~es due and payable]. 

42. N .• T. S. 18A :8-24 is amended to read as follows: 

18A :8-24. The county superintendent in a wi·itten report filed .. 
by him at the end of t.he school year preceding that in which the new 

district is created shall make a. division of the assets, except school 

buildings, grounds, furnishings and equipment, and of the liabili­

ties, [other than the bonded indebtedness of the original district,] 

between the new distrid and the remaining district on the basis 

of the amount of tlw ratables in the respecti,-e districts on whicJ1 

the last State school tax was levied, and i,n determining the amount 

of assets to be divided, he shall take into account the present value 

of the school books, supplies, fuel, motor vehicles and all personal 

property other than furnishing-s and equipment. In the case of any 

vehicle used for the transportation of school children, the original 

cost of the vehicle[, less any state aid appropriated therefor,] shall 

be deemed to be the present value. 

43. N. J. S. 18A :13-34 is amended to read as follows: 

18A:13-34. If the boards of education of two or more local djs­

tricts, or the board of education of a consolidated district, or of a 

district comprising two or more municipalities, and the commis­

sioner or his represcntati,·e, nfter emJsnltation, study and investi­

gation, shall determine, that it is adYisahle for such districts to 
0 

join and c.reate, or for such district to become. 

(a) an all purpose regional school district for all the. school 

purposes of such districts or district, or 

(b) a limited purpose regional school ciistrict to provide 

and operate, in the territory comprised wi,th.in such local dis­

tricts or district, one or more of the following: el~mentaL'Y 

schools, junior hig·h schools, high schools, vocational schools, 

special schools, health facilities or particular educational ser­

vices or facilities, 

said board or boards shall by resolution frame and adopt a proposal 

to that etl'crt [stating also the manner in which the amounts to be 
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lH r:JisPd for :lllll!l:ll or ~!H'(•ial pppropri:dions for ~ud1 proposrd 

l!l rr;:;ional s1·ho<d rli~trict, rxelnsin' of ll1P ;,mount to hP raisP<l for 

20 inten·~t upon, :md tlH· rNlemption of' homls payahlo hy the regionnl 

21 districl, shall he apportioned oitl1rr upon thP hasis or appnrtion-

22 mrnt valuations as cl('flncd in H. S. fi4 :4-4-!J o1· upon tho basis of 

23 the nmnhrr of pupils enrolled, 011 1l1e last school day of Septelllbcr 

24 of j}Je Clll'l'C'Ilt se]JOo] )'(!HI', in the pl'OJlOSf'rJ reg-ional school distriet], 

25 mHl Nleh such board shall call for, and conduct, upon the same day, 

2G a special school election in each municipality in its distrid and shall 

27 submit thereat the question whetlJCr or not said proposal shall be 

28 appr~ed, briefly deseribing· tlw eontents of said resolution and 

29 stating the date of its adoption and they .may submit also, at said 

30 Rpecial election, as part of such proposal, any other provisions 
... 

31 which may he submitted, at Ruch a special election, under the pro-

32 visions of this chapter but no such sprcial election shall be held on 

33 any day before April 15 or after Deeemhcr 1 of any calendar year. 

1 -14. N . • T. S. 18A :13-40 is amended to read as follows: 

2 18A :13--4D. The board of rducation of a newly-created regional 

3 district may, prior to taking charge and control of the educational 

4 facilities of the regional distriet, do all other acts and things whicl1 

5 may be necessary for the proper organization and funetioning of 

6 the pnhlic schools of tlw reg-ional district during· its first year, in-

7 eluding the making of contracts for the employment of necessary 

8 personnel and for other prorwr purposes[, the preparation and 

9 submission to the voters of the regional distriet for thei1· approval 

10 or disappro;·al of the budget and the appropriations for the conduct 

11 of the public schools of the regional district during its first school 

12 year, the authorization of the purehasf' of real and personal prop-

13 erty, and the construction, enlargement and repair of buildings, for 

14 school purposes, and the appropriations of the funds neeessary to 

15 c.arry out the same and the authorization of the issuance and sale 

16 of bonds in order t.o provide for the payment thcrt>for in whole or in 

17 part and the calling and holding of speCial electio;1s when r.cccssary 

18 for any ~uch purposes and to earry out any or all of said purposes]. 

1 4:-i. N.J. S. 18A :13-45 is amended to read as follows: 

2 18A:13-45. The eorporate existence of an enlarged regional dis-

a trici shall he continued \\"iihont interruption from the date of its 

4 original creation notwithstanding its cnlargcmont and its eorporah• 

5 name shall remain unchanged unless another corporate name, ap­

(j proved by tho State board, slwll be adopted by resolution of the 

7 regional board of cdueatiou nnd shall be certifit'd 1o tlw Sef'rci.ary 

· 8 of State. 
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[J•;at•.h 111'\\' t•ou~titut·nt di:-;triet sli:tll hP<'Olill' respousihle, for !11" 

illdeldt•(hll'>'~:> of the n•gim1al di~;trid tlH·n onl:"tnnding or autlwrizcd 

but unissued, 11s if it had originall)' constituted a part of tl1e re­

g-ional district.] 

•!G. N .• J. S. 18A :l:l-50 is <llliPlHlrd to rPad 11s follows: 

18A :1:~50. Upon the dissolution of any local district the officer 

having· em;iody of tl1e fund~; of such district shall deliver all of the 

funds of tl1e dissolved district in hi:-; possession to the secretary of 

the successor regional di:-;t.rict who shall give his J'Peeipt therefOl' 

and shall immediately tum the same over to the cudodian of school 

moneys of the regional district. 

AJf personal property, books, paper~;, voueher~; and other docu­

ments belonging to any district, being dissolved, shall be trans­

fened to'the secretary of said regional district who shall cause a 

completD inventory to he made on all aosets, real and personal, re­

ceived by tbe regional sclwol district. Upon and after the date of dis­

solution of the district [all proceeds of taxes of :m~- nature raised or 

to be leYied for usc or benefit of each dissoh·ing school district and 

rights and claims with re~;pect thereto, and] all the property, funds,. 

moneys and assets of each dissolving district shall vest in the re-

17 -18 gional district and the reg·ional district shall be subject to all the 

19 . contracts, debts and other obligations of each dissolving district. 

20 [Upon said date all bonds and notes, of each dissolving district, 

21 theretofore issued and outstanding shall he and shall constitute ob-

22 lig-ations of and payahlr a~ to both principal and interest by there-

23 gional district, and, un]e,;s otherwise required or provided for by 

24 law, in the same manner and to the same extent as if such bonds and 

25 notes had been issued by the board of the regional district.] The re-

26 gional board shall cau;;e an audit and settlement of all accounts of 

27 officers of the former district or dish·icb to be made forthwith. Th<' 

28 official bonds of such officers shall he eontinued in full force and 

29 effect until the completion of such audit and satisfactory financial 

30 settlement of said accounts shall hm·e·hcen made. 

1 47 . .!\. ,J. S. 18 . .:\ :17-R is allwnded to read as follo\1';-;: 

2 lSA :17-8. The st>ndnry shall be illl' grncral accountant of the 

3 board and he shall: 

4 a. Collect [tuition fees and otlwr] JJIOneys due to the hoard not 

;) payable din·cUy to tlH• cu,.;fodian of ~chool lllOIW)'H of the district 

6 and tran~:>Init tlw san1c to such cn:;todian; 

·7 b. Examine ami audit all aceounts and dc!llamls against the hoard 

H and prl',;c·ut the sa111C to the board for it:-; appro\·al in open mediug, 

!J and \l'111·n paynll~nt tlit,n•of shall IH· onh·n·d by the hoard, he ~hall 

10 inrli<·atP tilt• hoard':-; appm\'al upon lilt• ,;:lllll' in writjng- with tlu· 
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11 pn·:-;idt·Ht. of t lw hoard a lid prt•st•nt t IH• same to tlw district COllllJ-

12 trollt·r, or to the cu:-<todian of :-;chool ntollcys of the district; and 

L3 e. Keep and 1nainlain sudt :weoliJt(s of the finaueial transaetious 

l.J. of !Ill~ dif'lrid as shall IH• JH't:''<·rihed hr tlw ~tate hoa)'(l in Hrcord-

15 aneP with llw uniform ~:;yst<·tll of hookk,eepi,Hg presented by the 

16 St11h• board inclndiug a eon·<~rt: d<'lailt'<l account of all the expemli-

17 tun•s of schoolmotwys in the district.. 

1 4!-i. N. ,J. H. HiA :!W-4.1 is mncttded to read as follows: 

2 1HA :20-4.1. '1'lw hoard of education of any 'l'ypc 11 school dif'-

3 trict may without authority first obtained [from the voters of the 

4 district] from the public school commission: 

5 (a) ~ent, on a year-to-year Lm;is, or for a term not to exceed 

{i 5 years, iu ci1se of emergeuey, buildings to use for school purposes; 

7 and 

g (b) Take au optiou uut to exceed 1 y(lar in duration, at a cost 

9 not to exceed $100.00, on the purchase of any land which the board 

10 could lawfully purchase after :;ecuring the consent [of the legal 

11 \'Oters to the purchase thereof, but such option may be exercised 

12 by tlw board onl~· aftl·r autllorit~- to purcha:se the property covered 

13 by such optiou has bet•n gi\'eu at an annual or special school elec­

l! tion] of the commission. 

1 49. X. J. S. 18A :J3-2 i:s amended to read as follows: 

2 18A :33-2. \Yben an~· Hchool di~:;trict -;hall fail to provide such 

3 facilitie:o and cour,;es of study, the county superintendent shall, 

+ by onlrr in writing, appro\·ed in writing ~y the counnissioncr and 

;) transmitted to the custodian of ~:;choolmouey~:; of the district, direct 

6 such custodian to withhold further payments, for the account of 

1 . tlw distl·iet, of any moneys theretofore and thereafter. received 

8 [from State aid] until such suitable facilities and courses of study 

9 shall be prodded, which order shall be effecti,·e upon the date 

• 10 stated by the c•.ommissiotwr iu his approval thereof. The county 

11 superintendent shall notify the board of education of the district 

12 of his action with tlw reason,; therefor forthwith. 

1 50. N. J. S. 18A :33-2.1 is amended to read as follows: 

2 18A :33-2.1. Xo board of education of a school district providing 

3 high 1-;chool education in its own high school shall propose to close 

+ its high f'chool and to contraet. \\'ifh another district or districts 

;:; to pnn·idc high s<·l10ol c·dncation fot· pupil;,; of the di:.;trict, unlt•s,.; 

{j and nutil [a public qnc:-;tion as to whether or not. tltc board may . 

7 enter into such a contract or eoutraets shall he snbmiHed to and 

8 appro\·cd by a uw,iority of tlte ,·oter,.; of the distriet \'oting thereon 

9 at an amnwl or K]JP<·.ial :<ehool election] 1Jennission is received 

10 fmm the Pub/ ic School Com~Ciission. 
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;11. ~. ,J. K. IH.\ :::H-S iio- allll'lllll'd to i·1·ad a~ 1'1.llow,.;: . 

lHA ::!1·\-S. '!'Ill' ho:ml of Pdneat ion of any :-;(•.hoed clistrid ]Javing­

the lH'!'t>ssar~- IH'C'OIIll!lOclation:-; JWI~· n'!'Pi\·r, or may he l'NJilil·cd 

to l'l'l'l'i\'1• hy OJ'Ol'l' of tl11• State hoard, pnpils from anotiH•r clistril't 

not lw\'ing sntlicie11t :w!'OlllllHHlations[, at rat1•s of tuition fixl'd as 

in this article provided]. 

;)3. X. J. S. lH:\ :3H-2+ i!:i :uuendrd to l'l'ad us·follows: . 
IHA :3R--2+. Any pupil may with tlw comil'nt of the hoard of eclu-

cation of thl' district in whi<·h he reside~ and of the COIIllllissimwr 

be admitted to any d!•HJO!lstration school maintainNl in connection 

with anr State college. The board of Pducation of the district and 
..... 

the board of trustees of the State college, with the appro,·al of tlw 

Board of Higher Education, shall determine the alllount to be paid 

for the e(lucation of the pupil[, and the board of education of 1lw 

district shall pay tlw aHJOUIJt so determined to the treasnrer of the 

college out of any mo1wy m·ailahle for the current expm1scs of 

the distrirt. Pupil;; attending such demonstration srl1ools for wlJOm 

tuition is paid by the sending district shall be counted in the deter­

mination of State aid for ·the school district in the same mmmL·r 

as pupil!; attcndi11g schools in an~- sehool district otlwr than tlw 

sending district]. 

53. X .• J. s .. 18A :39-1.1 iR amended to read as follows: 

18A :39-1.1. In addition to tlw }H'O\'ision of transportation for 

pupils liYing remote from any sehool house, anJ. for handicapp<•d 

children, the board of Pducation of any distJ·iet may provide, h~­

eoutract or otherwise, in accordancl.' witl1 law aud the rules and 

regulations of the StatP hoard, for the tmnsportation of other 

pupi!H to and from :::chool. 

[The cost of tnmspol'!in~ pupils pursuant to thiH sl.'ction ,.];all 

not lw included in calculatin~ the nmount of State nid fo1· trans­

portation of pupils.] 

:>+. X .• T. S. liU ::1!1-1:> is a11wndPd to n•ad as follows: 

lRA :39-15. Tf tl1t• eount~- :<HJH•rinteJuh•nt of tTIC eounty in which 

the districts are situatP slmll appro\·P tlw llt'et'ssit~-, tlw cost, and 

the method of proYiding such joint transportation and the agrr<•­

mt'nf whcrehy tlw same is to be pro\'id!•d, t'ach ·such hoard of Nln­

cation prodding joint t rnn,.portation shall b<' rntitiPd to [State 

aid in an amount <'fJUal to 70~,; of] its propol'tionate Rh~n· of tlw 

cost of such h·ansrJOrtation pHrsHant to tlw te1111S of such agree­

ment. 

:>5. X . . 1. K J SA :+G-2:1 is aHirJJdl'd to n•ad as follows: 

lR:\ :4Ci-2:1. 'l'hP hoanl of l'lhteation :<liall fu1·ni,;h daily t mnspor­

tation within the Statt· to all ehildr!•n found nnd<'r thi~ ehnptcr to 
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4- he haudi<'uppPd wl1o shall qualify tlu·n.for· }JIIl'Htwni to law aJI(] 

;; it Hhall fumish snel1 transportation for a J~ss('t' distanee also to 

li any lmudirapprd ehild, if it 1imls upon the advic>r of the examirwr, 

7 his }umdicap to be ~uch as to m11kc :melt transport at ion necessary 

8 or ad\·isahle. 

H The school district shall be cntitlc·d io [Staic aid for such daily 

10 tram; pori ation in tlJC umomJt of 75'/o of the cost to the district of 

11 fumi~]ljng] such trm1sportation [to a program] approved under 

12 tills chapter in New Jersey when tlJC necessity for such transporta-

13 tion and the cost and metbod thereof have been approved [by the 

14 eounJy superintendent of the county in whlch the district paying 

15 the cost of such transportation is situatep]. 

1 56. N . .J. S. 18A :46-24 is amended to rend as follows: 

2 18.A. :4i-24. Any two or more districts may provide for facili tie~, 
3 examinations or transportation under this chapter under the terms 

4 of an agreement adopted by resolutions of each of the boards of 

5 education concemiug setting forth the essential information con-

6 eeming the facilities, examination or transportation to be pro-

7 vided, [the method of apportioning the cost among the districts 

8 and of computing the proportion of the State aid to whlch each dis-

9 trict shall be entitled,] and any other matters deemed necessary 

10 · to carry out the purpose of the agreement. No such agreements 

11 shall become effective until approved by the commissioner. 

1 57. N.J. S. 18A :46-26 is amended to read as follows: 

2 18A. :46-26. The commission may, in accordance with rules of the 

3 State board: . 

a. Provide and maintain the necessary facilities by acquiring 

5 land, building, enlarging, repairing, furnishlng, leasing or renting; 

b. Take such action as may be necessary for the lawful and 

4 

(j 

7 proper conduct of the educational program for such children as 

8 . arc referred to the commission by boards of education which are 

9 members of the commission; 

10 c. Employ necessary principals, teachers and other officers and 

11 c>mployccs, who shall have the ~arne rights and pridleg·es as those 

12 wl:Jo are similarly employed by local boards of education; 

13 d. Accept pupils from othc>r school districts [and fix thP. tuition 

14 rates therefor;]. 

]5 [e. Apportion among the eontrading distric1s the amounts of 

16 the capital and current operating co~;;ts of the program so under-

17 taken.] 

1R Within the limited respotJsibilities of this ch:-~pter and exerpt as 

l!J otherwise providrd, the commission shall ha\'r und mny exrrcisP 

20 all the powers of a bonn] of t'dueation in c·arryi!!g out the puq.ose 

21 of this chapter. 
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1 :J8. K .• l. 8. J !:lA :+G-27 is amPnded to read as follows: 

2 .1 SA :-!G-:.!7. J•:ach ~ontractin~ hoard sha.ll, in accordance with 

:l ruh·;; adop!Pd Ly tlw State hoard: 

+ [a. Prol'l'l'll to rai:-w the amount~ apportioned by the commi;;­

:l sion, in tlu~ same mamHJJ' as ot ht>r !wlwol funds for eapital and cur­

(j rCJd Pxpense purpm;es arc raisc•d;] 

i (h. Pay to the commission sueh amounts as are apportioned by 

8 tlw commission ;] 

9 (c.] a. Be responsible for the classification of children within the 

10 dish·id. nnd making referral to the commission; 

11 [IJ..:] b. Provide required tram;portation for pupils to and from 

12 sdwol, referred to the commission. 

1 59. N. J. S. 18A :47-5 is amended to read as follows: 
' 

2 18A :4 7-5. Children who are dependent and delinquent, or who 

3 arc habitually truant or incorrigible, or who shall be found by the 

4 court to require special instruction, and who reside in a school 

5 district in which there is no such special school of instruction may 

G be committed to such a special school of instruction maintained in 

7 another district. The board of education of the receiving district 

H ·shall be (•ntitled to collect and receive (from the board of education 

!l of the sending district] such sum for the tuition and maintenance 

10· of sw!J eLildren as the (boards] Public School Commission slmll 

11 a_grl'e to, but not in excess of the actual co;;t per pupil as determined 

12 according to rulef\ of the commis>"ioneJ· approved by the State l.10anl. 

13 [The hoard of Pducation of the sending district shall issue an order, 

14 pay a hie from auy funds ~n-ailable for current expenses, for such 

15 sum in fa,·or of the custodian of school moneys of the school district 

16 maintaining the school to which the child shall have been 

17 committed.] 

1 60. X .• J. S. 18A :48-1 is amended to read as follows: 

2. 18A :48-1. rrhe board of edueation of any school district nul)' 

3 establish and maintain public evening schools for the instruction of 

4 persons m·er 12 years of age who ·are residents of the district. 

5 Unless such e,·ening schools are maintained for at. least 64 e\·ening 

6 sJssions of at• least 2 hours each in each year and at least three 

7 evening sessions eaeh week, the (amount of State> f;Chool aid payabh• 

8 to such district for the ensuing year shall he determin~d without 

!l ineluding therein any sum for evening ~:~chool pupil~ of the district] 

10 base formula allotments for evcniu,q school pupils shall be with-

11 held, unless sperial approz·al is granted by the Pubic cchool 

12 Commission. 

1 61. K. ,J. S. 18..:\:49-6 is amended to read as follows: 
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lS.\ :1!1-li. :l'h,· hnanl of ,.<hl('ation of 1111.'· ~dwol distrid n•c·••J\'IIJ.t:' 

~tat•· [:1id] IIIO/It'.lfS for tiH· purposl' JJJI•nliOlwd in this duipl•·r shall 

annuall~·, on or hpfon• ,\ug-u:-;1 1, ruakr a KJWl'.ial n•port to tl11· <'Oill­

mi~><iOJH'r i11 thl' 111/lllll<'r awl for111 pn•serilwd hy him. 

ti:!. ::\ .• 1. K 1 H"\ :4!1-S i" amt'IHl<·d to r••:Hhn; follow:-;: 

lS.\ A!J-S. 'l'lw ''-'JH'li:-<<'S iiii·urrPd in <·anyiHg- out the prO\·ision,.; 

of this l'haptPr "]uJ!J he paid IJ_v til!' ~tatr 'fi'E~HS\li'Cr Oil thr 1\'/ll'l'Hil( 

of thP Din·<·tor of tlw Di\'if;ion of Buclgt•t and .AcconHting. [:\"o 

PXp<•nsP shall Jw incnrT<·dnor paynwnt 111/Hlf' for :111y of the purpo:<<•s 

Jlarlwtl i11 this ehaptt·r until an appropriation tlwrefor >;hall ha\·r 

br<·n made.] ..._ 
G:1. :\" .• J. S. lEU :fiO-:l is amended to read aR follows: 

1!::\A.:flO--:L .:\lone~·s allotted to this Stat<~ by the Federal Go\·em­

lllPilt whicl1 a n• to lw d('\'Oted to the object set forth in thi:; chapter, 

togdher with molH'YS [anti apportionwi.·nts made a\'ailable under 

thi:-; ehaph•r] 11111dc ami/able frolll the State Public School Fund, 

shall lw apportioned b~- the <'Olllmis;-;ioner nudet· ndes ~ippron·d by 

the State board. 

li4. X .• J. S. 1 SA :50-6 is amended to read as follows: 

2 lSA :60-6. Any surplus arising from the excesR of receipts from 

3 donatious, tuition fep..; or from any som:ce [other than local taxa­

± tion] on.>r the actual co:;t of the maintenance and operation of the 

:J adult Ptlucatiou program in ally sd10ol rear Hhallnot lapse into the 

6 gl•neral l'UITl'nt expense balancp of the district, hut shall n~main 

7 in the :;eparatc> account to .he utilized exclusi\'ely for carrying out 

8 a program of adult ed~tcation during the Ill'xt en~;uing sehool year. 

9 In tlw c•\ cnt that thr adult PducatioH program in anr district shall 

10 he discoutinncd for 2 consceutiYe school years, any funds remaining 

11 in thr :;epa rate accmmt shall lapst• into thr grneral current expense 

12 al·t•onnt of thr di:-:triet. 

r;;J. :\" .• T. K HL\. ::i0-7 ii' amt>micd to rra<l as follows: 

2 lR.\.::i0-1. 'l'lwrr shall lw apportioupd nnll ·paid hy the State 

R nlllltHtliy to <'Ht'h sdwol dis I rict <'lll}lloyiug a snpen·i;;or of adult 

± Pducntion an amount <'lJUal to [:!/1 of] the superl'isor's ammal 

,J sahr:;[: pro\·idt•d that in no ease shall payment by the State exccrcl 

(i :fl2,000.UU]. J n tlw <·asc· of districts rmployiug a part-time super-

7 ,·isor, the salary of sn(·h Sll]H'ITisor shall b<> proportionate to th<• 

R ratio snell part-tillH' l'lllployuwrll !wars to full-time cmployuwnt, 

9 such applicaiJlr ratio to lw establishrd in each instaJJe<) h~· tlw 

10 co1mni:-;sioner. 

(iG. X. ,f. S. 18..-\. :.iO -!J iR ani!'JHh·d to rt>ad as follow~;: 

~ 1RA ::i0-9. Wh<·J·e two or lllOI'l' boards of <'tlnration have pro\·idcd 

:! joiutly by agrerlll<'lll for thr employnwnt of a SU]WI'\'isor of adult 
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t>dneation to spn·r. tlw partieip:ding- distr·iets, tlw agT<'<'Ill<'lll ~<hall 

dl'siplal<' !)H' hoard of ('dlJ<'Htion of Olll' of SlWh <list rids as the 1'111· 

ploy<•r [and the one to r·recive the State aid lwrein pr·o\·idml. Sueh 

aid shall hr. ralenlatP<l and paid in tlw manner Jli'O\'idPd in HPelion 

18A:50-7]. 

67. N . • J. S. 18A :30-ll is amr.ndPd to rend as follows: 

18A :50-11. On or lwfon• X~n·emlwr 15 of Pad1 year, Ow <·om­

missioner shall estimate llw amount necessary to he appropriated 

to carry out the provisions of this ehapter· for the sHc·e<•cding school 

ypar, and shall detPrmiHe [for budget purposes] the amounts 

estima!ed so to be payable to each of the districh; for such sueceed­

i ing Rchool year. 

8. On or before Septembor 15 of the f;UCCeNling school year, thl' 
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.. 
commissioner shall make hi>< final determination of the payme11ts 

to be made under this chapter for said school year. The sums so 

payable shall be paid to the districts at the same time and in the 

manner [as other State aid under section 18A :58-13] prescribl'd 

i·n section 8 of this act. 

[If Ruch paynwnts to any district c;hould f'xceed the amouut to 

which sueh district is entitlPd under sect~on 18A :50-7, ~ueh excess 

shall be ueducted by the commission<'r from succeeding State aid 

payments to said district.] 

£18. X. J. S. 18A :51-9 is amended to read as follo"·s: 

18A :51-9. Each count~· <'dncational audiovisual aids commission 

shall forward to the commi<;sioner, on or before September· 1 of 

each year, a statement of its organization and its proposed pro­

gram of operation for tlw next ensuing school year, [together with 

an e~;t.imate of thl' amount of State aid, calt•ulat('d as hereirwfh'r 

proYided, to which it will h<' c•ntitled for that school year] and it 

shall certify, on or hcfor(' the next .June 30, thP amount raised by 

assessments and priYate donatiom; for the purposes of such audio­

Yisual eenter for the said school y('ar and if the amount so raised h~· 

assessments OI' pri\·ate donations or hoth for a~y 1 ><chool year, 

for the establishment and maintenanee or for the maintt•nanee of 

such aids center shall be 11ot less than th(' sum of $500.00, and if the 

commissioner :-;hall apprm·e ><twh organization and program he shall 

therrupon eertify to thr Dirrt•tor of Bllllget all(] J\ccounti~1g in tht• 

Department of the 'L'reasury that therr shall lw paid to the cu~­

todian of mo1wys of the t'Ollllnif.sion an amount ('(}Hal to the amount 

so r·ais('() hy al'sessnwuts mHl pri\'ate donations out of [any funds 

appropriated by law for said Jmr·pos<~s] fhc~ confiugrncy fund, which 

amount shall ])(' paid on tlw warrant of !'laid dir('ctor <lmwn on tlw 

~tate 'l'n'll~'<lll'<'l' iu fu\'OJ' of the eustodian of ·mouPys of the eom-
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:!~ mi~~ion PX<'Ppt that. th<' amount so to he pairl b~· tlw Stnte to any 

2~ "'ueh eoJilllli~><iou ~hall not PX<'I'ed the snm of·$5,000.00 in any 1 ypar 

24 JJOJ' shall it PXrPrd th(· snrn PXpPnded by t.he commission for (·dnca-

2:1 tiona] andim·isual aids purdJaHNl hy it in any :vrar after the fin;t 

26 fh·p aminal paynwnls lta\'1' hrP!l madr. [If the snm a.ppropriat.e1l h~· 

27 the St:lle fot· Sta!t> aid to rounty rrlnl'ational anrlioviHual centers in 

28 auy 1 yeur shall be less than the total amounts so certified by the 

29 eornmis><ionPr, rarh rommi><><ion shall he entitled to he paid it.H pro-

30 portionatc share of the total amount so appropriated.] 

1 69. ~ .• J. S. 18A :31-10 is amended to read as follows: 

2 18..\ :51-10 .• \n:· unexpended balance of the moneys or funds in 

3 the hands of the custodian of moneys of any such commission at 

4 the end ~f :my school yC'ar shall be available for expenditure by 

5 the c·oum1is~ion in the Rucceeding year or years [but it shall not lw 

6 inclllllNl in any report of the amount raised as the basis for the 

7 calculation of Statf' aiel for any ~uccf'eding year]. 

1 70. N . • J. S. lSA :51-12 is amended to read as follows: 

2 18A :51-12. Any hoard of education of any participating school 

3 district rna~· withdraw as a pnrticipating diRtrict pursuant to 

4 rf'solution duly adopted hy said board and notice of intention to 

5 withdrm1· given to tlw secretary of the commission on or before 

G · August 1 in a11y year and in e\·ent that all participating boards of 

7 education, or nil of said participating boards of education except 

R one, ;.:hall d('terminf' to withdraw from any such county educational 

9 auclioYisual center, the >'ame ;;hall be dissolved and the property of 

10 such cc>nter shall be dispost•d of at a public or prh·ate sale and 

11 (11~ of] the amount realized therefrom, together with [1/:! of] any 

12 unexpf'lHlrcl balances remaining in the treasury of such center, shall 

1:1 b<' paid to the State Treasurer to be cle,·oted to the maintenanee and 

14 support of the public schools [and the remainder thereof shall lw 

lfi . apportionPd among the board;; of Pdncation participating iu >mid 

16 centrr at the time of its dissolution on tlw basis of the total anmtge 

17 daily enrollment of the pupils of said district ascertained as hen•-

1R inhcfore provided]. 

11. 1\ . . J. S. 18A :01-15 is amended to 1·cad as foilows: 

2 lHA ::Jl-10. The rPsidrnt Pnrollnwnt shall he calculated un<l 

:1 dPtl:rminPd upon thP ha:-<is of tlw (•urrPnt ~cl10ol year in tlte sanH· 

+ mannPr us tlw same was ealeulatPd and <letermint~d by the eom­

;l miHsi()]wr for the apportionment of current expenses [Stat,, aid 

() for sehools among· the participating sehool districts]. 

12. X . .f. S. 18.\ ::.i:l-1 i~ amended to read as follows: 

2 1H,\ :5:!-1. 'l'hP hoard or Pduratiou of any school distriet ma~· 

;{ (prol"idP hy Pont.rad am! app'!:opriatt' funds] .~ubmit as port of its 
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SIIJ'/'1' 1/ll'lilllr.'f lnu/.'fd rt'IJIII'sls fur fuuds /u ··uulr11d for \)1!' :'lip­

pori aud lllaiutPll:tllt't' of t•xistiu~ lllliSt'lllll fneililit•,; au<l st•rYi<·t·s 

for t.llt' Pdneatiouul or rt't'l'l':tlimwl 11sP aJHI hc•tll'fit of pupils in tht, 

puhlil' st·hools. [ApproprialiollK for sueh fac,ilitiPs and f;l'lTiCPS 

slmll he madt• in 1!11~ slime lllHUH<·r as f'!r o~her sclwol purposes.] 

1:1. X. ,1. S. lHA ;;J.J.--1 is HllWlHlet! to l'PIIcl as follo\\·s: 

lS.:\.:54-i. All sud1 bounls of educatiou shall rC'eei\·e pupils from 

other districts ~-<o far as their faeilitics will lll'rmit [and shall be 

t>ntitleu to collect and recei\·c from auy semliug tlistrict for tlw 

tuition of such pupils a sttlll 11ot Pxeeetling tlw adnal cost per pupil, 

as de!Prmineu], accordiug to rules prescribed. by the emmnissi,o1wr 

~u1d a"'ppro,·cd by tlJC State board. 

7 4-. X. ,J. S. 18A :04-!W is amcmded to read !IS follows: 

1!'.\ :54-20. The board of cdue<dion of a count~· Yocational sehool 

district ma~·: 

a. Purc•Lase, sell, and im)H'OYe school grounds, erect, purchase, 

lease·, eularge, impro\·P, and repair ~.<chool buildings, in.cluding any 

building or buildings for selwol Jmrposcs owned hy any muuici­

pality or school distriet in such county, with or without furnishings 

and equipment, and vurcha~;p sellool furniture and other neces:;ary 

equipment subject to the proz.isions of 4rficle II of this act; 

b. Take and condemn land and other propert~· for school pur­

poses in the manner pro\·iclccl by law reg-ulating the ascertainment 

and payment of compensation for property condemned and taken 

for public uses. If either party shall. feel aggrieYed by any 

proeeeclings and award thereunder, he may appeal in the manner 

proYidecl by law for itppeals from such proeeedings and award: 

c. Insure sehool buildings, fnrniture, and other school property, 

and rc•cei\·e, lcasC', and holtl in trust any and all real and personal 

property for the benefit of the school district; 

d. Employ and dismiHs principals, teaehcl'R, janitor:>; mechanics, 

and laborers; fix, alter, and order paid their salaries and compensa­

tion, and prescribe the course of study to be pursued; 

e. Appoint a treasurer, who shall not bC' a memher of the board 

of rducation and fix his salary and tC'rm of office. The treasurer 

shall giYe hond in SU<'h amounts and with such security as the board 

shall determine; 

f. :\[akt>, amcu<l, nnd l'l'Jli'Hi rult•,.;, 11ot iueonsi><tC'nt with this titl<·. 

or with t.lw ml<•s of the Stntr honnl, for its own gon'nuneut, fo~· 

the transnrt.iou of l)uHinPss, and for tl1r g:on•mment aut! manage­

mrnt of the sC'hool and sc.l1ool proJwrly nuder it::; control; 

p:. Suspend all(l expel pupils from >:chool; 
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;(! lt. l'nll·idt• lt•:..tLool;.~ ;tnd oiiH·t J!l't·••s,.,;tr.i· Slljlplit•s an;] H)>· 

:::2 ]lara! 1110; 

;;;: i. ,\dopt an of1icial st~HI b~· "·bich .all its oftirial acts may be 

:l.t antl:t.'nticait•tl; 

:3:> j. ;\lakP 1111 aJJllllill n•J•ort f.o tlw conmHSSJOIJPr 011 or lwforr 

;)(i .\ u~·u~t 1 in tlw ll1H11ll\'l' 1111d form prN;erilwd by him; 

~l7 k. AIIJlOillt a st~<'rt'lar~· and fix lii:-; salary and IPrm of office[; 

::1-i and]. 

::~l [1. Borrow IJy (pmporar:> Joan such SUill as may ue neePssary to 

4-0 111eet the cnrrl'nt <'XJlPilS<'R of snch :-;chool district, not exc<!edin~ 

4-1 I'Oji of the antirjpnted reeeipts of money whieh may be distributed 

4-:.! to s1wh couuty for the purpose of earrying out the prm·isions of 

4:~ this chapter. Such temporary obligation, if any, shall be paid 

4-4 first out .of the moneys received under tllis chapter.] 

/j. TlJC following sections, chapters and acts, together with all 

:.l amendments and supplements thereto, are hereby repealed: 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

13 

l(j 

17 

lH 

HI 

20 

21 

X cw Jersey Statutes seetions: 

lSA::H-1 to J8A:21-3 

18A:22-1 to 18A:22-48 

18A :24:-1 to 1 l:lA :2±-w 

18.-\. :j8-1 to 18A :3H-3/ 

1SA :H-:3.1 to 18.:\.:8-3.:1 

18A:8-4 

18A :H-7 Ulld 18A :H-8 

18A :8-31 and 18A :8-38 

18A :1:3-15 to 18A :13-17 

18A :13-20 to 18A :13-32 

18..:\.:17-12 to 18A :17-44 

18A :20-4.2 

18.A:38-2.1 

18A:il8-3 

18A ::38-15 to 18A :38-2:3 

1SA:4~21 

18A :49-:J and 18A :49-4 

18A :31-7 and 18A :51-8 

18A :34-9 and 18A :54:-10 

18A :54-11.1 

lSA:,).J:.-12 to 18A:j.J:.-Jj 

l8A:j4-2:J 

18A :34:-:.l/ to 18A :;J±--29.1 

1SA :j4-:W.3 to 18A :G4-3G. 

/G. This act shall take eff<'ei .July 1, 1!172, provided Umi it shall 

:.l )Je inoperati,·e unlt·ss :md mdil the "State S?hool 'ra.x Act!' (now 

:~ pell!lin;.; before thr Legis! a tu re ac; Assembly ?\ o. 2454 of 1971) as 

4 iut.rodtwt~<l in tht• C'Urrent se;,:;iol! of the Legi~lature shail be enndrtl. 
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SEN ATE, No. 2267 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

INTRODUCED MAY 3, 1971 

By Senators ~liLLER, HIERlNG, GUARINI and ITALIANO 

Referred to Committee on Education 

AN AcT establishing a Permanent Commission on the Public 

Schools, and making an appropriation therefor. 

1 BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State 

2 of New Jet·sey: 

1 1. The Legislature finds that: 

2 a. 'fhere is need for a reevaluation of elementary and secondary 

3 education in Xt•w .Jerse~·, including, but not limited to, the financing 

4 thereof; 

5 b. Although they share common educational goals, there is a 

6 need for greater communication and understanding among legis-

7 Ia tors, educational administrators and the general public; 

8 c. The causes of disruption in the public schools must be remedied 

9 in a manner which is equitable to all parties concerned, and with 

10 the major view of providing the o.rportunity for a high quality 

11 education for all children in the State. 

1 2. There is hereby created a commission to be known as the 

2 ''Permanent Commission on the Public Schools.'' The commission 

3 shall consist of 16 members, four Senators to be appointed by the 

4 President of the Senate, four Assemblymen to be appointed by the 

5 Speaker of the General Assembly, four to be appointed by the Gov-

6 ernor from among the citizens of the State, three school adminis-

7 trators to be appointed by the Governor, one of whom shall be from 

8 a large urban district, one of whom shall be from a suburban dis-

9 trict and one of whom shall be from a rural district, and one ap-

10 pointed by the Governor on the recommendation of the New Jersey 

11 School Boards Association. Tbe State Treasurer, the Cha:Hman 

12 of the State Board of Education and the Chancellor shall serve 

13 ex officio. Of the four members each appointed by the President 

14 of the Senate, the Speaker of the General Assembly and the Gov-

15 ernor from the citizens of the State, no more than two shall be of 

16 the same political party. Each member shall serve for a tenn of 2 

17 years from the date of his appointment and until his successor is 
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18 appoh.tt•d and qualified. Vacancies resulting from causes otla·r 

19 than by expiration of term sl1all be filled for the unexpired term 

20 only and shall be filled in th~· same manner as the original appoint-

21 ments were made. 

1 3. All members of the connnission ;;];all serve without compen-

2 sation, but they shall be entitled to he reimbursed for all necessary 

3 expenses incurred in the pe~formance of their duties. 

1 4. The commission shall select from among its members a chair-

2 man and a vice-chairman and also shall select a secretary who 

3 need not be a member of the commission. 

5. The commission is authorized, empowered and directed to: 

2 a. Act as overseer of the "State Public School Fund"; 

3 b. Address itself to the development of compensation schedules 

4 for all school personnel in cooperation with the State Board of 

5 Education, the commissioner and representatives of school em-

6 ployees organizations; 

7 c. Conduct studies to develop innovative programs, including 

8 work-study programs in cooperation with the State Board of Edu-

9 cation, business, industry and community groups; 

10 d. Conduct studies to develop meaningful buRiness coursPR m 

11 the schools of the State; 

12 e. Study the relationship of the public and nonpublic schools and 

13 provide advice and direction to the Legislature and the Governor. 

14 f. Undertake studies of its own in any area affecting the ele-

15 mentarv and secondarv schools of the State. . . ' 

1 6. The commission shall report to the Governor and the Legis-

2 lature annually on the second Tuesday in .January and periodically 

3 as it deems necessary. 

1 7. The commission shall be entitled to suitable quarters. It may 

2 hold hearings in anr part of the State and by its subprena ma;: 

3 compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of books, 

4 papers and records. It shall be entitled to the assistance and ser-

5 vices of any State, county, municipal and school district employee;;; 

6 as may be required and the commission may employ competent 

7 counsel, expert analysts and such other assistants as may be re-

8 quired for the proper accomplishment of the purposes of this act; 

9 provided, that the compensation to be paid such counsel, analyf'ts 

10 and assistants shall he within the limits or'the appropriation made 

11 therefor. 

1 8. There is appropriatt>d for the purpose of this act the sum of 

2 $150,000.00. 

1 9. This act shall take effect inunediately, but shall remain m-

2 operative unless and until the ''Public School Financing Act,'' 

3 introduced in the current session of the Legislature, shall be 

4 enacted. 
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